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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
2014 12 2015 12 2016 12 2017 12 2018 12
253,081 177,069 183,127 248,746 264,101
(3,975,903) | (2,781,754) | (2,876,925) | (3.907,800) | (4,149,027)
s 64,722 37,657 46,444 75,499 78,197
(1,016,783) (591,591) (729,635) | (1,186,089) | (1,228,475)
39,301 17,649 24,910 47,795 44,137
(617,419) (277,266) (391, 336) (750, 859) (693,392)
300,698 298,068 316,975 305,541 331,693
(4,723,966) | (4.682,648) | (4,979,677) | (4.800,049) | (5,210,897)
550,872 559,791 576,729 571,602 591,626
(8,654,199) | (8,794,317) | (9,060,413) | (8,979,867) | (9,294,444)
1.976 0.887 1.252 2.403 2.219
)4 (31.04) (13.93) (19.67) (37.75) (34.86)
54.6 53.2 55.0 53.5 56.1
) s 13.1 5.9 7.9 15.6 13.3
69,069 55,406 81,883 95,152 88,248
(1,085,074) (870,428) | (1,286,382) | (1,494,838) | (1.386,376)
43,736 26,123 64,654 13,363 53,056
( 687,003) | ( 410,392) | ( 1,015,714) (209,933) | ( 833,510)
27,707 23,157 18,490 77,621 44,715
( 435,277) | ( 363,796) | ( 290,478) | ( 1,219,426) | ( 702,473)
35,962 42,323 41,188 71,872 61,863
(564,963) (664,894) (647,063) | (1,129,109) (971,868)
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2018
54,164 (2017 157,138 5.2
44,137 (2017 147,795 ) 1 2.219 (2017 :2.403
) 7.7
2018 2018 2017
) )

100 2.966 2.9 102.3 2.954 0.4

100 4.609 4.3 107.2 4.438 3.9

kWh 267.59 248.6 107.6 246.25 8.7

100 2,641.01 2,493 105.9 2,487.46 6.2

100 1,736.77 1,684 103.1 1,604.60 8.2

( ) ( ) 100 149.75 138 108.5 132.79 12.8

/ / /

7.6 8 1.6
2018
2018 2017
9.2 10.0 0.8
13.3 15.6 2.3
EBITDA 97,363 101,310 -3.9%
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
1 1 16.68 15.36 8.6%
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(152) N/A N/A
(3.504) (1,262) 177.7
1,479 1,205 22.7
(5,421) (4,416) 22.8
448 534 (16.1)
88,248 95,152 (7.3)
10,660 7,221 47.6
77,588 87,931 (11.8)
(53,056) 13,363 (497.0)
(44,715) (77,621) (42.4)
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2018 2017 2017y 2016
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)
1. 296.6 295.4 0.4 289.8
2 460.9 443.8 3.9 394.9
300.7 301.0 0.1) 285.5
160.2 142.8 12.2 109.4

)
1. km 283.9 273.0 4.0 2446
2. 270.0 258.2 4.6 226.4
193.2 184.1 4.9 158.6
45.1 43.7 3.2 39.5
3. 103.6 93.0 11.4 79.2
4. 89.9 80.4 11.8 63.0

)
1. Kith 285.32 262.87 8.5 236.04
2. Kith 267.59 246.25 8.7 220.57

)
1. 315.4 324.6 (2.8) 292.6
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56,321 32.4 49,950 31.1 12.8
23,118 13.3 19,523 12.2 18.4
15,888 9.1 13,842 8.6 14.8
20,243 11.7 21,576 13.5 (6.2)
10,025 5.8 9,938 6.2 0.9
16,635 9.6 14,326 8.9 16.1
10,053 5.8 9,640 6.0 4.3
21,394 12.3 21,665 13.5 (1.3)
173,677 100.0 160,460 100.0 8.2
2018 8.2
12.8
18.4
14.8
2018 16.1
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19,915 18,632 6.9
; 3,511 2,880 21.9
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4,901 4,968 1.3)
€©))
( ) - (
)
( ) 2017
61 10 28 1 2018 56 16 27 1
2018 ( )
/ / ,
(@) (D) (D)

205,191 156,143 23.9 4.7 8.8 2.9

88,452 72,408 18.1 11.2 5.9 4.1

39,149 19,915 49.1 4.2 6.9 1.3

6,124 3,511 42.7 7.1 21.9 6.9

4,089 3,232 21.0 25.9 30.7 2.9

5,840 4,901 16.1 2.8 (1.3) 3.5
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2018 5 72,626
27.5 (30 )
Q)
2018 5 32,951

24.2 (30 ) 9,934

7.3
2.
@ -2018 18.5
©) :2018 51.3 2018

« 7 7/ )
3) 12018 16.8
4) ( ):2018 152
(5) 12018 177.7 2018 /7
)
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8,607 1.5 7,348 1.3 17.1
61,863 10.5 71,872 12.6 (13.9)
1 5,772 1.0 15,785 2.8 (63.4)
1 457 0.1 345 0.1 32.5
4,213 0.7 5,604 1.0 (24.8)
3,191 0.5 2,745 0.5 16.2 2018
2.
10,631
6,254
)
1.
@
2018
296.6 (2017 :295.4 ) 0.4
373 (2017
1335 ) 11.3
( )
800 2018 7
2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
296.6 460.5 197,161 143,495 53,666
/ 0.4 620 618 2
296.6 460.9 197,781 144,113 53,668
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2018 (
) 18 (2017 148 )
4,141
(2017 13,332 )
)
2018
460.9 (2017 1443.8 ) 3.9
456.4
270.0
(2017 :258.2 ) 4.6
88.3 (2017 188.2 ) 0.1
(https://www._e-shenhua.com)
2018
200
3 (
) 2018 1 429
( ) (2017 1 425 ) 0.9 2018
15 3 (2019-2021 )
(5,500kcal 1 535 ( FOB )

2018
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1
353.6 76.7 441 344.7 77.7 436 1.1
103.2 22.4 393 9.7 21.3 390 0.8
4.1 0.9 360 4.4 1.0 359 0.3
460.9 100.0 429 443.8 100.0 425 0.9
2018 5 99.3 21.8
2018 2017
C ) C ) )
1 1
456.4 99.0 428 436.4 98.3 426 4.6 0.5
() 435.9 9.6 428 416.3 93.8 426 4.7 0.5
1. 167.6 36.4 316 160.3 36.1 310 4.6 1.9
2. 268.3 58.2 499 256.0 57.7 498 4.8 0.2
) 16.5 3.5 419 19.4 4.4 427 (14.9) 1.9)
) 4.0 0.9 457 0.7 0.1 591 471.4 22.7)
1.7 0.4 543 2.2 0.5 447 (22.7) 21.5
2.8 0.6 506 5.2 1.2 382 (46.2) 32.5
/ 460.9 100.0 429 443.8 100.0 425 3.9 0.9
220.5 47.8 381
158.9 34.5 511
81.5 17.7 401
460.9 100.0 429
1
2
©))
2018
2018 0.0126
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2018 ESG
)
2018
83.2 11.63
2018 3,191
2018 ESG
®)
2018 12 31 303.0 2017
27.8 ( )
149.5 2017 1.6 JORC
82.6 2017 3.4
-100
( ) ( ) (JORC )
160.3 92.3 47 .8
39.0 31.2 20.7
20.3 13.8 2.1
13.9 11.8 12.0
0.5 0.4 -
64.2 — _
4.8 - _
303.0 149.5 82.6
1.2018 12 31 JORC 4,381
2.2018 11 ( )
(keal/kg) O HO
1 / 4,800-5,800 0.2-0.8 5-15
2 4,300-4,900 0.3-0.8 18-26
3 3,100-3,400 0.4-0.7 18-22
4 3,300-3,600 0.2-0.3 13-16
5 4,200-4,800 0.3-0.8 12-18
(6)
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2018 2017 ()
205,191 195,918 4.7
156,143 143,461 8.8
23.9 26.8 2.9
43,262 46,051 (6.1
21.1 23.5 2.4
(
2018 2017
( ( ( ( (
) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
195,483 142,285 53,198 27.2 185,846 129,627 56,219 30.3
2,298 1,828 470 20.5 2,997 2,539 458 15.3
197,781 144,113 53,668 27.1 188,843 132,166 56,677 30.0
i1
2018 2017
)
116.1 107.9 7.6
23.0 17.9 28.5
21.2 18.8 12.8
8.8 8.9 (1.1)
18.5 19.5 (5.1)
44.6 42.8 4.2
€D ) 60
2 21
®3) 19
2018 12.2 160.2 (2017 :142.8
) 2017 32.2 2018 34.8
56,321 (2017 149,950 12.8
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2.
@
2018
8.5 285.32  kith
(2017  :262.87  kith) 8.7 267.59  KWh(2017  :246.25  kWh)
(6,844.9  kwhl) 3.9
80.27  kih 30.0
1
@
( Kwh) (ki) (1mih )
2018 2017 ( )| 2018 2017 ( )| 2018 2017 ()
278.78 | 256.86 8.5 | 261.20 | 240.39 8.7 313 306 2.3
5.85 5.29 10.6 5.71 5.15 10.9 561 571 (1.8)
0.69 0.70 (1.4) 0.68 0.69 (1.%) 222 214 3.7
0.00 0.02 | (100.0) 0.00 0.02 | (100.0) 0 599 | (100.0)
285.32 262.87 8.5 267.59 246.25 8.7 318 312 1.9
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(kW) (k) (imih )
2018 2017 ( )| 2018 2017 ( )| 2018 2017 )
283.73 261.29 8.6 266.20 244.87 8.7 313 311 0.6
33.95 34.83 2.5) 31.84 32.67 2.5) 319 309 3.2
33.95 34.83 (2.5) 31.84 32.67 2.5) 319 309 3.2
23.21 24.17 (4.0) 22.16 23.06 (3.9) 324 319 1.6
23.21 24.17 (4.0) 22.16 23.06 (3.9) 324 319 1.6
29.04 28.08 3.4 27.54 26.60 3.5 364 367 0.8)
27.11 26.37 2.8 25.66 24.93 2.9 354 352 0.6
1.93 1.71 12.9 1.88 1.67 12.6 503 587 (14.3)
24.41 21.34 14.4 21.83 19.20 13.7 223 212 5.2
24.41 21.34 14.4 21.83 19.20 13.7 223 212 5.2
27.32 23.79 14.8 25.65 22.21 15.5 355 363 @.2)
27.32 23.77 14.9 25.65 22.19 15.6 355 363 @.2)
0.00 0.02 (100.0) 0.00 0.02 (100.0) 0 599 (100.0)
26.60 25.40 4.7 24.36 23.18 5.1 267 260 2.7
26.60 25.40 4.7 24.36 23.18 5.1 267 260 2.7
23.66 22.79 3.8 22.60 21.78 3.8 322 305 5.6
23.66 22.79 3.8 22.60 21.78 3.8 322 305 5.6
17.57 18.13 3.1) 16.49 17.03 3.2) 309 299 3.3
17.57 18.13 G.1) 16.49 17.03 3.2) 309 299 3.3
15.55 13.40 16.0 14.89 12.80 16.3 341 328 4.0
15.55 13.40 16.0 14.89 12.80 16.3 341 328 4.0
5.64 4.79 17.7 5.19 4.39 18.2 181 194 6.7)
5.64 4.79 17.7 5.19 4.39 18.2 181 194 6.7)
5.10 5.15 (1.0) 4.77 4.81 (0.8) 355 360 @1.4)
5.10 5.15 1.0) 4.77 4.81 (0.8) 355 360 .4
5.04 5.94 (15.2) 4.75 5.62 (15.5) 300 305 @1.6)
5.04 5.94 (15.2) 4.75 5.62 (15.5) 300 305 @1.6)
4.04 3.12 29.5 3.72 2.87 29.6 356 348 2.3
3.35 2.42 38.4 3.04 2.18 39.4 386 390 1.0)
0.69 0.70 1.4) 0.68 0.69 1.4 222 214 3.7
9.64 4.68 106.0 8.94 4.21 112.4 229 226 1.3
9.64 4.68 106.0 8.94 4.21 112.4 229 226 1.3
6.44 4.91 31.2 6.16 4.70 31.1 348 348 0.0
6.44 4.91 31.2 6.16 4.70 31.1 348 348 0.0
3.92 3.58 9.5 3.83 3.48 10.1 589 563 4.6
3.92 3.58 9.5 3.83 3.48 10.1 589 563 4.6
3.39 4.55 (25.5) 3.18 4.25 (25.2) 276 229 20.5
3.39 4.55 (25.5) 3.18 4.25 (25.2) 276 229 20.5
11.52 10.78 6.9 10.99 10.26 7.1 339 318 6.6
11.52 10.78 6.9 10.99 10.26 7.1 339 318 6.6
1.98 1.86 6.5 1.86 1.75 6.3 345 345 0.0
1.98 1.86 6.5 1.86 1.75 6.3 345 345 0.0
5.71 0.00 N/A 5.45 0.00 N/A 354 0.00 N/A
5.71 0.00 N/A 5.45 0.00 N/A 354 0.00 N/A
1.59 1.58 0.6 1.39 1.38 0.7 510 477 6.9
1.59 1.58 0.6 1.39 1.38 0.7 510 477 6.9
1.59 1.58 0.6 1.39 1.38 0.7 510 477 6.9
285.32 262.87 8.5 267.59 246.25 8.7 318 312 1.9
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€))
6.9 61, 849MW
59, 994MW (.01 kwl) 5.9
MW
2017 12 31 2018 12 31
(D)
55,984 4,010 59,994
1,730 - 1,730
125 - 125
16 (16) -
57,855 3,994 61,849
2018
/¢
2,000
700
1,320
100
30
60
20
(220)
(16)
3,994
1
®
2018 194 4,877
6,000kW 4,361 1) 516
0.11
6, 484MW 10.8
) Q)
2018 2017 () 2018 2017
4,877 4,683 4.1 5.62 5.72 0.10
3,384 3,059 10.6 1.90 2.08 0.18
5,517 5,618 (1.8) 0.28 0.25 0.03
0 1,160 (100.0) N/A 0.90 | N/A
4,834 4,634 4.3 5.53 5.64 0.1
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®
93 ( 53, 960MW)
89.9
1KWh 308 311 3
2018 ESG
Q)
2018 12.92
7 (2% 1,050M) «C )
(2% 1,000MW) (2% 660MN)
(2% 66OMNY)
)
2018 2017 ()
( Kwh) 80.27 69.10 16.2
(  Kwh) 267.59 246.25 8.7
() 30.0 28.1 1.9
®
3
2018 0.44  Kih 1.4
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©
(
2018 2017 ()
88,452 79,511 11.2
72,408 68,388 5.9
18.1 14.0 4.1
2018 9
12,720 7,399 71.9
14.4 9.3 5.1
( )
2018 2017
(2018
2018 2017 ( )| 2018 2017 2017 )
) ) )
83,798 75,383 11.2 67,389 95.4 63,813 95.7 5.6
3,201 2,941 8.8 3,179 4.5 2,810 4.2 13.1
150 147 2.0 78 0.1 73 0.1 6.8
0 11|  (100.0) 6 0.0 8 0.0 (25.0)
87,149 78,482 11.0 70,652 100.0 66,704 100.0 5.9
2018 1mWh
264.0 (2017 :1mih 270.9 ) 2.5
101.1 (122.6 )
82.5
( )
2018 2017
( ) ) ( ) ) ()
50,511 75.0 46,008 72.1 9.8
4,453 6.6 3,939 6.2 13.0
2,618 3.9 2,706 4.2 (3.3)
7,848 11.6 9,066 14.2 (13.4)
1,959 2.9 2,094 3.3 (6.4)
67,389 100.0 63,813 100.0 5.6
3.
@
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2018
3-4
3+0 10,000 20,000
4.0 283.9 (2017 :273.0
)
2018 100.1 6.67
15.48 30.7
(2017 :29.4 ) 4.4
4.7 5,877 (2017 :5,615
15.0 (2017  :14.9 )
@
2018
(
10 )
©))
( )
2018 2017 )
39,149 37,586 4.2
19,915 18,632 6.9
49.1 50.4| 1.3
17,695 17,675 0.1
45.2 47.0| 1.8
2018 1 0.066 (2017 :1
0.064 ) 3.1
4.
@
2018
270.0 :258.2 )
4.6 4.6
238.3 (2017 :227.8 )
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20
@
( )
2018 2017 ()
6,124 5,717 7.1
3,511 2,880 21.9
42.7 49.6 | 6.9
2,325 2,529 (8-1)
38.0 44.216.2
2018 1 11.9 (2017
13.3
5.
@
2018
22.9
(2017 :93.0 ) 11.4
(2017 11.8
@
( )
2018 2017 ()
4,089 3,247 25.9
3,232 2,472 30.7
21.0 23.9 2.9
723 661 9.4
17.7 20.4 | 2.7
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2018 1 0.036 (2017 i1
0.031
6.
@
( 300,000 ) ( 300,000
) c5 c4 )
2018 6,164 )
617,400
2018 4.1 4.4 6.8
2018
2018 2017
1 1
315.4 7,442 324.6 7,373 (2.8) 0.9
297.7 7,327 308.8 6,429 (3.6) 14.0
2018 111
( 750,000
)
@
( )
2018 2017 ()
5,840 5,681 2.8
4,901 4,968 (1.3)
16.1 12.6 | 3.5
751 560 34.1
12.9 9.9 3.0
€))
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2018 2017
1
317.1 5,905 327.1 5,861 (3.1) 0.8
300.3 5,759 309.7 5,641 (3.0) 2.1
)
2018 2017
261,330 245,230
2,771 3,516
264,101 248,746
2018 261,330
99.0 ) 6.6
21.2
2018
ENMM ( )(2x 150MW) 6
2018 ( 200MW )
7 (2x 1,050MW)
29 10.863
(308 )
)
2018 2,049 (2017  :9,780 ) 79.0
46

@
@)
0 7
©)] /
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2018 5
811
2018 ( ) 66
2018 /
0 30,000 30,000 21
0 2,447 2,447 12
« ) (12 5 17 17
56 0 (56) (@)
749 811 62
52 0 (52)
105 0 (105) 6
(2018 1 )
)
O i1
)
1.
2018 12 31 2018 2017 )
1 4,989 37,516 24,945 15,397 15,587 (1.2)
2 5,880 | 42,270 | 35,544 7,492 7,596 (1.4)
3 2,278 | 10,402 8,624 3,241 3,014 7.5
4 7,102 | 38,451 | 30,942 3,146 3,283 (4.2)
5 1,889 18,852 9,288 2,850 1,772 60.8
6 1,169 7,608 4,784 1,274 936 36.1
7 6,790 | 15,136 9,962 1,213 1,513 (19.8)
8 2,633 6,088 5,052 1,165 742 57.0
9 4,803 21,993 7,390 965 1,079 (10.6)
10 5,000 | 95,823 9,032 947 858 10.4
( )
2018 59,714 18,277
2018 19,748 10,095
2.
100
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)
1 81.43
2 7.14
3 7.14
4 4.29
100.00
2011 3 25 2 12
@
@
5 (
) /
@
A.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
2005 1 2006 7
2014 8
2017 1 ( ) 2018 2
( ) 2018 10
2000 2011 11
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2018 2
B.
3
Q)
2012 1 15
2018 3
®
2012 1 15
2018 1
©
2016 11 10
2018 1
@
A.
2018
B.
2018
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®

2018 12 31
( )

2017 12 31
( )

)

86,129

68,903

25.0

34,945

30,403

14.9

@

10

10

2018 12 31

55,986

5,712

3,411

3,115

2,375

2,303

2,125

2,054

Ol |N|o|lO|lD|]WIN]|F

1,779

=
o

1,573

(b)

10

2018 12 31

6,680

3,470

3,000

3,000

2,340

2,127

1,974

1,854

Olo|IN|ojJO|lb|lWIN]|F

1,390

=
o

1,033

2018

11,066

8,944
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2018 2018 12 31

)
O H
)

2018  ESG

2018
(
)
9
100,000
)
2018
)
( )
2018
&)
1 4 9 2018 1
( ) 2019 1
3
2019 1 4 H 2019 1 5 A
( 2019 1 31 )
2019

1 31 H 2019 2 1 A 45
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2 2019 1 30
A 13,812,709,196 (
69.45 ) A 358,932,628 ( 1.805 )
A 358,932,628 ( 1.805 )
2019 1 30 H 2019 1 31 A
- 1
1
)
1
2018
2018 (GDP) 6.6
(CPD 2.1 (PPD 3.5
2019
( )
GDP 6-6.5 CPI 3
2
@
2018
2018
2018 12 31 (5,500kcal) 1 569 1
571 2.4 1
570-770
2018 ()
( )? 3,680 4.5
( ) 281.2 3.9
( ) 23.8 10.4
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2018 3,680 4.5
8.7 930 3.7 890
13.4 620

280 3.9
2017

2017 1

2,380 10.4
748 3.0

2 : 2018

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

@

2018

2018

2 2018
540
10.5 3.4 2.6

12 31
NEWC 1 104.94 1
101.38 21.3

2019
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2019
2019
2019
3.
2018
2018 6,844.9  Kih 8.5
(1.9 )
9.8 7.2 12.7 10.4
8.4 (1.8 )
7.3 4,923.1  Kih 70.4 3.2
17.6
18.6 20.2 50.8
2018 6,000KW 3,862 73
4,361 143
3,613 16
2018 1.90 KW 6.5
1.14  KW( 1.01  kw 83.3 KW )
60.2 ( 2 ) 2018 124.39
KW 8.54 KW 41.19 kW
8.84 kW 21 kW 44.73 KW
2019
2019 (
)

)
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() 2019
2019 2018 /( )
(
100 2.9 2.966 2.2)
100 4.27 4.609 (7.4)
100  kiWh 1,431 2,675.9 (46.5)
100 2,212 2,641.01 (16.2)
100 1,441 1,736.77 (17.0)
(
) ( ) 100 135 149.75 (9.8)
/ 5 7.6 /
( )
2019 1 31
2019
2019 1 50
O il
( ) 2019
:100
2019 2018
1 60.7 51.3
2. 91.2 129.2
3. 107.8 48.8
: 95.5 37.4
11.4 11.3
0.9 0.1
4. 11.6 0.7
5. 0 2.1
271.3 232.1
2019
2018 232.1
2019
271.3 ( )
24.5
32.8 3
67.6
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26.4
74.3 16.4

2019 ( )

)

1

2

2018

2019 2018
6.8 Kilh 8.5
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2018
2018 2019
2018 27 2018
28
2018
1
2016 24
2017 2019 12 31
L)
(2)
3)
(1)

www.cctd.com.cn

(i)
(iii)
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(4)
(5)
(6)

2016 24
2017 2019 12 31

(@

(b)
(©

(d)

(@
(b)

(©)
(d)
(€)

()
(9)
(h)
@i 10
@)

(k)
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V)
(m)

2016 24
2017 2019 12 31

)

(2)

©)

10

2016 24
2017
2019 12 31

)

)
©)
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(1)
)

©)

2018 12 26
2019 12 31

()
()
()
()
()
()
()
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1)

www.cctd.com.cn

)
3

2018 2018

25,667 9.7
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65,500 18,708 120 20,700 8,608 15.3
13,000 6,959 - 23,500 3,590 -
1 6,639 6.9 1,942 3.3
2 320 25 1,648 6.2
1,700 320 49 14,000 4,336 26.1
4,949 2,241 14 8,041 5,874 4.5
B)
4,420 0
) 10,400 67
@ 58,500 30,674
(@)
28,600 16,301
®)
13,000 913
®
221 24
€))
@
©)
€))
@
©)
(4 2018 12 31
23 IFRS - - -
44 ()
44
14

91/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

Ooooooog
14
2017 28
2017 146
2017
28 2018

14,255 845

1. 14,239 766

16 79

2018
2018
|

0 0 0 1,373.85 (500.00) 873.85
490.72 (3.30) 487.42 0 0 0
490.72 (3.30) 487.42 1,373.85 (500.00) 873.85
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O &
1
(
)
2008 2008 2029
96.59 30 30 29
2017 2017 2019
7631 13 13 12
2018 2018 2026
58.80 13 13 29
2018 2018 2026
58.80 12 21 |12 21 29
147.30
(A) 290.50
2.
(3,260.82)
(B) 6,906.86
3.
(A B) 7,197.36
2018 22
(C) 0
70 (D) 7,003.45
50 (E) 0
(C D E) 7,003.45
7,197.36
(1) 56.61
2011
2008
14.22
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(4)

()

2027
207.47
2011 2026
30.99
14.22
33
2019 400
10 28
2018 12 31
168
2027 30
168
2018 12 31
2013 12 23
350
2018 12 31

138.89

2017

57.1

336.0

2018

40

13

19

11

95/371

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

Doooooo
2008
2029
11.82
2018 12 31
2017
2016
231.24
30
10 2017 30
168
294
1.0
51
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D
30,000 30,000 0
50 0 0
100 0 0
2018
(2)
2018 2019
1 5,000 12 3.8 3.64 0 o
25 30
2018 2019
2 5,000 12 3.45 5.20 0 o
21 25
2018 2019
3 8,000 12 3.45 5.29 0 o
25 25
2018 2019
4 9,000 12 34 5.03 0 o
26 25
2018 2019
5 3,000 12 39 1.92 0 o
26 26
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2016 | 2018
6 50 12 4.23 2.39 50 °
27 12
2017 | 2018
7 100 12 4.95 9.79 100 °
28
2018 30,000
1)
2018
457.4 420.0 374
2018 2018
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()
2014 2015
374 0 0 o
13 13
420.0 2017 2020 4.75 19.0 0 o
12 29 |12 29
(€] 2015
(2) 2017 12 420 200
420 2017 12 29 200
2018 12 31
2018 3,800
2018
2018
2018 150
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2018
2018 113
581
2018
860
3,873
2018 34
30
2018
2018
8.8
2018 8.8

16
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1,658

2018

- @ -( )3

100/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

- - - -0
- 2019
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2018 12 31
19,889,620,455 19,889,620,455
2018 12 31
16,491,037,955
1.00 .
1.00
1.00 3,398,582,500
19,889,620,455
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2005 15,000,000,000 15,000,000,000
2005 15 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000 | 2,785,000,000 | 17,785,000,000
2005 304,620,455 304,620,455
2005 12 31 18,089,620,455 18,089,620,455
2007 25 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455 | 1,800,000,000 | 19,889,620,455
2018 12 31 183,150 180,995
2,155
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2018 12 31
()]
100011
000 2 14,530,574,452 73.06
) 3,390,476,296 17.05
594,718,049 2.99
110,027,300 0.55
(Q)) 73,501,578 0.37
- 50
24,080,916 0.12
50

20,975,346 0.11
12,418,772 0.06
12,337,542 0.06
10,384,380 0.05

@

&)

104/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn
35
10

2018 8.8 17,503 43,867 39.9
2017 9.1 18,100 45,037 40.2
2017 25.1 49,923
2016 4.6 9,149 22,712 40.3

2018 43,867

2.205 44,137
2.219 2018 12 31
132,711
2018 2018 12 31
19,889,620,455 0.88 17,503
39.9 39.7
2018
2018
2018 2019 21
2018
2018

2018 2019
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(1) 2019 22
2018
@)
2018 2018
2018
2018 2019 22 | 2019 21 | 2019 2
30
2018 2019 20 | 2019 2019 28
30
2008
10
2019
2018
2011 348
10
10
10
2015
60
10 20
20
20
2019
2018
2019 28 30

17M Floor, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’ s Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

2014 81
2016 127

20
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
23.95 23.50 17.42 21.10 25.55
(330.99 ) (324.77 ) (240.74 ) (291.60 ) (353.10 )
19.18 13.79 10.32 14.74 16.16
(265.07 ) (190.58 ) (142.62 ) (203.71 ) (223.33 )
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
20.29 26.29 18.19 24.86 28.69
(318.76 ) (413.02 ) (285.76 ) (390.55 ) (450.72 )
12.85 13.79 12.99 16.19 17.19
(201.87 ) (216.64 ) (204.07 ) (254.34 ) (270.05 )
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
18.24 18.00 18.50 18.54 19.12 18.54
(252.08 ) (248.76 ) (255.67 ) (256.22 ) (264.24 ) (256.22 )
16.72 16.50 16.16 17.20 17.38 17.18
(231.07 ) (228.03 ) (223.33 ) (237.70 ) (240.19 ) (237.43 )
2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
19.30 18.49 20.39 21.05 20.78 19.47
(303.20 ) (290.48 ) (320.33 ) (330.70 ) (326.45 ) (305.87 )
17.19 17.21 17.96 19.05 18.44 17.94
(270.05 ) (270.37 ) (282.15 ) (299.28 ) (289.69 ) (281.84 )
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16

15.79
@
@
1962
Wang Xiangxi 2003 2019
56 21
2019
2017
21
2017 2017
2012 2017
2010 2012
1960
Li Dong
59 2016
2005 2005 17
2017
2017 11
2011 2018 10
2016 2017
2006 2010
2010 2017 11
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1961 2018
Gao Song 27
58
1982
2018
2017 11
2012
1962 10 2018
Mi Shuhua 27
56 1984
2018
2017 11
2016 12
2014
1952 2016
Zhao Jibin 17
66
1984
2017
2017 11
2014 12
2015 2017 11
2016 2017
2008
2013
2007 12 2014
10
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1945 11 2017
1970 23
Tam Wai Chu, 1989
Maria
73
2017
2013 12
1997
2015 2017 12
2010
2017 12
2000 10 2018
1997 2018
10
11
1998 2013
1959 2018
Peng Suping 21
60
1988
2007
2007
2014 2018
2010
2018 10
2012 10 2018 10
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1955 12 2017
Jiang Bo 23
63
1983 2004
2017
2015
1968 11 2017
1990 23
2000
Zhong Yingjie,
Christina
50
2017
2008 2017
1964 2018
Huang Ming 21
55
1991
1996
2005
2010
2008
2009 10
2014
2014
2018
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1964 2014
2003 22
Zhai Richeng
54 2017
2018
2015 2018
2014 2017
2004 11 2015
1965 10 2016
Zhou Dayu 1986 17
53 2001
2017
2018
2016 2018
2016
2017
2009 11 2016
1960 2014
Shen Lin 2006 22
59
2017
2018
2010 2018
2014 2017
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1963 11 2018
Zhang Jiming 13
5 1985
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2012 2016
2008 2012
1963 10 2018 11
29
Xu Mingjun
55 2018
2018 11 2018
2016 2018
2012
2016
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1963 2017
Jia Jinzhong 7
5 1980 2005
2017 2018
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2014 2017
2011
2014
1965 11 2004 11
Huang Qing 2004
53
1991
2004 11
2018
2019
1962 2018
Zhang 24
Guangde
1983 1990
57
2018 2018
2019
2013 2018
2009 11 2013
2004 11
2009 11
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28
Xu Shancheng 2001
55
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2016
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2015 2016
2012 12 2015
(d)
© 2004 11
Huang Qing
53
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23 2017
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12.29 - 12.09 -
(193.08) ) (189.93) )

1.39 - - -
(21.84) (@) (@) (@)

13.68 - 12.09 -
(214.91) ) (189.93) )
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38
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1 15.71
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23 103 ) 1 3 7
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12 31
2018 2017
264,101 248,746
7 (173,677) (160,460)
90,424 88,286
(725) (612)
(9,854) (9,115)
(454) (341)
12 (2,844) (1,880)
8 744 894
12 (152) -
(3,504) (1,262)
9 1,479 1,205
9 (5,421) (4,416)
448 534
70,141 73,293
10 (15,977) (16,155)
12 54,164 57,138
(30) 11
66 -
36 11
120 (210)
13 ?)
- 4
133 (209)
169 (198)
54,333 56,940
44,137 47,795
10,027 9,343
54,164 57,138
44,262 47,637
10,071 9,303
54,333 56,940
16 2.219 2.403
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12 31
2018 2017
4,149,027 3,907,800
7 (2,728,466) (2.,520,827)
1,420,561 1,386,973
(11,390) (9,615)
(154,806) (143,197)
(7,132) (5,357)
12 (44,679) (29,535)
8 11,688 14,045
12 (2,388) -
(55,048) (19,826)
9 23,235 18,931
9 (85,164) (69,375)
7,038 8,389
1,101,915 1,151,433
10 (250,999) (253,795)
12 850,916 897,638
(471) 173
1,037 -
566 173
1,885 (3,299)
204 “n
- 63
2,089 (3,283)
2,655 (3,111)
853,571 894,527
693,392 750,859
157,524 146,779
850,916 897,638
695,356 748,377
158,215 146,150
853,571 894,527
16 34.860 37.751
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31

17 257,349 329,970
18 36,585 39,054
19 951 998
20 3,623 3,447
21 10,047 9,513
23 - 854
22 811 -
24 29,456 33,466
25 16,425 17,858
31 3,083 3,798
358,330 438,958

26 9,967 11,647
27 13,055 19,455
28 54,702 20,452
29 8,607 7,348
1,735 1,870

30 61,863 71,872
149,929 132,644

11 83,367 -
233,296 132,644

32 5,772 15,785
34 26,884 33,914
35 52,737 51,995
33 - 4,995
33 - 3,267
36 457 345
4,213 5,604

3,404 -

93,467 115,905

11 29,914 -
123,381 115,905

109,915 16,739

468,245 455,697

32 46,765 64,321
33 6,823 6,485
36 2,092 2,292
37 3,191 2,745
31 537 749
59,408 76,592

408,837 379,105

38 19,890 19,890
311,803 285,651

331,693 305,541

77,144 73,564

408,837 379,105
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2018 2017
12 31 12 31

17 4,042,953 5,183,829
18 574,750 613,538
19 14,940 15,679
20 56,917 54,152
21 157,838 149,449
23 - 13,416
22 12,741 -
24 462,754 525,751
25 258,037 280,549
31 48,434 59,667
5,629,364 6,896,030

26 156,582 182,974
27 205,094 305,638
28 859,368 321,301
29 135,216 115,437
27,257 29,378

30 971,868 1,129,109
2,355,385 2,083,837

11 1,309,696 -
3,665,080 2,083,837

32 90,678 247,982
34 422,348 532,789
35 828,498 816,841
33 - 78,471
33 - 51,325
36 7,179 5,420
66,186 88,039

53,477 -

1,468,367 1,820,868

11 469,949 -
1,938,316 1,820,868

1,726,765 262,970

7,356,129 7,159,000

32 734,678 1,010,483
33 107,189 101,879
36 32,865 36,007
37 50,131 43,124
31 8,436 11,767
933,300 1,203,260

6,422,829 5,955,740

38 312,472 312,472
4,898,425 4,487,577

5,210,897 4,800,049

1,211,932 1,155,690

6,422,829 5,955,740
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(
C 38 CC»W » CCYD N CcCx»
2017 12 31 19,890 85,001 3,612 (65) 24,493  (14,214) 186,824 305,541 73,564 379,105
IFRS 9
( 2.2 - - - - - (692) 692 - - -
2018 1 1 19,890 85,001 3,612 (65) 24,493  (14,906) 187,516 305,541 73,564 379,105
- - - - - - 44,137 44,137 10,027 54,164
- - - 76 - 49 - 125 44 169
- - - 76 - 49 44,137 44,262 10,071 54,333
( 15) - - - - - — (18,100) (18,100) - (18,100)
(
D)) - - - - 5,457 - (5,457) - - -
(
D)) - - - - (3,668) - 3,668 - - -
CC» - - - - 258 - (258) - - -
- - - - - - - - 376 376
- - - - - - - - (6,867) (6,867)
- - - - - (10) - (10) - (10)
2018 12 31 19,890 85,001 3,612 11 26,540 (14,867) 211,506 331,693 77,144 408,837
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(
C 33 CCM» (@) CCY»Y Cc» c»
2017 12
31 312,472 1,335,366 56,745  (1,021) 384,785  (223,302) 2,935,005 4,800,049 1,155,690 5,955,740
IFRS 9
( 2.2 - - - - - (10,871) 10,871 - - -
2018 1 1
312,472 1,335,366 56,745  (1,021) 384,785  (234,173) 2,945,876 4,800,049 1,155,690 5,955,740
- - - - - - 693,392 693,392 157,524 850,916
- - - 1,194 - 770 - 1,964 691 2,655
- - - 1,194 - 770 693,392 695,356 158,215 853,571
( 15) - - - - - - (284,351)  (284,351) - (284,351)
') - - - - 85,729 - (85,729) - - -
') - - - - (57,624) - 57,624 - - -
(
D)) - - - - 4,053 - (4,053) - - -
- - - - - - - - 5,907 5,907
- - - - - - - - (107,881)  (107,881)
- - - - - (157) - (157) - (157)
2018 12
31 312,472 1,335,366 56,745 173 416,943  (233,561) 3,322,759 5,210,897 1,211,932 6,422,829

135/371



2017 1 1
(
(

«»

«»
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(
C 3 YD M CCY CC»D C»
19,890 85,001 3,612 105 20,827  (14,227) 201,767 316,975 67,994 384,969
- - - - - - 47,795 47,795 9,343 57,138
(40) (198)
- - - (170) - 12 - (158)
- - - (170) - 12 47,795 47,637 9,303 56,940
- - - - - - (59,072) (59,072) - (59,072)
- - - - 5,316 - (5,316) -
- - - - (1,994) - 1,994 -
- - - - 344 - (344) - - -
- - - - - - - - 2,000 2,000
- - - - - - - - (5,733) (5,733)
- - - - - 1 - 1 - 1
19,890 85,001 3,612 (65) 24,493  (14,214) 186,824 305,541 73,564 379,105
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(
C 33 CCM» (D)) CCY»Y _Cc» (D))
2017 1 1
312,472 1,335,366 56,745 1,650 327,192  (223,506) 3,169,760 4,979,677 1,068,186 6,047,863
- - - - - - 750,859 750,859 146,779 897,638
(
) - - - (2,671) - 189 - (2,482) (628) (3,111)
(
) - - - (2,671) - 189 750,859 748,377 146,150 894,527
( 15 - - - - - - (928,021)  (928,021) - (928,021)
) - - - - 83,514 - (83,514) - - -
CcCc» - - - - (31,326) - 31,326 - - -
(
D)) - - - - 5,404 - (5,404) - - -
- - - - - - - - 31,420 31,420
- - - - - - - - (90,065) (90,065)
- - - - - 16 - 16 - 16
2017 12
31 312,472 1,335,366 56,745 (1,021) 384,785  (223,302) 2,935,005 4,800,049 1,155,690 5,955,740
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() 2005 H 2007 A
) ( 1 )
( ) ( )
)
( )
10 50
2009 50 2010 1 1
( 25 )
( )
( ) 2018 2017
)
)
2018 12 31
25,198 (2017 12 31 22,573 )
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12 31
2018 2017

70,141 73,293
12) 23,728 25,340
12) 2,844 1,880
(1,479) (1,205)
(448) (534)
12) 152 -
4,903 4,910
518 (494)
100,359 103,190
(141) 1,588
851 361
(762) (89)
40 (1,802)
6,757 5,912
(2,027) -
105,077 109,160
(16,829) (14,008)
88,248 95,152
(19,385) (19,602)
(1,550) (666)
942 1,342
2 —
108 57,885
106 59
- 2,627
(1,368) (3,431)
- (111)
- (100)
247 232
1,413 1,097
(32,447) (24,100)
- (2,220)
(1,259) (1,207)
(2,409) (1,827)
2,544 3,385
(53,056) 13,363
(5,541) (5,762)
35,389 24,651
(39,571) (14,490)
(3,208) -
(5,000) (20,000)
455 137
376 1,164
(9,515) (4,249)
(18,100) (59,072)
(44,715) (77,621)
(9,523) 30,894
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71,872 41,188
49 (210)
(535) -
61,863 71,872
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12 31
2018 2017

1,101,915 1,151,433
372,767 398,001
44,679 29,535
(23,235) (18,931)
(7.,038) (8.389)
2,388 -
77,026 77,136
8,138 (7,761)
1,576,640 1,621,115
(2,215) 24,947
13,369 5,671
(11,971) (1,398)
628 (28,309)
106,152 92,878
(31,844) -
1,650,760 1,714,904
(264,384) (220,066)
1,386,376 1,494,838
(304,538) (307,947)
(24,351) (10, 463)
14,799 21,083
31 -
1,697 909,373
1,665 927
- 41,270
(21,491) (53,901)
- (1,744)
- (1,571)
3,880 3,645
22,198 17,234
(509,742) (378,611)
- (34,876)
(19,779) (18,962)
(37,845) (28,702)
39,966 53,178
(833,510) 209,933
(87,049) (90,521)
555,961 387,267
(621,660) (227,638)
(50,398) -
(78,550) (314, 200)
7,148 2,152
5,907 18,286
(149, 481) (66,752)
(284,351) (928,021)
(702,473) (1,219,426)
(149, 606) 485,345
1,129,109 647,063
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770 (3,299)
(8,405) -
971,868 1,129,109
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2018 12 31
1
( ( )
( ) () )
(
)
( )
2004 11 8
2003 12 31
( )
2003 12 31
2004 11 8
1.00 15,000,000, 000
2005 1.00 H 3,089,620,455 1 7.50
1.00 308,962,045 H H
3,398,582,500
2007 1.00 A 1,800,000,000 1 36.99 A
2017 8 28
( [2017]146 ) ( )
( )
2017 11 27 2018 12 31
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2 ( IFRS )
IFRS
( 1ASB ) IFRS
IFRS 9
IFRS 15
IFRIC 22
IFRS 2
IFRS 4 IFRS 9 IFRS 4
( 1AS ) 28 IFRS 2014-2016
IAS 40
IFRS /
2.1 IFRS 15
IFRS 15 IFRS 15 IAS 18 1AS 11
IFRS 15 2018 1 1
( )
IFRS 15 2018 1 1
IAS 18 1AS 11
IFRS 15 5 3
IFRS 15
2018 1 1 IFRS 15
2018 1 1
2017 12 31 2018 1 1
IFRS 15
( ) .
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51,995 (5.530) 46,465
- 5,530 5,530
* IFRS 9
2018 12 31 IFRS 15
IFRS 15
52,737 3,404 56,141
3,404 (3,404) -
IFRS 15
IAS 18
IFRS 15
6,757 (2,027) 4,730
(2,027) 2,027 -
IFRS 15
2.2 IFRS 9
IFRS 9 IFRS IFRS
1) 2) ( ECL )
IFRS 9 IFRS 9 2018 1 1
(ECL ) 2018 1 1
2017 12 31 2018 1 1
IAS 39
IFRS 9 3
IFRS 9
2018 1 1 IFRS 9 1AS 39
ECL
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1AS 39
/IFRS 9
(
( FVTOCI
FVTPL )
)
( AFS
)
20;; 12 31 IAS 854 - - (14,214) 186,824
IFRS 9
AFS @) (854) 105 749 (692) 692
2018 1 1 - 105 749 (14,906) 187,516
(a) AFS
AFS FvTOCH
AFS ocl
749 1AS 39 ( )
IFRS 9
1AS 39 ( ) 749
AFS FVTOCI ( )
2018 1 1 FVTOCI
688
2018 1 1
AFS FVTPL
( 105 ) AFS FVTPL
IFRS 9 ( )
4 2018 1 1
(b) ECL
ECL ECL IFRS 9
ECL
( 3
) 12 ECL
( 19 171 )
12 ECL
2018 1 1
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2017 12 31 2018 1 1
( ) IFRS 15 IFRS 9 ( )
AFS 854 - (854) -
FVTPL - - 105 105
FVTOCI i i 749 749
51,995 (5,530) - 46,465
- 5,530 - 5,530
(14,214) - (692) (14,906)
186,824 - 692 187,516
2018 12 31 2018 1 1
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 16 1
IFRS 17 3
IFRIC 23 1
IFRS 3 4
IFRS 9 1
IFRS 10 IAS 28
2
1AS 1 IAS 8 5
IAS 19 1
IAS 28 1
IFRS IFRS 2015-2017 L
12019 1 1
2
32021 11
4 2020 1 1
5 2020 1 1
IFRS IFRS
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IFRS 16 IFRS
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IFRS 16
(
)
( )
IFRS 16
IAS 17
IFRS 16
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IFRS 16 IAS 17
IFRS 16
2018 12 31 42.2
3,792 IFRS 16
(
)
96 IAS 17
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IFRS 15
IFRS 9
IFRS 16
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17 18 21
17
2018 12 31 3,083 (2017 : 3,798 )
7,532 (2017 :7,268 ) 6,685 (2017
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5

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
155,792 150,740 - - - - - - - - - - - - 155,792 150,740
- - 86,905 78,247 - - - - - - - - - - 86,905 78,247
- - - - - - - - - - 5,276 5,085 - - 5,276 5,085
5,053 4,630 1,271 999 — — — — — - 564 596 — — 6,888 6,225
160,845 155,370 88,176 79,246 - - - - - - 5,840 5,681 - - 254,861 240,297
- - - - 5,106 4,797 - - - - - - - - 5,106 4,797
- - - - - - 587 580 - - - - - - 587 580
- - - - - - - - 837 698 - - - - 837 698
— — - — 771 818 146 208 — - - — 1,793 1,348 2,710 2,374
— — — — 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 - — 1,793 1,348 9,240 8,449
160,845 155,370 88,176 79,246 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 5,840 5,681 1,793 1,348 264,101 248,746
158,831 152,562 87,419 78,538 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 5,840 5,681 1,793 1,348 261,330 245,230
2,014 2,808 757 708 - - - - - - - - - - 2,771 3,516
160,845 155,370 88,176 79,246 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 5,840 5,681 1,793 1,348 264,101 248,746
160,845 155,370 88,176 79,246 - - - - - - 5,840 5,681 - - 254,861 240,297
— — — — 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 — — 1,793 1,348 9,240 8,449
160,845 155,370 88,176 79,246 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 5,840 5,681 1,793 1,348 264,101 248,746

2018 12 31 262,308
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
160,845 155,370 88,176 79,246 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 5,840 5,681 1,793 1,348 264,101 248,746
44,346 40,548 276 265 33,272 31,971 5,391 4,929 3,252 2,549 - - 970 1,040 87,507 81,302
205,191 195,918 88,452 79,511 39,149 37,586 6,124 5,717 4,089 3,247 5,840 5,681 2,763 2,388 351,608 330,048
(44,346) (40,548) (276) (265) (33,272) (31,971) (5,391) (4,929) (3,252) (2,549) - - (970) (1,040) (87,507) (81,302)
160,845 155,370 88,176 79,246 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 5,840 5,681 1,793 1,348 264,101 248,746
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6.1
CODM
CODM 2018 2017 12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
160,845 155,370 88,176 79,246 5,877 5,615 733 788 837 698 5,840 5,681 262,308 247,398
44,346 40,548 276 265 33,272 31,971 5,301 4,920 3,252 2,549 - - 86,537 80,262

205,191 195,918 88,452 79,511 39,149 37,586 6,124 5,717 4,089 3,247 5,840 5,681 348,845 327,660

39,872 46,062 9,968 5,585 16,073 16,480 2,073 2,580 706 620 709 481 69,401 71,808
1,348 1,452 2,871 2,284 922 1,028 344 397 19 59 67 120 5,571 5,340
7,440 7,703 8,602 10,059 4,870 4,858 1,364 1,266 294 293 892 913 23,462 25,092

120 266 307 213 - - 16 17 - - - - 443 496
458 1,540 520 1,141 210 27 21 9 - - 49 24 1,258 2,741

6.2 2018 2017 12 31

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
348,845 327,660 2,763 2,388 (87,507) (81,302) 264,101 248,746
69,401 71,808 856 1,463 (116) 22 70,141 73,293
5,571 5,340 1,016 1,660 (1,684) (2,090) 4,903 4,910
23,462 25,092 266 248 - - 23,728 25,340
443 496 5 38 - - 448 534
1,258 2,741 (64) (22) - - 1,194 2,719
6.3
) )
( )
130121 1301;1 2018 2017
12 31 12 31
261,330 245,230 323,951 406,565
2,771 3,516 21,033 17,204
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181,839 (2017 :174,515 )
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6.5
2018 2017 12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
56,321 49,950 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 56,321 49,950
42,934 40,305 - - - - - - - - - - - - (11,114) (7,352) 31,820 32,953
52,881 49,726 - - 16,350 15,153 3,166 2,565 1,270 1,130 - - - — (41,915) (39,449) 31,752 29,125
- - 71,839 67,756 - - - - - - - - - — (32,097) (32,245) 39,742 35,511
- - - - - - - - - - 4,381 4,376 - - (@1,337) (1,344) 3,004 3,032
4,007 3,480 569 632 3,565 3,479 345 315 1,962 1,342 560 592 30 49 - - 11,038 9,889
156,143 143,461 72,408 68,388 19,915 18,632 3,511 2,880 3,232 2,472 4,901 4,968 30 49 (86,463) (80,390) 173,677 160,460
(

C ) 43,262 46,051 12,720 7,399 17,695 17,675 2,325 2,529 723 661 751 560 1,758 1,536 (1,037) (912) 78,197 75,499

) 5,12 4,566 12,922 15,226 3,740 5,384 1,126 722 11 8 73 106 207 188 - - 23,205 26,200

( )) 228,641 225,672 222,941 215,910 129,353 129,829 23,735 24,211 7,058 7,865 9,821 10,982 416,213 381,056 (446,136) (423,923) 591,626 571,602

( ))(109,845) (114,713) (158,033) (152,157) (56,341) (65,772) (10,094) (10,607) (636) (1,527) (1,816) (3,619) (191,617) (169,782) 345,593 325,680 (182,789) (192,497)

~ N
o
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12 31
2018 2017
56,321 49,950
23,118 19,523
15,888 13,842
20,243 21,576
10,025 9,938
16,635 14,326
10,053 9,640
21,394 21,665
173,677 160,460
12 31
2018 2017
441 660
63 34
240 200
744 894
12 31
2018 2017
1,353 959
126 246
1,479 1,205
5,046 4,264
236 954
244 311
5,526 5,529
(792) (799)
4,734 4,730
169 180
518 (494)
5,421 4,416
3,942 3,211
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12 31
2018 2017
13,817 14,172
1,769 1,981
391 2
15,977 16,155
12 31
2018 2017
70,141 73,293
25 (2017 25 ): 17,535 18,323
(4,194) (4,802)
1,158 572
(382) (175)
112) (128)
(304) (518)
508 905
1,769 1,981
(€D) 3)
15,977 16,155
EIT )y EIT 25 (2017
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11.

2018 3 1 ( )

57.47 42.53
12

2018 12 31

( 17 67,319
( 18) 2,106

( 20) 101

1,062

FVTOCI 2
2,351

2,303

313

75,557

1,539
5,005
731
535
7,810
83,367

2018 12 31

5,349
3,988
1,603

190
99
11,241

18,186
286
201

18,673

29,914

12.
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12 31
2018 2017
( ) 29,022 25,693
(3,469 (2017 12,886 )
21,619 23,521
( ) 417 449
( ) 768 498
924 872
23,728 25,340
( )
26 N/A
126 N/A
152 -
) (6) (317)
- 1,831 -
- 1 1
-AFS - (535)
-FVTPL (® -
- C ) 6 Q)
- G (22) 19
-AFS - 65
- - 1
- 691 1,511
- 91 175
- - 22
- N/A ®)
- N/A 847
- (22) -
- 282 106
2,844 1,880
132,874 116,464
361 345
- 39 30
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2018 12 31

0.45 - - - 0.45
0.45 - - - 0.45
0.45 - - - 0.45
0.26 - - - 0.26
0.26 - - - 0.26
1.87 - - - 1.87
- 0.12 0.25 0.04 0.41

- 0.33 0.23 0.04 0.60

- 0.34 0.22 0.04 0.60

- 0.79 0.70 0.12 1.61
3.48
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2017 12 31
C () (@) - - - - -
C () (@) - - - - -
C () (@) - - - - -
C C) - - - - -
C ) _ _ _ _ _
(@)
(GH@D)) - - - - -
C ) 0.26 - - - 0.26
cC)» 0.26 - - - 2%
C ) 0.26 - - - 0.26
( ) ) )
(Y 0.19 0.19
C ) 0.19 - - - 0.19
( _ _ _
Y 0.19 0.19
1.35 - - - 1.35
- 0.46 0.40 0.08 0.94
- 0.48 0.38 0.08 0.94
- 0.48 0.37 0.08 0.93
- 1.42 1.15 0.24 2.81
4.16
( ) 2018 2017 12 31
() 2017 6 23
2018 1 2 2018 1 2
2018 4 27
2018 4 27
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() 2017 3 27
2017 6 23
2017 6 23
2018 5 15
() 2018 7 12
14.
> (2017 5 (2017
5 )
12 31
2018 2017
2.22 2.31
2.38 2.12
0.50 0.41
5.10 4.84
12 31
2018 2017
500,001 1,000,000 1 0
1,000,001 1,500,000 4 5
5 5
15.
12 31
2018 2017
2017 1 0.91 (2017
2016 0.46 ) 18,100 9,149
2016 1 2.51 - 49,923
18,100 59,072
2018 12 31 0.88 (2017 12 31
0.91 )
16. 1
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2018 2017
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2017 1 1

2017 12 31

2018 12 31

2017 1 1

cC»

2017 12 31

(G Q)]

2018 12 31
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44,137 (2017 147,795 )
19,890 (2017 119,890 )
1
82,109 33,624 67,018 177,186 123,297 6,880 13,218 17,765 521,097
210 1,173 157 436 2,450 11 4 13 4,454
4,195 268 1,256 5,972 2,063 6 15 44 13,819
(326) 1,245 (590) (343) 42 - (58) 2 (28)
(237) (70) (1,496) (3,377) (502) - @ O) (5,688)
Q) - - G — - - - (38)
85,944 36,240 66,345 179,843 127,350 6,897 13,177 17,820 533,616
59 642 1129 454 991 — 10 65 3,350
5059 80 362 10,789 543 10 60 41 16,944
(383) 8 169 (865) (204) 582 “9) (742)
(2,128) 7 (2,766) @@,127) (61) ®) (236) (6,768)
(32) 6 - 77 - - - - 51
(30,050) ® ~ (92,947) (63) — - - (123,063)
58,469 36,926 65,239 96,224 128,156 7,489 13,195 17,690 423,388
19,250 10,870 40,092 61,977 35046 455 4,643 10,979 183,312
1,892 1,294 4373 8,954 4,860 302 752 1,094 23521
88 22 s 362 8 - an 2 413
584 34 118 746 6 - 21 2 1,511
(100) - (1,405) (3,175) (400) — @ O) (5,086)
(7 - - sy — - - - (25)
21,707 12,220 43,120 68,846 39,520 757 5403 12,073 203,646
1,883 1,059 4,193 8,107 4,800 450 741 386 21,619
252 109 32 264 22 - 12 - 691
(630) (31) (2,252) (959) (303) — @ (106) (4,282)
7 - - 28 - - - - 35
(12,158) @ ~ (43,548) 35) — - @) (55,744)
11,040 13,349 45261 32,729 43947 1,207/ 6,155 12,351 166,039
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2018
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2018

207

)
)
9,314

( ) 2018 12 31
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47429 23577 19978 63,495 84209 6,282 7,040 5339 257,349
64,237 24,020 23,225 110,997 87,830 6,140 7,774 5747 329,970
8.12 11.87
( )
252 (2017  :164 )
( )
( ) 3
) 2018 12 31
( )
3
2018
98
970 (2017 :950 )
2018 12 31
(017  :8,771 )
1,058 (2017 :644 )
12 31
2018 2017
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39,054 35,220
16,926 19,273
(16,944) (13,819)
(57) (49)
(124) (596)
- (281)
- (356)
(73) (163)
(91) (175)
11) (2,106) -
36,585 39,054
2018 12 31
19.
12 31
2018 2017
998 2,344
8 32
(55) (1,378)
951 998
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20.
12 31
2018 2017
3,447 3,018
4 €©))
678 915
57 49
(417) (449)
(45) (83)
11) (101) -
3,623 3,447
21.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
8,170 7,557
( 1,877 1,956
10,047 9,513
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
) 10 10
20 20
20 20
20 20
25 25
44 44
25 25

186/371

11



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

oooooog
22. FVTOCI
2018 12 31
811
FVTOCI
23.
2017 12 31
749
105
854
854
( )
24.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
CcC» 6,748 8,189
8,000 8,000
1,314 1,834
- 318
(GE@D)) 8,932 9,699
C () 420 420
278 889
3,764 4,117
29,456 33,466
( ) 2018 12 31 42 (2017 :20 )
D) 4.28 4.41 (2017 :  4.28 4.41 ) 2 8
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) 420 4.75
( PBOC )
25.
2018 12 31 1,984 (2017 12,097 )
2018 12 31
866 (2017 12 31 1892 )
26.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3,546 4,579
5,302 5,882
() 1,119 1,186
9,967 11,647
27.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
B} 2,447 2,377
- 218 179
- 6,951 11,802
9,616 14,358
(1,128) (1,039)
8,488 13,319
- 120 57
R 70 54
_ 4,377 6,025
4,567 6,136
13,055 19,455
2018 12 31 2018 1 1 14,183
20,494
1 2018 12 31
100 (2017  :388 )
/ (
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31

5,772 10,411
846 1,648
1,326 1,027
544 233

8,488 13,319

2017 12 31

420

760
(140)
@

1,039

2017 12 31

1,335
1,399
377
38
3,149

40.2
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28.

FVTPL

c )

c )

( )2018 12 31
21,000
9,000

( ) 2018 12 31
3.92

( )2018 12 31
2018 12 31

29.

PBOC

4.93 (2017
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31

145 105

24 -

169 105

1,967 (2017 :1,859 )
455 (2017 : 137 )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

5 56
- 52
32,447 -
32,452 108
7,110 8,115
D)) 5,877 5,262
2,992 -
361 535
3,033 3,075
2,877 3,357
54,702 20,452

( 182 273 3.10

( 181 3.40

( 2 365 2.75 4.35 )
5,655 (2017 :5,059 )

3.92 4.28 )

2,955 ( 4.93)

37 (  6.00 )
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40.2
30.
3
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
809 776
1 2
- 40
810 818
2018 12 31
40.2
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3,083 3,798
(537) (749)
2,546 3,049
2018 / , 2018
11 12 31
)
( ) 526 70 @n 569
762 57 31) 788
(167) 16 101 (50)
324 (244) (18) 62
1 - - 1
1,103 117) - 986
210 25 @an 218
290 (198) (120) (28)
3,049 (391) 112) 2,546
2017 / 2017
11 12 31
(
( ) 503 23 526
769 ©) 762
(169) 2 (167)
461 (137) 324
1 - 1
1,187 (84) 1,103
188 22 210
112 178 290
3,052 ®) 3,049
7,853 (2017 12 31
:8,564 ) 6,685 (2017 12 31 :6,555 )
321 (2017 12 31 21,296
7,532 (2017 12 31 17,268
849 (2017 12 31 1683 ) 2019



32.

g N P

1.08

6.55 (2017

1.08
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,000 9,493
3,772 6,292
5,772 15,785
46,765 64,321
52,537 80,106
5,473 9,381
47,064 70,725
52,537 80,106
3.85 4.85 (2017 :  3.85 4.79 )
6.55 )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3,772 6,292
5,223 6,141
9,414 17,089
32,128 41,091
50,537 70,613
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
1.08 6.55
2036 1 22 43,471 66,357
LIBOR+0.7 +2.85
2034 12 26 5,061 2,111
1.80 2.60
2031 3 20 1,993 2,119
2.85
2022 6 22 12 26
50,537 70,613
1 3,772 6,292
46,765 64,321
2018 12 31 874 (2017  :1,374
)
( 1,058 (2017 :644 N 17 )
( 866 (2017 :892 NC 25 )
33.
2013 11 7 5,000 2018 11 11
5.49 5.69
2015 1 20 (
) 500 ( 3,061 ) 2018 1
19 2.50 2.84
2015 1 20 500 ( 3,061 ) 2020 1
19 3.13 3.35
2015 1 20 500 ( 3,061 ) 2025 1
19 3.88 4.10
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34.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
} 1,912 1,874
- 269 283
i 23,398 29,431
25,579 31,588
1,305 2,326
26,884 33,914
2018 2017 12 31 27
)
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
1 17,689 25,241
1 5,367 2,576
2 881 2,431
3 2,947 3,666
26,884 33,914
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
456 1,398
625 7
228 -
84 2
1,393 1,407
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35.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3,947 4,042
419 472
5,655 7,408
1,501 4,149
- 12
- 5,530
D)) 30,143 20,075
« () 11,072 10,307
52,737 51,995
( ) 2018 12 31 0.42 1.62 (2017 0.42 1.62 )
)
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
1,095 1,238
19 28
1,114 1,266
36.
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
C () 773 852
C ) 1,235 1,367
9 128
532 290
2,549 2,637
457 345
2,092 2,292
2,549 2,637
)
1
)
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37.
12 31
2018 2017
2,745 2,549
294 58
152 138
3,191 2,745
38.
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
1.00 A 16,491,037,955 16,491 16,491
1.00 H 3,398,582,500 3,399 3,399
19,890 19,890
A H
39.

( )
2018 12 31

31 (2017 34 )
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40.
40.1
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
- 56
5 -
111,433 -
FVTOCI 811 -
- 52
32,447 -
( ) - 125,517
AFS - 854
130,152 164,633
40.2
( )
()

27 30 32 34
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2018 2017 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
5,517 3,286 954 870
2,221 2,119 - -
721 35 25 42
10
12 31 12 31 12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017 2017
(342) (198) (167) (159) (52) -
342 167 159 52 -
( 32 28 )
PBOC
1
(2017 :100 y 7/
140 / 1324 /
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2018 12 31
(
) 42.3
1
(
)
ECL
12 ECL
2018 ECL C )
24 28 N/A 12 ECL 18,418 18,418
29 N/A 12 ECL 8,607 8,607
AAA 12 ECL 63,598 63,598
28 N/A 12 ECL 568
2,749 3,317
27 N/A ECL
11,208
CcC» ( )
2,975 14,183
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D)) N/A 12 ECL 190 190
) IFRS 9 ECL
ECL ( )
) « D
(
) 2018 12 31
ECL
(2018 12 31 (  ):2,975 )
( )
( ) 0% 9,390
1 1% 335
1 5% 656
2 10% 795
3 20% 32
11,208
2018 12 31 114
25
ECL
ECL ECL
( (
) )
2018 1 1 - 1,039 1,039
11
111 - 111
- (25) (25)
3 - 3
2018 12 31 114 1,014 1,128
2018 12 31
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2018 12 31

2018 1 1
11

2018 12 31
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ECL /C )

- (25)

ECL

393

(%9)
125

393

(%99)
125

419

419

12 ECL

ECL

13

417

(96)
®
©®

417

120

(%)
®
©®
13

133

307

440
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2018 12 31
1 2
1 2 5 5
70,224 97 223 421 70,965 70,792
4.61 7,650 6,676 13,276 39,390 66,992 48,442
3.53 501 693 1,713 2,071 4,978 4,095
3.58 2,402 900 399 3,572 7,273 6,823
80,777 8,366 15,611 45,454 150,208 130,152
2017 12 31
1 2
1 2 5 5
69,148 120 236 505 70,009 69,780
4.54 18,785 9,530 20,012 49,278 97,605 72,998
3.17 1,073 1,143 3,746 2,254 8,216 7,108
4.45 8,736 229 3,652 3,527 16,144 14,747

97,742 11,022 27,646 55,564 191,974 164,633

42.3
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40.3
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
- 56 1
5 — 2
- 52 2
32,447 105 2
811 - 3
- 12 2
2018 2017 12 31 1 2 3
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3,795 3,864 6,658 6,670
_ _ 4,995 5,009
6,823 6,818 9,752 9,903
2
1 ( )
41.
( )
( )
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2017

2017

42.

42.1

12 31

42.2

42.3

31

31

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

Ogoooood
( 32) ( 33) 33) 35)
80,106 4,995 9,752 472 95,325
(4,182) (5,000) (3,208) (5,541) (17,931)
148 - 268 - 416
- 5 11 - 16
- - - 5,526 5,526
(23,535) - - (38) (23,573)
52,537 - 6,823 419 59,779
70,273 24,974 10,331 705 106,283
10,161 (20,000) - (5,762) (15,601)
(328) - (599) - (927)
- 21 20 - 41
- - - 5,529 5,529
80,106 4,995 9,752 472 95,325
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

17,854 19,485

14,853 14,425

32,707 33,910

12 31 1
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

591 373

1,917 1,144

1,284 606

3,792 2,123

205/371



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00Do00oogooOoO(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
2018 12 31 20
171 (2017 12 31 1182 )
2018 12 31
19 (2017 12 31 140 )
42.4
42.5
) ( (
) ) )
) )
43.
20
2018 12 31
3,469 (2017 :2,886 )
44.
4.1
(
)
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2018 2017
() 621 652
() 19 31
() 328 248
() 1,295 776
() 18 90
() 1,082 385
() 303 193
() 93 -
() 16,980 6,257
) 9,750 9,139
(xi) 69 88
) 17 47
x ) 7 11
x ) 1,092 1,119
x ) 4,535 4,382
x ) 2,014 2,084
x ) 6,502 2,281
) 6,692 3,067
x ) - 420
(xx) - 627
(xxi) 10,068 6,583
(xx ) - -
ox ) 500 3,450
PBOC
PBOC
PBOC
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)
)
0.7
)
5
)
2018 2018
12 31 12 31 2017
( ) / ( ) 12 31
27 2,768 1 2,767 2,594
28 6,250 12 6,238 5,797
24 9,394 - 9,394 10,139
18,412 13 18,399 18,530
32 874 - 874 1,374
34 2,466 285 2,181 2,157
35 31,263 6 31,257 21,341
862 - 862 -
35,465 201 35,174 24,872
24 28 32 35
/
4.2
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45.

11
2019 1 3

2019 1 30
1.805 )

2019 3 22

46.
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2018 2017
96,569 97,212
85,270 77,303
12,767 11,501
1,335 959
4,950 5,461
)
2018 2018
12 31 12 31 2017
( ) / ( ) 12 31
8,741 3,070 5,671 7,954
3,671 56 3,615 683
64,118 535 63,583 73,728
8,607 - 8,607 7,348
74,809 23,535 51,274 78,326
1,999 112 1,887 2,915
790 - 790 -
2019 1 31 ( )
A 358,932,628 (
A 358,932,628 ( 1.805 )
1 0.88 17,503
15
2018 2017
12 31 12 31

oOoOooodn

1,889
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cC»

5,732
4,989

7,102

1,169

2,720

2,278

4,010
3,024
4,670
3,255
4,029
1,834
1,561
2,000

2,152

2,551
5,880
4,710
6,790
5,180
5,132
4,803
5,000
5,252
400

350

63

10,000

1,765

1,200

1,790

804
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51
100

58

57

63

70

70
100
80
60
65
51
41
50

51

100
53
85
70
51

100

100

100

100

100

100

70

100

100

100

100

51

51
100

58

57

63

70

70
100
80
60
65
51
41
50

51

100
53
85
70
51

100

100

100

100

100

100

70

100

100

100

100

51
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2018 2017 12 31 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2018 2017

49 49 281 205 4,357 4,076
42 42 1,333 1,415 13,244 12,075
43 43 619 457 2,327 2,231
49 49 207 175 1,378 1,328
59 59 433 331 1,915 1,795
49 49 (85) (125) 1,336 1,424
47 47 3,536 3,587 17,048 15,021
49 49 259 227 3,161 3,105
20 20 157 114 1,580 1,544
30 30 365 506 3,079 3,085
30 30 67 302 2,900 2,989
40 40 364 298 2,233 2,138

22,586 22,753
77,144 73,564

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

1,547 1,302 21,269 18,119 3,293 2,774 691 1,029
14,633 12,492 17,595 18,012 4,893 5,125 5,215 5,557
2,451 3,050 6,950 7,075 2,648 2,589 2,151 2,786
4,837 2,425 560 470 176 168 942 1,089
8,892 8,319 31,354 28,586 5,362 5,142 2,813 2,711
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12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
7,547 6,894 15,062 14,316 4,806 3,567 4,070 4,146
6,724 6,339 11,146 10,585 3,064 2,227 3,499 3,679
573 419 3,156 3,349 1,427 1,054 423 358
508 105 - - 340 142 158 296

(2040) (o (2360) (2832) (12) (95) (220 197
1,014 436 (3)  (20) (L,002) (532) (1,302) (1,098)

105 ) (228) 155 838 1,312~

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

1,079 1,240 1,500 774 10,602 10,283 928 1,288
4,716 5,048 6,054 6,111 32,182 30,819 6,185 6,634
1,735 2,503 2,810 1,827 4,688 7,439 615 1,538
841 769 2,018 2,151 2,038 1,892 46 48
3,219 3,016 2,726 2,907 36,058 31,771 6,452 6,336
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
4,231 4,104 1,391 1,055 19,748 19,070 4,089 3,247
3,266 3,352 1,578 1,281 9,667 8,940 3,381 2,641
727 557 (173) (255) 7,479 7,587 529 463
311 465 - - 1,527 2,759 202 62
1,380 766 (415) (256) 7,804 7,481 1,572 752
an 65 (144) oy (2846) (2665) (22)  (26)
(1,333) (831) 497 w (5,343) (4,588) (1,320) (757)
- _ (62 (483) (385) 28 230 31)
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
999 936 2,462 2,013 2,468 2,545 1,316 1,826
10,177 10,972 12,974 13,722 15,015 15,909 8,932 9,687
2,373 2,889 2,720 2,621 4,454 5,647 2,164 3,223
905 1,301 2,454 2,830 3,361 2,844 2,502 2,945
7,898 7,718 10,262 10,284 9,668 9,963 5,582 5,345
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
8,172 6,849 4,753 4,519 11,054 10,758 7,604 7,310
7,107 6,068 3,099 2,604 10,627 10,566 6,386 6,292
787 571 1,215 1,685 222 84 909 746
122 - 357 288 36 137 268 372
1,679 1,947 2,375 1,968 1,523 2,390 2,474 1,736
(48) (124) (421) 156 (7 (523) (75) (642)
(1,633) (1,822) (2,169) (2,011) (1,549) 2,221) (2,399) (1,096)
©) 1 (215) us 91 (354) 0}
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47.
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
44,724 48,713
3,521 3,067
854 572
120,344 139,138
7,640 5,283
AFS - 569
FVTOCI 646 -
32,325 33,829
3,161 3,074
352 240
213,567 234,485
3,379 3,167
12,662 11,977
67,055 44,481
793 938
9,200 4,650
49,282 59,154
142,371 124,367
23,859 -
166,230 124,367
11,120 7,271
7,716 6,476
88,998 73,778
1 154 5,196
1,256 2,867
73 -
109,317 95,588
378 -
109,695 95,588
56,535 28,779
270,102 263,264
3,617 4,744
1,248 720
1,498 1,285
6,363 6,749
263,739 256,515
38 19,890 19,890
243,849 236,625
263,739 256,515
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12 31
9

12 31
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85,001 18,288 30 1,681 158,756 263,756

- - - - 31,966 31,966

- - (25) - - (25)

- - (25) - 31,966 31,941

- - - - (59,072) (59,072)

- 3,891 - - (3,891) -

- (1,183) - - 1,183 -
85,001 20,996 5 1,681 128,942 236,625

_ _ - (555) 555 -
85,001 20,996 5 1,126 129,497 236,625

- - - - 25,242 25,242

- - 82 - - 82

- - 82 - 25,242 25,324

- - - - (18,100) (18,100)

- 3,740 - - (3,740) -

- (2,343) - - 2,343 -
85,001 22,393 87 1,126 135,242 243,849

IFRS
)
132,711 (2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Compreh

o

ensive Income

31 Dacember 2038

Yoar endad 21 Dacembar

2018 07
NOTES RYE milfion AME milfion

Revanus

Goods and services 5 264,101 248,746
Cost of salas 7 {173,677} (160,480
Grozs profit 90,424 £8.286
Selling expenses (725) 612
General and administrative expenses {8,854) {9,118]
Research-and development costs (454} 341)
Othir gainz and losses 12 (2,844) {1,880]
Other meome 8 744 894
Impairmeant losses, nat of reversal 12 {162} -
Other expenses {3,504} {1,262)
Interast incarme 3 1479 1,208
Finance costs 2] {5,421} 14,418)
Shara of results of associates 448 £34
Profit before income tax 70,141 73,283
Imcame 50 expansa 10 (15,977) (16,1585]

Profit for the year 12 54,164 £7,138

Other comprehensive (expensal income for the year
ftavns that will not be reclassified to profit o loss, net
of income tax;
Remassurernent of defined banefit obligations {200 1"
Fair value gain on investmants in acuity
instruments at far value through other
comprahansive INCOms G6 -

36 i

ltarns that mey be reclassifisd subssquently to profit or
foss, mat of income tax;

Exchange differences 120 210

Share of other comprehansive income fexpensal of
ass0ciates 12 3
Fair value gain on avalable-forsale financial assets - 4
133 205]

Other eomprehansive incomae (expensal for the

year, net of income tax 168 (198
Total comprehensive incoma for tha year 54,333 56,940

2018 Annual Repont. 183

e\ k=
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Continued)

For-the yvaar énded 21 Décamber 2018

Yaoar endad 31 Docamber

~ 2018 ! 2007
NOTES RMB milfion AME million

Praofit for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 44,137 47,798
Mon-controlling interests 10,027 8343
54,164 57,138
Eﬂumr I'upldars ci‘ the Company 44,262 47.637
. Hon-controlling interests. 10,071 5303
54,333 EE.240

Earnings per share (RMB/

= Basic 16 2218 2403
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A3 Dacember 2018

11 Decembar 31 Decambar
2018 2007
MNOTES RME million AME rriillicr

Mon-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 17 257,349 229,970
Construction In prograss 18 36,585 29,054
Exploration and evaluation assets 19 851 a98
Intangible assets 20 3,623 3,447
Interests in Gssociales 21 10,047 9,513
Available-for-sals investmants 23 - B54
Equity instrumants at fair value through other
comprahensiva INCome s 811 -
Cther non-current assals 24 29456 33468
Leasa prepayments 25 16.426 17.858
Drafarmed tax assals a1 3.082 3,798
Total non-current assets 358,330 433,958
Current assets
Inventonss 26 9,967 11,647
Becounts and bills recenvables 27 13,055 19,4588
Prepaid expenses and other current sssets 28 54,702 20,452
Restnicied bank deposiis 29 B.GOT 7.248
Time deposits with onginal maturity over threa
months 1,736 1.870
_ Cash and cash equivalants S 61,863 71872
149,929 132,644
Assats classified a5 hald for sale 1 83,367 -
Total currant assets 233,296 132,644
Currant liabilitias
Barrowings 32 5,772 15,785
Accounts and bills payables 34 26,884 353914
Accrued expenses and other pavables a5 £2.737 51.986
Current partion of medium-term nofes 33 - 4,855
Current portion of bonds 33 - 3,267
Current portion of long-term habilities 38 467 245
Income tax payable 4,213 £.604
Contract habilities 3,404 -
93,467 115,505
Liabilities associated with assets classified
a3 held for sale 1 29,914 =
Total currant liabilities 123,381 115,908
Net current assets 109,915 16,739
Total assets less current liabilities 468,245 456,697

2018 Annual Repon. 185

N
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

A3 December 2018

21 December 31 December
2018 2017

NOTES RMB milfion ANFE rliicn
‘Non-current liabilities ]
Borrowings 3z 46,765 84,321
Bonds a3 6,623 6,485
Long-term liabilities 36 2,082 2,292
Accrued reclamation obligations o 3,191 2,748
Draferred tax liabilites a 537 744
Total non-current liabilities 69,408 76,802
Net assets 408,837 379,105
Equity
Share cnprlal 38 18,890 12,890
Reserves 311,802 2EE,E51
Equity attnbutabla to equity holders of the Company 331,693 305,541
Mon-controlling interests 77144 73664
Total aquity 408,837 379,108

The censolidated financial statements an pages 183 to 297 ware approved and authonsed for ssus. by
he board of diractors on 22 March 2019, and are swaned on its bahalf by

Ling Wen

oA

Li Dang
Exacutive Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year shded 31 Dacsmber 2018

Exyaity attributsbl to oquity holders of tha Company
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

Forthe yvear énded 21 Décamber 2018

Eiquky attabealabb o sy hekders o the Company
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)

For the year enhded 31 Dacamber 2018
Gl Statutcey reserves
Sratulory Sunius esene
According 19 the PRC Corpany Law and tha Company’s Anicles of Association, the Company is required o wransfer
10% of i15 net profit a5 determined in accordance with the China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises {"China:

Beseunting Standards” | to its statutery sirphus reseeve unid the reserve balancs reaches 0% of the registered capital,
The tranzfar to this reserve st be made before distributeon of 8 dividend 10 sharehabdars

The statuary surplus resenve has reached 50% of the regesterad capdtal in 2009, Acéordangly, no appropration of net profit
to the statuton' suphus reserve has been proposed since 1 .January 2010,

Statulery surplus reserye can be used to make up lesses, if any, or 19 expand the Company’s business, and may be
conwerted irlo share caprtal by the issus of new shares to sharehelders in propartion o their existing shareholdings or by
incraasing the par value of the shares currently held by them, provided that the balance aftar such izsue 13 not less than
25% of the registered capital of the Company. The statutory surplus reserve is not distrbutable

Spicile; regeny for mantanance and producon funds.

Pussant to the relevant PRC regulations, the Group 15 regured 10 tranafer production and mamtenance funds ot feied rates -
based on relavant bases, such as production volume, 108 specific reserve account, The prodisctien and maintenance funds
could b utifised when expenses or capital sxpenditures on praduction maintanands and safety massures are mourred The

arnount of production and mlnunl'm funds wtilizad would be lrwhﬁﬁd lrnm the spacific reserve mﬂ 1o retaingd
eFnings

Ganérel resene

Pursuant to refevant regulations issted by the Ministry of Finance, the Company's subsadiary, Shenhoa Finance Co., Lid
[~ Shenhui Finanes ™), i requated 10 61 aside @ goneral roserve by The end of ach financal yeat through approprations
of profit after ke &5 denarminad in accordance with Chira lmnung‘smwchitl canain ratio of the ending balancs of
gross nskbeanng assens 10 cover potentiol losses against such assels

The sppropnation 1o the discretionary surplizs resenve i subject 1o tha shareholders’ approval The utilisation of the fesenis
1% arrekar 1o that of the statulony Surphus resenag.

Tha direciorg of the Company [the "Diractors™) have ROt propased any apprapration to the GCramenany SUpIus resere i
2015 and 2017

fiv)  Otherreservas

Orthir rosarves mnly repesents the consideranon pasd for acquismen of subsidianes under conemon control, and shise of
mmormm

1 Retained sarmings

mmaiﬁmmmﬂﬁmﬂmmm -t 31 Dacember 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decambe

Year an_dad 5| Dmrnl:ar

208 2017
RME million RME rullion

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before income tax 70,14 72283

Adjustments for
Deprecation and amortisation (Vote 127 23,728 25,340
Cther gains and losses (Mofe 121 2,844 1,880
Interest ncome (Vore S {1.479) {1,208]
Share of results of associales {448} (534)
Impairmient loss, net of reversal (NMore 727 162 -
Intereast expenszas 4,903 4,910
Exchange loss (gainl, net (Vote 8 EIL (454)

Oparating cash flows bafore movemeants in working capitai 100,359 103120
lIncreasa) dacrease in invantonss {141) 1,588
Decrease in accounts and bills recenvablas 851 361
Increase in prepad expenses and other recenables (762} (23]
Incresss {dacreasel in sccounts and bills payables 40 (1,802
Increase in accrued expenses and other payables 6,757 5912
Decrease incontract lishilitios 2.027) 5
Cash generated from operations 105,077 108,160
Incoms tax paid (16,829} {14.008)

NET CA$H 'GENERATED FROM OPERATING MTIWHEﬁ BR248 95,152

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment, intangible assats,
exploration and evaluation assets, additions 1o the construction

in progress and other non-current assets {18,385) {19,602
Increasa in lease prepayments {1,550} {EEE]
Pracesds on disposal of praperty, plant and sgquipment, intangibla

assals, laase prepayments and other non-current assels 942 1.342
Proceeds on disposal of aguity instruments at fair valus thiough

othar compraheansive ncoma 2 =
Proceeds an disposal of wealth mansgement products 108 E7.886
Procesds on disposal of demvativie financial instruments 106 63
Proceeds on entrusted loans - 2,627
Investmants in associates {1,368) i3,431)
Purchese of dervative financial instrumants - {111
Investmants in bonds - {100)
Dividend receved from associates 247 232
Interest recenved 1.413 1.087
Furchase of waalth managament products {32,447} 24.100)
Offanng entrusted loans - (2.2200
Increase in restricted bank deposits {1.259) 1,207
Incraasea in time deposits with original matunty over thraa

rmonths {2,409} (1.821
Maiunty of time deposits with onginal maturnty over thres

menths 2,544 3.385

--mﬁfﬁﬁi'{uﬁm IN) GENERATED FROM INVESTING _
ACTIVITIES {53,056) 13363

190 :amsmhnmmm Limited

== g

227/371



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
Oooooooa

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Year endad 21 Dacamﬂ_
2018 2017

RME million RME mullion

FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Vote 47)

Interest pad {5.541) 15,762)
Procesds on borrowings 35,389 24.6581
Rapayments of borrowings {39.571) 114,450]
Repayments of bonds {3,208) =
Rapayments of short-term debantures and madium-lerm notes (5,000} 20,000]
Procesds on bills discounted 455 137
Contributions from non-cantrolling sharsholders 376 1,164
Distributions: to non-contrelling shareholders {8,515) 4, 2490
Dinidend paid 1o equity holders of the Company [ {18,100) 159,072)
MNET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES {44,715) 77.621)
MNet (decreasae) increase in cash and cash equivalents (8,523) 30,894
Cash and cash equivalents, st the begimning of the year 71,872 41,188
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 449 210
Cagzh and cash eguivalents included in sssats classified as held for
sale {535} -
Cash and cash equivalents, at the end of the yaar 61,863 71,872
| — —
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Notes to the Consohdated Financial Statements

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decambe

1.  PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ORGANISATION
Principal activities

China Shenhua Energy Company Lirmited (the "Company”] and its subsidianies {heremnafter
collectively referred to as the "Group”) are principally engagad in: ) the produstion and sala
of coal, and (1) the generation and sale of coalkbased powar to provincialfregional electric grid
companias in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRCT). The Group operates an integrated
ralway network and seaports that are pnmanly used 1o transpart the Group's coal sales from its
mines. The primary customers of the Group's coal sales include power plants, metsllurgical and
coal chamical producers in the PRC

Organisation

The Company was estabiished i the PRC on 8 Novembsr 2004 a5 a joint steck limited company
as part of the Restructunng (as defined balow) of Shenhua Group, 8 siate-owned enterpnse under
the direct supérvision of the State Council of the PRC.

Effactive on 21 Decernber 2003, the coal production and power generation operations previously
operated by vanous antities wholly-owned or controlled by Shenhua Group were restrusturad
and managed separately (the “Hestructunng®), and those assels and lhebilities related to the
operations and businesses that were transferred to the Company were révalued by Ching
Entarpnse Appraisal Co. Lid. an independent waluar registerad in the PRC, as at 31 December
2003 a5 required by the PRC rules and regulahons

On 8 November 2004, in consideration for Shenhua Group transfermng the coal mining and power
genarating assets and labilities to the Comparny, 1he Company issued 15.000,000,000 domestic
state-owned ordinary shares with a par value of RMB1 00 each to Shenhua Group. The shares
izsued to Shanhua Graup reprezantad the entive reqistersd and paid-up share capital of the
Company at that date

In 2005, the Company 1ssued 3089620455 H shares with a par valua of AMB1 00 each, at a
price of Hong Kong Dollars {"HED™) 7 60 per H share by way of a global initial public offering. In
addition, 308,962,045 domestic stata-owned ordinary shares of RME1 00 each owned by Shenhua
Group were converted into H shares. A total of 2,398,6682,600 H shares were Iisted on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

In 2007, the Company issued 1,800,000,000 A sharss with & par value of BMB1.00 esch, &t a price
of AMB35 39 per A shara in the FRC. The A shares were listad on the Shanghat Stock Exchange

Immediate parent and ultimate controlling party

On 28 August 2017, Shenhua Group received the Matice ragarding the RBestructuring of China
Guodian Corporation and Shenhua Group Corporation Limited (Guo Zi Fa.Gal Ge [2017] Mo 146)
from the State-owned Assats Suparvigion and Administration Commisson of the State Cauncil,
which approves that China Guodian Corporation (the ~China Guodian™] and Shanhua Group shall
implament the joint restructunng. China Guodian shall be merged inte Shenhua Group, and the
campany name of Shenhus Group shall be changed to China Energy Investment Corporation
Limited (the “China Energy Group”] China Energy Group will be the parent company. after the
complation of the rEstrUCIUnng

On 27 MNevamber 2017, Shenhua Group has complated the indusiral and commarcial ragistration
of changes in the business Ire-ﬂnsa- At 31 Decembear 2018, the Direclors considar the iImmediate
pamm and ulimeﬂa holding comparty of the Group to be China Energy Group.
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yeir anded 31 Dacembear 2018

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs")

MNew and Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year

The Group hias apphed tha following nsw and amendmants 1o IFRSs ssued by the International
Accounting Standard Board ("IASE") for the first time in the currant year

IFRS 9 Financal Instrumenis
IFRS 15 Revenue from Confracts with Cusformars and the related Amendments
IFRIC 22 Forewgn Currency. Transeations and Advance Considersiion

Armendrments 1o IFRS 2 Classification snd Messurement of Share-based Fayment Transactions
Amendmants to IFRS & Applving RS 8 Financial instruments with [FRS 4 Insurance Contracts
Armendrments to As part of the dAnnval Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2018 Cyele
Imtarnational Accounting
Standard ("IAST) 28
Amendmants to IAS 40 Transfars of Invesiment Property

Except as descrbed below, the application of the new and amendmeants 1o IFRSs in the cumant
year has had no matenal impact on the Group’s linancial performance and positions. for the current
and prior years andfor on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial stataments

2.1 IFRS 15 Hevenue from Contracts with Customers

The Group has appled IFRS 15 for the hrst time in the current year [FRS 16 superseded
|AS 18 Revenue, |AS 11 Construction Confrects and the related interpretations

The Group has applied IFRS 15 retrospectivaly with the cumulative effect of inmially applyng
thiz Standsrd recognised at the date of mnitial application, 1 Januany 2018 Any difference
a1 the date of initwl apphcation & recogrised n the cpemng retained earmings for other
components of aquity, as appropriatel and comparativie information has not bean restatad
Furthermore, in accordance with the transition provisionsan IFRS 15, the Group has elected
{o apply the Standard refrospectively only 1o contracis that are not completed at 1 Januany
2018 and has used the practical expedient for all contract modificatiens that cccurred before
the date of imhal application, the aggregate effect of all of the modifications was reflected
at tha date of initial application. Accordingly, certain comparative information may not ba
comparable a8 comparative information was prepared under |AS 18 Azvenue and 1AS 11
Constriction Contracts and tha refated intarpretations

The Group recognises ravenus from the following major sources whech anse from contracts
with custorners

. sale of coal

* sala of power

. rendenng of railhway, port. shipping sernvices
. sala of coal chemical products

Information abeut the Group’s parformance obligations and the accounting pelicies resulting
from spplication of IFRS 16 are disclosed in notes & and 3 respactivaly
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ForAne veaar snde

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL

REPDRTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs") (CONTINUED)

Mew and Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year

{Continued)

21

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Continued)
Summary of effects arising from initial application of IFRS 15
Thera is rio impact on retained samings of transition to IFRS 156 at 1 January 2018

The following sdjusiments were made to the amounts recegnised in the consalidated
statamant of financial position at 1 January 2018, Line iterns that were not affected by the

changes have not been mcluded

Carrying Carrying
BMmMounts amounts
previoushy under
reported at IFRS 15 at
31 December 1 January
2017 Beclassilication 201"
RN million ANE maltion. RMEB milfion
Current Liabilitias
Accrued expenses and othar payvables B1,9495 [5,530) 46,465
Contract liabilibes - B.530 5,530

- The armounts e this column are before the adustrments from the applbeation of IFRS 9

The following table surmmansas the impact of apphong IFRS 15 on the Group's consalidated
stateément of financial position. as at 31 Decembear 2018 for each of the hne iterms affectad
Ling items that were not affected by the changes have not baen included

Impact on the consolidated statement of financial position

Amounts
without
application of
As reported Adjustments IFRS 15
HAE miliion FAE million AMEB mllion
Current Liabilities
Accrued expensas and othar payables 52,737 3,404 5B, 141
Contract labilities 3,404 [3,404) =

Upon-apphcation of IFRS 15, advances received from customers for the sales ol coal,
powier, and coal chemical products, and the prowvision of transportation senvices have baan
classified as contract. liabilities instead of baing included as part of accruad expanses and
athar payablas nder [AS 18

194 China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

3% W

Lacembdar 2058

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"} ([CONTINUED)

MNew and Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year
{Continued)

2.1 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Continued)
Impact on the consolidated statement of cash flows

Amounts

without

application of

As reported  Adjustments IFRS 15
AN million ARG rallion AME minlicn

Operating Activities
Ingrease In accrued expenses and
othar payablas B8.757 [2.027) 4,730
Decreasa in contract liabilities 2,027 2.027 -

There 5 ne impact of spplying IFRS 15 on the consolidated staterment of profit and loss and
asther comprehansive incorms for the currant year

2.2 IFRS 9 Finanaal Instruments and the related amendments

In the current year, the Group has apphed IFRS % Financial Instruments and the related
consaquantial amandmants to othar IFRSs IFRS 9 infroduces new requirarments for 1) the
classification and measuremant of financial assets and financial habilities, 23 axpected cradit
lagsas ("ECL") for financial azsets and financial guarantes contracts,

The Group has apphed IFRS 9 in accordance with the transition provisions set out in IFRS 9,
1. apphed the classification and measuremeant requirements ncluding impairment under
ECL model] retrospectively to instruments that have not been derecognised as at 1 January
2018 Idate of inttial application) and has not appled the reguirgmeants to instrumants that
hizve already been deracognised as st 1 January 2018 The difference betwsen carmying
amounts a5 at 31 Daecembar 2017 and the carrying amounts as at 1 January 2018 are
recogrsed in the opening retamed sarmings and other compongnts of aquity, without
restating comparative information

Accordingly, certain comparatnve information may not be comparable as comparative
information was prapared under IAS 39 Fnencial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurarment

Agcounting pelcies resulting from apphication of IFRS 9 are disclosed in Note 3.

Summary of effects arising from initial application of IFRS 9

The table below illusirates the classification and messurement of linancal assels and

financial labilities and other items subject to ECL under IFRS 9 and IAS 39 at the date of
initial application, 1 January 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs") ([CONTINUED)

MNew and Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year

{Continued)

2.2 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments and the related amendments (Continued)

Summary of effects arising from initial application of IFRS 3 (Continued)

Francial assets Equity
fairvalue throegh instrumants
profil or lss # furvalug
{"FTPL"]  through other
Hvailablefor- quised  compuehersie Other Retzimed
Mofe sale PRFST) by RS 3IFRSS mcome | "RYTOCE} fesans aamings
Rk o RRE maion RN el FHEE ey A o
Closing balancs at 31 Decamber
a3 54 {1 214} 1864
Effect ansing from init &l
applcation of IFFS 5
Rackssification
 Fiom A5 i Ll 749 L] kit
Opesiing batamos at 1 January 2016 . T4 TR 187516

(&l AFS mvestments

From AFS aguity investments to FVTOC

The Group elected to presant 0 OC1 lor the fair value changes of all its agquity
investments praviously classified as AFS, of which AMBT48 milhen related 1o
unguoted equity Investmants pravioushly measured at cost less impairment under [AS
3% These investments are not hald tor trading and not expected to be sold in the
foreseesble future. A1 the date of mitial appheation of IFRS 9, RMEBT4% million refating
to unguoted eguity invesiments praviously measured at cost less impamment under
|AS 39 were reclassifisd fram AFS investments to aquity instruments at FVTOCT Mo
fair valwe change relating to those unguoted equity investmeanis previcushy carnad
at cost less impairment was adjusted to equity instruments a1t FVTOC! and other
resarves asatl 1 January 2018 In addition, impairment lossas prewiously recognisad
of RMBEES milion wera transferred from retained earmings to other reserves a5 at 1

Januany 2018

196 Ching Shenhua Energy Company Limitad
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

I the veir anded 31 Dacembear 2058

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"} (CONTINUED)

MNew and Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year
{Continued)

2.2 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments and the related amendments (Continued)
Summary of effects arising from initial application of IFRS 3 (Continued)
fal AR5 mvestments [Contmusd

Fram AFS investrnants to FVTPL

Wealth managerment product investments with a fair valus of RMBI05 rmillian wera
reclassified from AFS investments 1o financial assets at FVTPL This is bacause
even though the Group’s business model 15 to hold financial assets in order fo
collact contraciual cash flows, the cash flows of thase investments do not meat the
IFRS & cnteria as solely payments of pnncipal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding Helated fair value gains of RMB4 million wera transfarred from othar
resenves to retained earnings as at 1 January 2018

) Ipasment under ECL mode!

Tha Group applies the IFRS 9 simplifiad approach 1o measure ECL which uses a
Ifetirme ECL for all accounts and bills recenvables. To messure the ECL, accounts and
hills recavables have baan grauped based on shared credit nzsk chamctansiics

Loss allowances for other inancial assats at amorhized cost mainly compriging of
restricted bank deposits, time deposits with orginal matunty over three months,
cash and cazh equivalenis, loans and advances to China Energy Group and fellow
zubsidiares and entrusted loans, are maasured on 12-month ECL (*12m ECL") basis
a3 there had been no significant increase N credit nsk since nital recogrition

For cutstanding financial guarantess provided to an associte of RMBIS million and
to an imvestas of RMBI171 million, the Group considars there has basn no significant
increase n credit nsk since initial recognition and hance the loss allowance: s
measurad on 12m ECL basis

Az at 1 January 2018, no additional credit loss allowance has been recognised against
retaingd aamings
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snds

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs") ([CONTINUED)

MNew and Amendments to IFRSs that are mandatorily effective for the current year
{Continued)

2.3 Impacts on opening consolidated statement of financial position arising from the
application of all new standards

As & resull of the changes in the Group’s accounting policies above. the opening
consolidated statoment of financial position had to be rastatad. The following 1able shows
the adjustments recogmised for each of the ine mams aftected Ling ams that were not
affected by the changsas have not been includad

31 December 1 January
2017 2018
{Adited) IFRS 15 IFRS 8 {Restated)

AME rmifronr - RMEB milion . RME mallion:.  RMIB million

Mon-current Assets

AFS irvastments a64 - (254} -
Financial azsets at FYTPL - - 105 105
Equity instrumenis at
EVTOCH = = 7449 749
Current Liabilities
Accrued expanses and othar
pavables 51,005 (&,5300 - 46,465
Contract liabililies - 5,530 - 5.530
Equity
Other reserves (14,214} - (BE2) (14,906)
Hetained earnings 186,824 - 592 187,516

Note:  For the purposes of repomting cash flows from operating activiies under mdirect mathod for the year anded
31 Decarrber 2018, movarments in workng capital hive boen computed based on apaning statermant of
financial posibon a5 at 1 January 2018 as disclosed above

188 China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Fmanmal Statements (Continued)

Far the vear ended 31 Dacembar 2018

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"} (CONTINUED)

MNew and amendments to IFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Group has not garly applied the folkvwing new and asmendments to IFRSs that have besn issusd
but are not yet affective

IFRS 16 Leases’

IFR5 17 Insurance Contracts?

IFRIC 23 Uineertainty over Income Tax Treatments?
Amendmants to IFRS 3 Latinition of & Business®

Armendmeants to IFRS 2 Prapaymant Features with Negstive Compensation’

Amendmants to IFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Asssets between an fnvestor and its Assocate
and 1A% 28 or Jont Venture®

Amandrents 1o 1AS 1 Datinitron of Matera®

and 1AS 8
Amendrments 10|45 19 Flan Amendrnent, Curtadment or Seitfement’
Amendments to |AS 28 Long-term Intarests in Associates and Jomt Ventures'
Amendements 1o IFRSs Annuaf Improvements 1o [FASs 20152017 Cyele'

Effactive for annial pariods bagnmarg oh of after 1 Janwary 2015

Eftectve for annual periods bagnning on o aftér a date 1o be determensd

Effective for annual penods begnning on of alter 1 January 2021

Effective for business combinations and asset scqusinons for which the acquisition date 15 on or after the
begnning of the first annual penod beginning on or after 1 Jarnuary 2020,

i Eftectve for annusl periods beminming on of after 1 Janary 2020

Exceapt for the new and smendments to IFRSs mantionad below, the Directors anticipate that
the application of all other new and amendmeants to IFRSs will have no matanal impact on the
caonsalidated financial statements in the foresseabls futura

IFRS 16 Leases

IFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the identification of lease arrangements and
accounting treatments for both lessors and lassess IFRS 16 wall suparseds [1AS 17 Leases and
the relatad interpretations when it bacomas effactve

IFRS 16 distingmshes lease and service contracts on the basiz of whather an dentified asset 15
controlled by a customer. In sddition, IFRS 18 requires sales and leaseback transactions lo be
datarmined bazed on the requirements of IFRS 15 as to whether the transfar of tha relevant asset
should be sccounted a3 a sale IFRS 16 also includes requirements relating to sublesses and lesse
modifications

Oooooooa
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vear snded 21 Decambear &

2.  APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs") ([CONTINUED)

MNew and amendm ents to IFRSs in issus but not yet effective (Continued)
IFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

Distinctions of operating lesses and finance leases ars removed for lesses accounting, and s
rapiaced by & model where a night-of-use asset and a corresponding liability have to be recognised
for all leases by lessess, except for shor-term leases and leases of low value assels

The nght-cf-use asset 15 initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost (subject
to cartain excaplionst less accumulated depraciation and impairment losses, adjusted for any
remeasurameant of the leasa Hability. The lease liability s nitially measured at the present value
af the lease payments that are not paid at that date Subsequently, the lease hability 1= adjusted
for imarast and lease payrments, as wall as the impact of lease modifications, amangst othars
For the classification of cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront prepaid lease payments
as investing cash flows in ralation to leasehold lands for owned use and those classified as
invastmant proparties while other operating lease payments are presented as operating cash
flows Upon application of IFRS 16, laase payments in relation 1o lease hability will be allocated
into-a principal and-an intarest portion which will ba presentad as financing cash flows by tha
Group, upfront prépad lease paymeants will continue 1o be presented as investing or aparating
cash flows in accordance to the nature, as appropnate

Uinder LAS 17, the Group has already recognised an asset and a related finance lasse lability for
finance lease arzngement and prepaid lease payments for leasehold lands where the Group s a
lezzes The application of IFAS 16 may result in potential changes in classification of these assats
depending on whether the Group presents right-of-use assets separately or within the same line
nern &t which the correspanding underlying assets would be presentad if they were dwned

Othar than certain requirements which are alse applicable 1o lessor, IFRS 186 substantially carries
forward tha lessaor accounting reguirernants in 1AS 17, and continues to requine a lassor o classify
a lease either a3 an operating lease or a finance lease

Furthermore, sxtansve disclosures are reguired by IFRS 16

As at 31 Decembar 2018, the Group has non-cancellable oparating lease commitmants of
AMBZ. 782 million as disclosed in Naote 422 A preliminary assessment indicates that these
arrangaments will maat tha dafinition of & lease. Lpon application of IFRS 16, tha Group will

recognise a nght-of-use asset and & corresponding hability in respect of all these leases unless
thay qualily. for low value or short-term leasas

- 200 Ghina Shenhya Energy Company Limted
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yeir anded 31 Dacembear 2018

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS ("IFRSs"} ([CONTINUED)

MNew and amendm ents to IFRSs in issus but not yet effective (Continued)
IFRS 16 Leases (Continuad)

In addition, the Group currently considers refundable rental deposits paid of RMBS8 mullien as
nahts under leasas to which IAS 17 applies Based on the definition of lease payments under IFRS
16, such deposits are nol payments refating 1o the nght 10 use the underhing assets, accordingly,
the carrying amounts of such deposits may be adjusted to amortised cost. Adustmants 1o
rafundable rental deposits paid would be considered as additional lease payments and included n
the carrying amount of nght-of-use aszets

Upan applicahon of IFRS 16, the Group will apply the requirements of IFRS 16 to assess whather
sales and leaseback transaction constitutes & sale For & transier that does not satisfy the
requirements a5 a sale. the Group will account for the transter proceeds as financial liabilities
within tha scopa of IFRS 9 In accordance with tha transition provisions of IFRS 18, sale and
leaseback transactions entered inte before the date of imital apphication will not be reassessed but
the new requiramants may impact tha Group’s fulure sale and lasseback tansactions

The application of new reguirameants may resull in changes i meassurement, presentation and
cizclosure as indicated above The Group intends to elact the practical expediant to apply IFES
16 to contracts that were prewiously dentified as leases apphyng LAS 17 and IFRIC 4 Determining
Whathar an Arangement Containg & Lease and not apply this standard to contracts that weara
not previoushy identiied as contaning a lease applying 145 17 and IFRIC 4. Themefore, the Group
will mot reassess whether the contracls ara, or contan a leasa which already existed prior 1o the
data of imtial apphcation Furthermora, the Group intends to elact the modified retrospectve
approach for the application of [FRS 16 a3 lesses and will recognize the cumulative sffect of imital
application to opaning retained samings without restating comparative information

Ir:ﬂl&ﬁhm;ﬁapun: 201
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 2012

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS imsued by the
Internatiansl Accounting Standards Bosard. They are presented in Renminbi ("RMEB ") and all valuss
are rounded to the nearest million (RMB® million] excapt when othenwise indicated: In addition, the
consolidated financial statermants include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Secunties on the Stock Exchange of Hong Eang Lirmited ("Listing Rules ™) and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance {*CO")

The consolidated financial staternents have been prepared on the histonical cost basis, excapt for
certain financial instruments as disclosad in Mote 403, which have been measured at fair valus ot
the andof each reporting penod, as explained n the accounting policies set out balow

Historical cost s generally based on the fair value of the consideration aiven in exchangs for
goods and senices.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sall an asset or paid to transfer a liability i an
arderly transaction between market participants at the measuremeant date, regardlass of wheather
that price 15 directly obsenvable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the
fair value of an aszet or a liability, the Group takes into account the charactenstics of the ssset
ar liability 1f market! participants would take those characteristics inte account whan pricing the
asset of abiity &t the messurement date Fair value for measuremeant andlor disclosure purposes
in the Group's consalidated finsncial statements 5 determinad on such a basis, except for share-
based payment transactions that are within the scope of IFRS 2 Share-bssed Payment, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of IAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similanties to fair valee but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in IAS 2 nvantories or
value in usa in IAS 38 imparment of Assers

In addition, for financial reportmg purposes, fair value measurements are categonsed into Level 1,
Z or 3 basad on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value messurameants are ohzervable and
the significance of the inpuls to the far value measurement in its entiraty, which are descnbed as
fallows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted pnces (unadjusted) in active markets for identical aggets or
liabilitizs that the entity can access at tha measurement date,

* Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices: included within Leval 1, that are
obsenvable for the asset or hability, enither diracily or indirectly, and

- Leval 3 inputs sre unobservable inputs for the asset or liability
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements {Continued)
Far the yeir anded 31 Dacembear 2078
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Thie principal accounting policies are set out balow

Basis of consolidation

Tha conzolidated financial statemneants incorporate the financial statermants of the Company and
antities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries Control is achisved when the Company,

. has power over thie invesies,
. i= exposed, or has nghts, to vanable ratums from its involvement with the nvestee, and
. has the ability to use s power to affect its returns

The Group reassesses whether or not it contrals an investes if facts and arcumstances indicate
that thers are changes to ons or rnore of the thres slemants of contral isted abave.

When the Group has fess than a majority of the voting nghts of an Investes, it has power over the
invastge when the voting nghts: are sufficiant 1o give it the practical ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investes unilaterally The Group considers all relevant facts and circumstancas in
gesessing whather or not the Group's voling rights inan investes are sufficient to give it power,
including,

* the siz7e of the Group's holding of voting nghts relative 1o the size and disparsion of holdings
of the other vols holders,

. potential voting nghts held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;
- rights ansing from other contractual arrangements, and

. any. additional facts and crcurnztances that indicate that the Group has, or does not hava,
the cumment ability to direct the relevant activities a1 the hime that decisions need to be
made, including voting patterns at previcoes shameholdars’ meatings.

Conzolidation of a subsidiary beging when the Group obtains contral over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary Specifically, income and expenses of a
zubsidiary acquired or disposed of dunng the year are included in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive incoma from the date the Group gams control until the
date when the Group cazses 1o control the subsidiany

FProfit or loss and each item of other comprehansive income are attributed to equity holders of
the Company and fo the non-cantroling interests. Total comprehansie income of subsidianes s
attnbuted to aguity holders of the Company and to the non-controlling interests ewven if this results
in the non-contralling interasts having & daficit balance

Where nacessary, adjustments are made fo the financial statements of subsidianies to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies

All intragroup as=ats and liabilities, equity, incomea, expensas and cash flows ralating to.
transactions between mambers of the Group are eliminated in full en consolidatien

Non-gontrolling interests in subsidianes are presenied ﬂwat&hrimng the Group® ﬁ.&q.nt\r tharain,
which represent present ownership interests entitling their holders to a p‘m_ﬁorlinn‘md share :oj_‘ et
assets of the relevant subsidianes upon liguidation RS
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far-the vear gndad 21 Décamber

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidianas that do not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiaries are accounted for a5 equity transactions The camying amounts of the Group's
ralevant componants of aguity and the non-controlling intarasts aré adjusted 1o raflast tha
changes i their relative interests in the subsidiaries, including re-atinbution of relevant reserves
betweaen the Group and the non-controlling nterests according 1o the Group's and the non-
controlling interests’ proporbionate intarests.

Any difference betweaen the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted, and the
fair value of the consideration paid or recenad is recognised diredtly in equity and attributed to
arwners of the Company

Business combinations

Acguisiions of busmesgses, othar than business combination under common control &re accountsd
for using the acquisition method The considaration transferred n a business combination s
measured at fair valus, which 12 calculated a5 the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the
asseis transterred by the Group. labilities incurred by the Group to the former cwners of tha
acquires and the equily interests ssued by the Group in exchange for contral of the acquires
Acqusiton-related costs are ganarally racoanized in profit or loss a3 incurred

At the acquesition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilites assumead are recognised
at their fair value, except that deferred tax assels or labilities, and assets or habilites related to
amployes benefit arrangaments are recognisad and measured in accordance with 1AS 12 Income
Taxes and 145 19 Emploves bensfits raspaciively

Goodwill 15 maasured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transfarred, the amount
af any non-controlling interests in the acquires, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previdusly
held equity interast in tha acquirea (f any) over the net of the acqguismon-date amounts of the
idenntiable assets acquired and the habilifies assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of the
scquisition-data amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed excesds the
sum of the conswdaration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interasts in the acquires
and the fair valus of the acquirars praviously held interest in the acquiras f anyl, the excess 1=
racogmsed immediately in profit or loss as & bargain purchase gain

Non-controlling intaerests that are presant ownership interasis and entitle: thear holdars 10 a
proportionate share of the antity’'s netl sssets in the event of igquidation are mitially messured at
the non-cantrolling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts of the acquires’s
wentifiable net assets.

I ——- -
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yeir anded 31 Dacembear 2078

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Goodwill

Goodwill arsing on an acguisition of a business 1= carnad at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the busingss lass accumulated impairmant losses, if any

For the purposes of impairmant tasting, goodwill is sllocated to sach of the Group's cash-
ganarating units lor group of cash-gansrating units) that 15 expected o beneiil from tha synergies
af the combination, which represent the lowest level at which the goodwall 5 monitored for
internal managameant purposss and not largar than an operating segment

A cash-generating umit to which goodwill has baen allocated i tested for impairment annually or
more fraguently when thare 15 indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill ansing on
an acquisition in & reporting penod, the cash-gensrating urit to which goodwill has bean allocated
15 tastad for impairment before the end of that reporting pancd. |f the recoverable amaount of
the cash-generating unit is less than its carmying amount, the mmparment loss 15 sllocated hirst
to reduce the carmying amount of any goodwill aliecated to the umit and then to the other assets
of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unil Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit of loss. An impairmeant boss recoanised
far goodwill 1= not reversed in subsequent periods

On disposal of the relevant cash-ganerating unit or any of the cash-generating urit within the
group of cash-generating units, the sttnbutable amaount of goodwill 15 inGluded in the determimation
of the amount of profit or loss on disposal When the Group disposes of am operation within
the cash-generating unit lor a cash-generating unit within a group of cash-generating units), the
amount of goodwill disposed of 15 measured on the basis of the relative values of the oparation (or
the cash-generating unitl disposead of and the portion of the cash-generating unit lor the group of
cash-gensrating units) retainad

Investments in associates

An associate 15 an enlity over which the Group has significant influence. Sigruficant mfluence s
the powar 1o participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the imvastas bul 15 not
contral or jeint control over those policies

The results and assets and liabilites of associates are incorporatad in these consolidated financal
stalements using the equity method of sccounting, The financial statements of associates
uzed for equity sccounfing purposes ane prapaned using uniform.accounting policies as those of
the Group for like fransactions and events in similar circumstances. Undar the equity method,
an investrment in an associate 15 initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and
ather comprehensive income of the associste When the Group's share of legses of an assodiate
axceeds the Group's Interest in that asscciate which ineludes any long-term intarests thal, in
zubstance, farm part of the Group's nét investmeant in the associata), the Group discontinues
racogmzing 1ts share of further losses Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Group has ircurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behall of that associate

On scquisition of the investmant in an associate, any excess of the cost of acquisition over

the Group's share of the net fair value of the idantifishle aszats, liabilites of the investes s

recognised as goodwill, which 15 included within the carrying amount of the investment Any

excess of the Group's share of tha net fair value of the idantifiable assats and liabilities over the
cost of investment, after reassessmant, is recognised immediataly in:profit or loss in the panod in.
which the investment s acquired
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For-the vaar snded 21 Decamber &

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Investments in associates (Continued)

The Group assesses whether there is an objsctive evidence that the interast in an associate may
be impaired. Whan any objective evidence exists. the entire carmying amount of the investmeant
{ncluding goodwilll 1= tested for impairment in accordance with [AS 36 as a single asset by
comparing is recoverable amount higher of valug in use and tair valug less costs of disposall
with its carmmying amount  Any impairment loss i recogmised when the recoverable amount 15
less the carrving valoe of the investment in associates. Any reversal of that impairment loss s
recogrised in accordance with [AS5 36 1o the extant that the recoverable amount of the investmant
subsagquantly increases,

When the Group reduces s ownership intarest in an associate but the Group continues 1o use
the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that
had previously been recogmsed n other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in
ownarship mterest if that gain or less would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the
ralated assels or liabilities.

When o group entity transacts with an associale of the Group, profits and lossas resulting
from the transactions with the associate are recogrised in the Group's consohdated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate that are not related to the Group

MNon-current assets held for sale

Maon-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount
will ba recoverad principally through a sale tranmsaction rather than through continuing use This
condition 15 regarded as met only when the assel (or disposal group) 15 avallable for immediate
sale i its prassnt condition subject only to terms that are usual and custornary for sales of such
assel lor disposal grouph and itz sala s ighly probable Management must be comntted to the
sale, which should be expectad to qualily for recogmtion a5 a completed sale within one year from
the date of classification

Whan tha Group B commitiad 1o & sale plan imelving foss of control of a subsidiary, all of the assets
and habilities of that subsidhary are classified as held for sale when the critena described above
are met, regardiess of whether the Group will retain 2 non-cantrolling interast in the relevant
subsidiary after the sale.

When the Group 15 committed to-a sale plan invohing disposal of an investmaent, ora portion of an
invasiment, In an associate or joint venturs, the investment or the portien of the investmeant that
will ba disposad of 15 classifiad as held for sale whan the critena described above ara mat, and
the Group discontinues the use of the eguity method in relation to the portion that s classified as
hald for sale from the tima whan the investmeant (or a portion of the investmeant) s classified as
hald for sala

Mon-curmant as=sats (and disposal groups) classified a3 hald tor sale are measured at the lowar of
their previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell, except for financial assels within
the scopa-of IFRS 8, which continue to be measured in accordance with the accounting policlas as
sal out in respectve sections

243/371



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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I the vear anded 31 Dacembar 2058

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Revenue from contracts with customers {upon application of IFRS 15 in accordance
with transitions in Note 2}

Under 1FRS 1B, the Group récogmisas révenuse whan (or asl & parformanca obhgation s satisfied,
1& whan “contral” of the goods or seraces underlying the particular parformance obligation 13
transfarrad 1o the customer

A performance obligation represents a good or servica lor a bundle of goods or services) that is
disting! of 3 senes of distingt goods of services that ara substantially the same

Control s transferred ovar time and revenue s recognised ovar fime by raferance to the progress
towards complete satisiaction of the relevant performance obligation if ong of the following
criténa is met

. the customer simultaneously receives and consumeas the benefits prowided by the Group's
performance as tha Group performs;

] the Group's performancs creates and enhances an asset that the customar controls as the
Group parforms; or

- the Group's parformance does not craate an asset with an altemative usa to the Group and
the Group has an enforceabla right to payment for performance completed 16 dats

Otherwise, revenue 15 recogrised at a pont in time when the customer obtains control of the
distingt good or canice

A contract assel represents the Group's night to consideration in exchange for goods or senvices
that the Group has transfarred to a customer that 15 not yat unconditional It 15 assessed
far impairmant in accordance with IFRS 3 In contrast, a recevable represents the Group's
unconditional nght to consideration, e only the passage of time 13 required before payment of
that consideration is dus

& contract hability represents the Group's obligation to transfer goods or senvices to & customer
far which the Group has recenvad consideration (or an amount of consideration 15 dusl from the
clstomar

Cwar time revenue recognition: measurement of progress towards complete satisfaction of a
performance obligation

Output method

The prograss towards complsta satisfaction of a performance obligation is.measured based on
autpul mathod, which 15 1o recognise revenue on the basis of direct massuraments of tha value
of the goods or senvices transferred to the customer to date relative to the rémaining goods or
senvices promised under the confract, that best depict the Group’s performance in transfernng
conlrol of goods or semvices

2018 Annual Fepon. 207
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 201

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Revenue recognition (prior to 1 January 2018)

Revanue 1= maasured at the far value of the considaration received or recevable, Provided it is
prababla that the scenomic bensfits will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs can ba
measured rehiably, revenue 12 recognised in profn or loss as follows:

- Revenus assocated with tha sale of coal 15 recogrused when the nsks and rewards 1o the
ownership of the goods have been passed to thie customer

. Fevenue from sale of power 15 recognised upon the transmission of electne power to the
powier arid companies. 55 determinad based on the volumes of alectng powar transroit e
and the applhicable fixed tanif rates agreed with the respective elactnc powsr grid
cornpanies annuslly

. Revenue from the rendenng of ralbway, port, shipping and other services 1s recognised upon
the delivany or parformance of the serices

. Dividend inceme from unlisted mvestments s recognised when the shareholder's nght 1o
receive payment is astabhshad.

- Interast income 15 recogmsed as it accrues using the affactive interast meathod

Leases

The Group as lessea

Operating leass payments, including the cost of acquining land hald undar operating leasas, are
racognised as an expanse on a siraight-ine basis over the lease term Contingent rentals ansing
under operating lesses are recognised &4 an expense i the penod in which they are incurred

In the event that lsase incentves are recenved to enter into operating lesses, such ncentives are

recogrisad as a lability. The agaregate banafit of incemtives 15 recogmsed as a reduction of rental
expansa on & straightline basis.
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Far the yvear snded 31 Dacember 2058

SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group enity, transactions 0 curmences
other than entity’s functionzl currencies (foreign currénciasl are recognised at the rates of
exchange prevaling on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporiing penod, monatany
itams denominated in foréign currencies ara retranslated st the rates prevaihng at that date
Mon-monatary ilems that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
ratranslated Exchange differences on monetary items are recogmised in profit or loss in the panad
in which thay anse

Far the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial statermants, the assets and habiiities of
the Group’s foraign operations are translated into the presentation cumency of the Group lie
RMEBY using exchange rates pravailing st the snd of sach reporting perod Incoms and expensas
iterns are translated at the average exchange rates for the penod. Exchangse difterences ansing, if
any, are recogmised v other comprehensie mcome and stoumulsted in equity under the heading
of exchange reserve; attnbuted 10 non-controlling interests as appropnata

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the scquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assats that nacessanly take a substantial penod of lime to get ready for their
intendad uss or sale, are added to a5 part of the cost of those assets, until such tirms a3 the asssls
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale All other borrowing costs ara expensed In
the panod in which they are incurred

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until thare s reasonabla assurance that tha Group will
camply with the cenditions attaching to them and that the grants will be received

Govarnment granits are recogrised in profit or loss on & systematic basis over the penods in
which the Group recognises as axpancses the related costs for which the grants are imtanded (o
compensate. Specifically, government grants whosa primary condition 15 that the Group should
purchase, construct or otharwise acquire non-currant assals are recognised as defarrad incoms
in the consolidated statement of financial position and transfered to profit or loss on a systematic
and rational bagis aver the useful lves of the related assets

Gaovernment grants that are recenvable as compensation for expenses or losses slready incurred
or for the: purpose of gving iImmadiate financial support 1o the Group with no future ralated costs
ara recognised in prohit or loss in the period in which they become recavable.

Retirement benefit costs

Paymants to siele-managed retiremeant benatit schames and a supplemantal defined contrbution

panzion plan approved by the government are recognised as an expense when employess have
randared sarvica entitling tham to the contnbutions:
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Farthe vear eénded 21 Dedamber 201

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Taxation
Income tax expanse reprasents tha sum of the tax currantly payvable and deferrad tax

The tax currantly pavable is based on taxable profit for the vear Taxable prafit differs from
"profit before income tax” as reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprahensive incame because of incoma of axpansa that are taxable or daductible in othar vaars
and imems that are never taxable or deductible The Group's bhability for current 1% 15 calculated
using tax rates that have been anacted or substantively enacted by the and of the reparting
pericd

Deaterrad tax 15 recognised on temporary differences batwsan the carmying amounts of assels
and liabilities in the consohdated financial statemants and the coffesponding tax bases usad n
the computation of taxable profit Defarred tax habilities ara generally recognised for all taxabla
tarmparary differances Deferred tax assels are generally recognized for all deductible terporary
diffarences to the extant that it is probable that taxable profits will be available sgainst which
thoze deductible lamparary diffarences can be utiisad. Such dalerred tax assets and Liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary differance arises from the initial recogrition (other than in
2 business combination) of assets and habiliies in a transaction that affects naither the taxabls
profit nor the accounting profit In addition, delerred tax habihhes are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the imftial recogrition of gaodwall

Deferrad tax habilities are recognised for taxable lemporary diffarences associated with
investrments in subsidisnes and associafes, except where the Group 15 sble to control the revearsal
of the temporary difference and it 15 probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseaable future Deferred tax assets arming from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will ba sutficient taxable profits sgainst which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differances
and hey are expacted to raverse in the foresesabla future

The carying amount of defarred tax assets s reviewed at the end of each reporting penod and
raduced to The extent that it = ne longer probable that sufficient laxable profits will be avaitable o
allow all or part of the assat to ba recovered Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at
the end of each reporting year and ara recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profit will be avalable 1o allew all or part of the defarred tax assel to be recovered

Deterrad 1ax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expacted 1o apply in the
pariod in which the lisbility is sattled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and ta laws) that
hawve bean enacted or substanively enacted by the and of the reporting period

The messuremant of deferred tax labilities and asseis reflects the tax consequences that would
follow fram the mannar in which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting penicd, 1o recovear
ar zettha the carnving amaunt of its sssets and labilitias,

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforcaable night to set off
currant tax assels against curmant tax habilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the
same faxation authonty and the Group mlands 1o seftls its current tax assets and labilities on a
niat basis.

Cumam and delerad tax are recogmised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that

nised in other comprahensive incorme o diractly in equity, in which case, the current and

n d tax are glso mmgmsad in other comprehensive incoma or directly in equity respectively.

Whare currant tax or deferred tax anses from the initial accounting for a business combination,
the tai effect iz includad in the sccounting for the business combination.

247/371



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yvear snded 31 Dacember 2058

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Property, plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and aquipment, which consists of freehold land and buildings, mining structures
and mining nghts, mining related machinary and equipment, and others, heald for use 1n the
production or supply of goods or services, or for admimstrative purposes, are stated in the
consolidatad staternent of financial position at cost less subssquent accumulated depreciation and
subsaquant accumulated impairment losses, if any

Depraciation 15 recogresad o as 10 wrile off the cost of nems of proparty, plant and equipment
lother than freehold land and construction in progress, which are subject to impairment
assassmeant] lass therr residual values over ther estimated useful lives The estimated usaful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporiing penod,
with the effect of any changés in sstimate accounted for on a prospective basis

Property, plant and equipment, sxcapl for freehold land, and mining structures and minimg nghts,
are depraciated on a straighl-line basiz at the following ratas per annum

Category Term for depracation (year)
Buldings 10-50 years
Mining related machinery and equipmant =20 vears
Generators related machinary and eguipmant 20 years
Raitway and por 30-4E years
Vessel 10-25 years
Coal chamical related machinery and aquipmeant 10-20 years
Furniture. Teciuras, maotor vehicles and other equipmeant E=20 years

Tha Dirsctors reviewad the estimated usaful lives of the assets annually based on the Group's
histoncal experience with similar assets and taking inte account antigipated technologiesl changes

Construction in prograss inténded 0 be used for production, supply or admimstrative purposes
are carned at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for
qualifying assets, bomowing costs capitalisad in sccordance with tha Group's accounting policy
Such properties are classified to the appropriate categones of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis &5 other
property, plant and equipment, commencas when the assels are ready for thewr intendsed use

Anitem of praperty, plant and equipment 15 derecegnised upan disposal or when no future
economic benafiis are expected to anse from the continued Use of the asset Any gain or loss
ansing on the disposal or retirement of an iterm of property, plant and eguipment 5 determinad as
the diffarence between the sales proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset and & recognised
in profitor loss
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For-the vear snded 21 Decambear &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Proparty, plant and equipment (Continuad)
Mining structures and mining rights

Tha costs of mining structures and mining rights, which include the costs of acquiring and
daveloping miming structures and rmiming nghis, are firstly capitalised as “construction in prograss”
in the year inowhich they are incurred and then reclassified to "Mirng structures and minmng
nghts” under proparty, plant and equipment when they are ready for commarcal proguction

Mining structures and mining nghts: are depreciated on a units-of-production basis utilising only
proved and probable coal reserves in the deplation base

The Group's mining nghts are of sufficient duration lor convay a legel right 1o renew for sutiicient
duration) to enable all resarves 1o be 'mined in accordance with current production schadules

Strpping costs incurred 1o davelop a ming lor pit bafore the produchion commences of Lo IMprove
access 10 the companant of the are bady during the production stage are capitalized a5 pan of the
cost of constructing the rmne [or pitl and subsequently amortised over the life of the mims (or pit]
an a units-ol-production basiz. Stnpping costs and secondary development expenditure, mainky
compnsing costs on blasting, haulage, excavation, etc. incurred during the praduction stage of the
are body are charged 1o prafit or loss a5 ncurred

Commercial reserves are proved and probable reserves Changes in the commercial resemnves
affecting unit of production calculations are dealt with prospectively over the révised remaming
resarves

Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation assets compnse costs which are directly attributable to the search for
mineral resources. the detarmination of technical feasibility and the assessment of commearncial
viability of an identifed resource

. researching and analysing histarical exploration data,

- gathering exploration data through topographical, geochemical and geophysical studies,

. exploratory dnlling. trenching and sampling,

. detarmiming and exarmiming the wolume and grada of the resource,

- sunveying transporiation and infrastructure requirements, and

- conducting markat and finance studias

Expanditure dunng the iniial exploration preparation slage of a project is chargad to profit or loss as
incurred Exploration and evaluation costs, ncluding the costs of acquinng licenses, are capitalised
as exploration and evaluation assels on a project-by-project basie pending determination of the
technical feasibility and commercial viability of the project

Once the final feasibility study has been compleled and & development decision has besn laken,
accumulated capitalised exploration and evaluation expenditures in respect of an area of interest
are transierred 1o property. plant and equipment. In circumstances when an area of interest

s al:am.ﬁ:-na:d ar marmg,arrﬁnt dau:.nda-s. it 5 not commercially viable, any acc.umr.limad msts in
respect of that area ara written off in the pencd the decision 15 made.

E212:0 msmmwwmd
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the vear endsd 31 Dacembear 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Obligations for land reclamation

Tha Group's abligations for land reclamation consist of spending estimates at bath surface and
underground mines in accordance with the PRC mulas and regulations. Tha Group estimates its
liahilitias far land reclamation and mine closure based upon detaded caleulations of the amaunt
and tming of the future cash flows for the required work . Spanding estimates ame sscalataed for
inflation, then discounted at 3 discount rate that reflects current marke! assessmeants of the time
valua af money and the nsks specific 1o the habidity such that the amount of provision reflacts
the prasent valua of the expanditures expacted 1o be required 1o settle the abligation. The
Group records a corresponcding asset associated with the hability for fing! reclamation and mine
clasure The obhgation and corresponding asset ars recogmsed in the paniod in which the liability
i ncurred. The asset 15 depraciated on the units-alproduction method over its expected lifs
and the hability is sccrated to the projecied spending date. As changes in estimales cccur [Buch
as mine plan revizions. changes in estimated costs, or changas in timing of the performance of
reclamation activities), the ravisions to the obligation and the cofresponding asset are recognised
al tha appropnate discount rate

Costs for restoration of subsequent site damage which is caused on an ongoing basis dunng
praduction are provided for at thair net present values and charged 1o profit ar lass a3 axtraction
progresses Where the costs of sile réstoration are not anticipated to be sigrificant. they ara
axpensed a5 incurred

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lves that are acquired separately are carmed at costs less
accumulated amortization and any accumnulated impairmant losses. Amortization for intangible
assets with finite useful Ives is recognised on & straight-line basis over their estimated usetul
lives The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewsd at the end of each reporting
pariod, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accountad for on a prospective basis
Internally-generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognized as an expensge in the parod in which it i incurred
An internally-generated intangible asset ansing from developrment activitias lor fram the

davelopment phase of an intarnal project] 1= recognised if, and only if, all of the following have
baan demonstrated

. the technical feasibility of completing the intangibla aszet so that it will be available for use
or sale;

. the mtention to complete the ntangible assat and use orssll it

. the ability 10 use or sall the intangible assal;

. how the mtangible assel will gensrate probable future economie bansfits,

. the availability of adequale-technical, financial and other resources to complets the:
development and 1o use orsell tha intangible azzet. and

. the ability 1o measure relisbly the expenditure sttributable to the intangible ssset during its
davalopment. ; ; itk ot ot ]
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For the vear snds

3. SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Intangible assets {Continued)
Internally-generated intangible assets - research and development expenditure (Continued)

Tha armount initially recegnised for internally-generated intangible assaet is the sum of the
sxpanditure incumed from the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition: critera
listed above Where no internally-genarated intangible assel can be recognizad, developmeant
axpenditura s recognised in profit or loss in the period inowhich it is incurrad

Subsequant to nitial recognition, intemalheganerated intangible asset 1= measured at cost less
accumulaled smortisation and sccumulated impairment losses (if anyl, on the same basis as
iniangible assets acquired separaiely

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination not under commen control

Intangible assets acquired in & busingss combination are recognised separately from goodwill-and
are imtially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date twhich s regarded a5 their cost)

Subsequent to inital recogition, intangible assets acquired 0 a business combination with finite
uselful lives are reported at cost less sccumulsted amortisation and any sccumulated impairmsnt
losses, on the same basis as intangible assels that are acquired separately

Derecognition of intangible assets

Anintangibla asset s derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits am
axpacted from use or disposal Gains and losses ansing from derecagnition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference betwean the net disposal procaeds and the carmying amount of
the asset and are recogmised in profit or loss I the: period when the asset is derecognisad

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

Al the end of the reporting panod, the Group reviews the carmying amounts of 15 langible,
intangible assets with finite useful lves 1o determine whether thera 15 any indication that these
assels have sufferad an impairment loss. If any such indication axists, the recoverable armount of
the relevant as=set 15 estimated inorder to determing the extent of the imparment loss it anyl

The recovarable amount of tangible and intangible assets are estimated mdividually, when it 15 not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount individually, the Group estimates the recoverable
amoaunt of the cashe-genarating unit to whech the assat belongs When a reazonable and consisient
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to indwvidual cash-
ganarating units, or otherwisa they are allocatad to the smallest group of cash-generating units for
which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be ientified

Recoverabla amount is the highar of fair value less costs of dispesal and valua in usa. |n assassing
value in uss, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their prasant valug using & pre-1ax
discount rate that reflecis curmant market assessmants of the time valua of money and the nsks
specific 1o the asset lor a cash-generating unith for which the estimates of future cash flows have
niot bean adjusted

214 .ﬁhﬂmSMnM&Emm Company Limited
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the vear endsd 31 Dacembear 2018

SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill {Continued)

It thie ecoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generabing unit! 15 estimated 1o be less than iis
carrying amowunt, the carmying amount of the ssset lor a cash-generating unit) is reduced 1o its
recoverable amount In allocating the impairment loss, the mparrment loss 15 allocated first 1o
reduca the carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other assets on a pro-
rata basis based on the camying amount of each asset in the unit, The carnying amaunt of an asset
is not reduced below the highest of its tar value less costs of disposal if measurable), its value
in use Of determinablel and 2ere The armount of the imparment foss thal would otherwise have
bawn allocated to the asset 1= sllocated pro rata to the olher assets of the unat, An impairment foss
15 recogmised immediately in profit or loss

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Costs of inventores are
calculated usimg the weighted average method. Met realisable value reprasents the estimated
salling price for inventones less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make
the sale

Provisions

Prowvisions are resognised whan the Group hes a prasent ebligation (legal or canstructivel as a
resull of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to sattle that obligation, and a
raliable estirmate can be mads of the amount of the obligation

Prowisions are measured at the best estmate of the consideration required to settle the present
abligation at the end of the raporting peniod, taking into account the risks and uncerfaintiss
surraunding the abligation When a provision is measuned using tha cash flows astimated to settle
the present obligabon, 115 carnying amount i3 the present value of those cash flows lwhare the
affect of the tirme value of money 15 matanal)

Whan some or all of the econormic banafits required to settle a provision are axpected 10 be
racoverad from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset it s virtually certain that
raimbursarnant will be recaned and the amount of the racevable can be messured reliably

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial habilities are recognised when & group antity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument All regular way purchases or sales of Tinancial assets are
racognised and derecogmsed on a trade date basis Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
ar sales of financial assats that require delivery of assels within the tima frame establishad by
ragulation or convention in the markat place.

Financial assets and financial habiltias are nitially measured at tair value except for trade
receivables ansing from contracis with customers which are initially measured in accordance with
IFRS 15 since 1 January 2018 Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acqusition
or issug of financial assets and financial habilities (other than financial assets or financial labilitiss
EVTPL] are added to or daductad from the fair value of the firancial assete or financial habilitias,
a5 appropriaté, on inital recognition Transection costs directly attributable to the scquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities FYTPL are recognized immediataly in profit o loss
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Notes to the Consahdated Financial Statements {Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 201

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Effective interast method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amomised cost of a financial asset or
financial liability and of allocating interest income and intérest expense over the relevant period
The aeffactive interest rate 15 the rate that exactly discounts estimated future ¢ash receipts and
payments (including sl fees and points pasd or received that form an integral part of the effective
intarast rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the axpeacied life of
the financeal asset or financial liability, or, where approepnate, a shorer penod, to the nal carmying
smount on initial recognitian
Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets (upon application of IFRS 3 in
accordance with transitions in Note 2}

Financial assets that meat the following conditions are subsequently messurad at amortsed cost:

. the financial asse! i3 hald within & busingss modsl whasa objective 15 10 collact contractusl
cash flows and

. the contractual terms give nse on spacilied dates to cash flowes that ara solaly payments of
principal and interest on 1he principal amount cutstanding

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOC

- the financial asset i3 hald within a businegss model whose objactive is achieved by both
collagling contractual cash flows and selling, and

- the contractual terms give niss on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on tha principal amound cutstanding

All sther financial assels are subzequently measurad at FVTPL, except that at the date of initesl
apphcationfinitial recognition of a financial asset the Group may irrevocably elect to present
subsequent changes in fair valug of an equity investmeant in OCH i that equity investment iz
naither hald for trading nor contingent consideration recognised by an acguirer in a business
combination o which IFRS 3 Busmess Combinations applies

A financeal gsset s classified as held for trading if

. it has baan acquired principally for the purpose of salling in the near term, or

. on initial recognition it 15 a part of a portfolio of (dentified financial instruments that the
Group manages togather and has & recent actual pattern of short-term profit-laking; or

- it s & denvative that 1s not designated and eflective a3 a hedging mstrument
In addition, the Group may irrevecably designate a financial asset that are required to be measured

at the amortised cost or FVTOC] as measured at FVTPL if doing S0 aliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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I the vear énded 31 Dacembar 2058

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets (upon application of IFRS 2in
accordance with transitions in Mote 2] (Continued)

& Armortised cost and irierest incorme

Interest income Is recognised using the efiectve interest method for financial asseis
measured subsequantly at amortised cost. Intarést income 15 calculatad by applying the
effectiva interast rate to the gross carmying amount of a financial asset, excapt for finandceal
assats that have subsequently become credit-impairéd (see below) Faor financial assets that
have subsequently bacome cradit-impaired, imterest incoma s recognisad by applying tha
effactive inlerest rate to the amortised cost of the financial assel from the next reporting
paniod, If the credit nsk on the credit-impaired financial instrumeant improves 5o that the
tinancial asset 15 no longer credit-impaired, interest ncome is recognised by applying the
effective interast rate to the gross carmying emount of the financial ssset from the beginning
of the reporting pericd following the determination that the asset 1= no longer credit
mpairad

(W Equity instrumerits designsted as at FVTOC!

Irwastments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently messured at fair value with
gaing and losses ansing from changes in fair value recognised in OCI and accumulated in
the other reserves, and are not subject to impairment assessment. The cumulative gain or
lags will not ba reclassifiad 1o profit or loss on disposal of the squily invasiments, and will
b transfarred to retained earnings.

Dividends from these nvestments in equity nstruments are recognised in profit or loss
when the Group's nght 1o recewe the dividends is established, unless the diidends clearly
reprasant & recovany of part of tha cost of the investmeant Dividends are included in the
“other ncome” ling ttem in profit or loss

it Financial assets af FYTFL

Fimancial assets that do not meat the cntena for being measured at amortisad cost or
FVTOC or designated as FVTOC| are mezsured at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at far value at the end of each reporting penod.
with any fair value gaing or losses recognised in profit or loss, The net gain or loss
recognizad in profit or loss includes any dividend or interest eamed on the financial asset
and 12 included i tha "other gains and lossas” line itam

Fmpairment of financial assefs (upon application IFRS 8 with transitions in accordance with
Note 2}

The Group racognises a loss allowance for ECL on financial assets which are subjact to
impairment under IFRS 2 lincluding accounts and bills recevables, other recavables, lang-term
receivables, leans to China Enargy Group and fallow subsidianies, entrustad loans and financial
guarantes contracts). The amount of ECL i= updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in
cracht risk since inihial recogmition

2078 Annusl Report. 217
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Notes to the Ccmscuhdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 201

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application [FRS 9 with transitions in accordance with
Note 2] (Continued)

Lifetima ECL represents the ECL that wall result from all possible default events over the expected
life of tha relevant instrument In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of hifetime ECL that
is axpected to resull fromn default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date Assassments are done based on the Group’s hustoncal credit loss expanence, adjusted for
factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic condifions and an assessmant of both
the current conditions at the reporting date as well 25 the forecast of futurs conditions

The Group ahlways recognises IHetime ECL for accounts and bills récevables. The ECL on these
assets are assessed indiadually for credit-impared debtors or collectively using & provision matrx
with appropriate groupings

For all other instrumants, the Group measures the loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when
there has bean & significant increase in credit sk since intial recogrition, the Group recogrises
litatima ECL The assessment of whathar lifetime ECL should be recogmsed = based on
sigrmficant increases in the Ikalihood ar sk of a default eccurnng since indial racognition

il Swgoficant nerease v credii sk

In assessing whether the credit nsk has increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Group compares the nsk of & defaull scourning on the financial instrurmant a5 a1 the
reporting date with the nsk of a default occurning on the financial instrurment as at tha date
of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Group considers both quanfitative and
gualitative information that i reasonable and supporiable, incleding historical exparence
and fonward-looking information that 15 avalable without undue cost or effort

I particular, the following information 1s taken into account when assessing whether credit
fick has increased significantly

. an actual or expected sigrificant detenaration in the inancial instrument’s axtamal
cradit rating (if availabla);

. significant detanoration in external markat indicators of cradit nsk, e g. a significant
increass in the cradit spread, the credit default swap prices for the debtor,

. axisting or forecast adverse changes.in busingss. financial or economic conditions
that are expectad to cause a signifecant decrease in tha deblor's ability 10 meaet its
dabt obhgations:

. an actual or expacied significant datanoration in the oparating results of the dabtor;

. an actual or expecied significant advarse change in the regulatery, aconomic, or

technological environment of the debtor that results in a significant decrease in tha
deblor's ability to mest its debt abhgatisns.
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the vear snded 31 Dacembar 2058

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application [FRS 9 with transitions in accordance with
Naote 2] (Continued)

fl Bigrficant increase i eredit sk (Contmued]

lrrazpectiva of the outcome of the above assessment, the Group presumes that the credit
risk has incressed sigmificantly since nitisl recognition when contractusl payments sre more
than 30 days past due, unless the Group hes reasonable and supportable information that
demonsirates otharwiss

Despite the aforegomng, the Group assumes that the credit risk on & debt mstrument has
not increased significantly since initial recognition if the debt mstrumant iz datarmined to
have low credit nsk at the reporting date. A debt instrument is determined to have low
credit nsk if i) it has a low nsk of default, b the borrewer has a strong capacity 1o meel its
contractual cash flow obligations in the near tarm and il adverse changes in aconomic and
busginess conditions in the longer term may, bul will not necessanly, reduce the ability of
the borrower to fulfil its contractual cash flow abligations

For financial guaraniae contracts, the date that the Group becomes & party 1o the mevocable
commitment is considerad 1o be the date of inihal recognition for the purposes of assessing
the financial nstrument for imparment In assessing whethear thera has bean a siamificant
incraase in the credit nsk since inimial recogmitien of financial guarantee contracts, the Group
considers tha changas in the nsk that the spacified debtorwill defzult on the contract

The Group regularly moniters the effectivensess of the criteria used to entify whether there
has bean a sygnificant increase in cradit nsk and revizes them as appropriata 10 ensure that
the cnteria are capable of entifying sigmificant increase in credit risk before the amount
bacomes past dus

i Definitron of default
Farinternal credit nsk management, the Group conziders an evant of default accurs whan
information developad internally or obtained {rom extemnal sources indicates that the debbor

15 unhkely 1o pay s creditors, including the Group, in full twithout taking into account any
collatarals hald by the Group)
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Notes to the Ccmscuhdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber |

3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application IFRS 8 with transitions in accordance with
Nate 2] (Continued)

f)  Credit-impaired finanoal assets

A financial asset 15 credit-imipaired when one or more evenls of defsult that have a
detnmental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial aseat have ocourred
Evidance that a financial assat = credit-impaired includes observabla data about the
following svents:

ial  sigmficant financial difficulty of the issuer or the bormower,
ibl & breach of contract, such as s default or past due event,

(= the lendars of the borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the
borrowear's fingncial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a concessions that the
lenders would not othenavisa considar,

il it i becoming probable that the borrower will entar bankruptey or other financial re-
organisation; or

tel the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulting

g Whits-off policy

The Group wnites off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the
counterparty is insavera financial difficuity and thare i no realisthc prospect of ecovery,
for exarmple, when the counterparty has besn placed under kguidation or has entared nto
bankruptey proceadings Financial assets wittan off may sull be subject 1o enforcemant
activities undar the Group's recovery. procedures, taking infe account legal advice whera
appropnate A wite-off constitutes a derecagnition évent Any subsequent recovernes an
recognisad in-profit or loss

fwl  Messurementand recogrition of ECL

The measuremeant of ECL iz a function of the probability of default, loss given default [Le
the magnitude of the loss if there i3 a default) and the exposure at default The assessmeant
af the probability of default and koss given defaull iz bazed on histarical data adjusted
by fonward-looking infarmation. Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased and probability-
weighted amount that is determined with the respective risks of default cccurming as the
walghts

Ganarally, tha ECL iz1ha diffaranca batwean all contractual cash flows thatara dua to the
Group inaccordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to eoenms,
discounted at the effective intarest rate datermined at initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the year ended 31 Dacembear 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ([CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (upon application IFRS 9 with transitions in accordance with
Nate 2] (Continued)

i Messurement and recognition of ECL {Continued)

For a financial guarantes contract, the Group is required 1o make paymenis only m the event
of g default by tha debtor in sccordance with the terms of the instrumeant that i guaranteed
Accordingly, the expected losses 15 the present value of the expected paymenis to
reimburse the holder for & crédit loss that it incurs lass any amounts that the Group expscts
o racane from thie holder. the debtor or.any othar party

For ECL on financial guarantes contracts for which the effective interast rate cannot be
determined, the Group will spply & discount rate that reflects the curment market assessmeant
of the time valug of monay and the nsks that are specific to-the cash flows but anly if, and
1o the extent that, the nsks are taken into account by adjusting the discount rate instead of
adjusting the cash shartfalls baing discountad

Where ECL 15 measured on a collective basis or cater for cases where evidénce at the
indradual instrument level may not yet be available, the financial instruments are groupead
on thie following basis

. Mature of tmancial iInstruments lie the Group's accounts and bills recevables and
other racaivables are aach assessed 25 & separate group Loans racenable ars
assassed for ECL on an individual basis),

. Past-due status; and
. Extarnal cradit ratings whare availabla

The grouping 5 ragularly reviewed by management 1o ensure the constituanis of each
group continue to share similar cradit nsk charactanstics

Interast income 15 calculated bazed on the gross camying amount of the financial asset
unless the financial asset 15 credit impaired, in which case interast income 15 calculated
based on amoriisad cost of tha financial assat

For financial guarantes contracts, the loss allowances are recognised at the higher of the
amount of the loss allowance detarmined in accordance with IFRS 9, and the amount
initially recognised lass, whare appropnate, cumulative amaunt of incoma racagnised over
the guarantes perod

Except for financial quarantee contracts, the Group recognises an imMpairment gaim or
foss in profit or loss for all bnancal instruments by adjusting their carnying amount, with
the exceplion of accounts and bills receivablas, whate the corresponding adjustment is
recognised through a less allowance account
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Notes to the Ccmscuhdated Financial Statements (Continued)
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets (before application of IFRS 8 on
1 January 2018}

Financial assets within the scope of 1A% 3% are classified info the foliowing specific categories
financial assets FYVTPL, held-ta-maturty invastments, loans and recervablas and AFS financial
assels The Group deterrmines the classificaton ol s financal assets at imtial recognition based
an ther nature and purpose. All regular way purchases or sales of fingncial asseats are recognised
and derecognesed on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of sssets withan the time frame established by regulation or
comvantian in the markeiplace

The Group's tinancial assels include financial assats at FVTPEL, held-to-matunty imvestimants,
foans and recenvables and AFS financial assets. The subsequent measuremeant of financial assets
depands on their classification a3 follows
] Financial sssets ot FUTEL
Financial asseis are classfied as at FVTPL when the findncial asset is enthar hald for trading
of it is designatad as at FVTPL They are stated at fair values, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurement, net of inferest earmed, recognised n profit or loss and are
includad in other gaing and lossas ina itam
A financial esset 15 classified as hald for trading if
. it hias besn scquired prncipally for the purpose of selling it i the near term, or

. on initial recognition it 15 pert of a portfolio of identified financial nstrumants that the
Group manages together and has a recant actual pattem of short-term profit-taking, or

. it iEa darvalve that 15 not designated and effective as 3 hedging instrument

i Heldto-rnaturty inlestments
Held-to-matunty investments are non-dervative financial assats with focad or determinable
payrnents: and foed matunty dates thal are guoted in an active market and that the Group

has the positive intenticn and sbility 1o hold to matunty

Subsaequent to initial recognition, held-to-matunty investmants are measurad at amorised
el peing the effective interest mathod, less any impairment
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements {Continued)

i

the year énded 31 Dacembar 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ([CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets (before application of IFRS 9 on
1 January 2078) (Continuad)

fl  Loans and recenables

Loans and recewables are non-darvative financial assets with fixed or daterminable
payments that are not guoted inan activa markel. Subsaquent to initial recognition,
lzans and recevables (including accounts and bills recenables, othér recewvables, loans
and sdvances to China Energy Group and fallow subsidiaries, entrusted loans, restrictad
bank deposils, time deposits with onginal matunty over thres months and cash and cash
equivalents) are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest mathod, less any
wdantified impairmant

Interest incomea is recogrized by spplying the affectiva interast rate; except for short-term
receivables whena the recognition of interest would be immatenal

fi AFS finsncwsl assets

AFS financial assels are non-dervatives that are sither designated as AFS or are not
classified as other categones of financial assets AFS hinancial assets are measured st
fair value at the end of each reporting perod except for unguotad equily iInvestments
whose far value ¢annot be reliably measured. Changes in the carmying amount of AFS debt
instruments relating 1o intergst income calculatad osing the effective interest methaod, are
recogmzad in profit or loss. Dividends on AFS aguity instruments are recognised in profit
or loss when the Group's right 1o recenve the dindends 15 established Other changes in
tha carrying amaunt of AFS financial assets are recoanigad in other comprahensive INCOMe
and accumulated under the heading of fair value changes on AFS investment. When the
imvastment is disposed of or is determingd to be impaired, the cumulfative gain or foss
previoushy accumulated in the fair value changes on AFS investment is reclassilied to profit
of loes

Az the unlisted eguity investments do not have a quoted marke! pnce inoan aclive market
and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they are measured at cost lass any
identified impairment losses at end of aach reporting pencd Dnidends on the unlisted
aquity investmant are recognized in profit or loss when the Group’s nght to receive the
dwidends s established in sccordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition”
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

the vear ended 21 Decamber &

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments {Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (before application of IFRS 9 on 1 January 2018/

Financial assets, other than those at FYTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of esch reporting pencd. Financial assets are considered 1o be impaired whan there is objective
evidence that, a5 & result of one or more events that eccurred after the initial recogrition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected The
abjective evidence of impairment could include

. significant financiel difficulty of the issusr or countarparty, or
. breach of contract, such &5 defaull of delinguancy i interest and principal payments; or
. it becoming probable that the borower will enter banknuptcy or financial re-organisation

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss 12 measured as the
difference between the assetl's carrying amount and the present value of the estimatad future
cash flows discounted at the current market rata of return for a similar financial asset Such
impairmeant oss will not be reversed in subsequant penods

Far financisl assets carmed at amortised cost, the amount of the mmpairment loss recognised s
the difference between the asset’s carnving amount and the prasant value of the estirmated future
cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s onginal ettective interest rate.

Thi carrying amount of the financial asset 13 reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
fimancial asseis with the excephion of accounts receivables, other receivables, loans and sdvances
to China Enengy Group and fellow subsidiarnies and entrusted loans, wherne the carnying amount is
reduced through the use of an sllowance account. When accounts recewable, ather recemables,
loans and advances to China Enerdgy Group and fellow subsidiaries and entrusted loans ara
considerad uncollectible, it 1z written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recovenes of
amayunts previeusly wntten off are eredited to profit or lass

Far financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, 1n a subsequant panod, the amount of the
impairmant loss decreases and the decresse can be related objectively fo an event occurmng after
the impairment was recogmsad, the previcusly recogmised impairment loss 15 reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carmying amount of the investment at the data the impairmant s
raversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been
racagnisad.

In respact of ARS aquity investmants, imparment losses praviously recognised in prafit or foss are
not reversed through profit or loss. Any increase in far value subsequent to an impairmant loss
15 recognised in other comprehensve income and accumulated under the heading of fair value
changes on AFS investment In respect of debt secunties. impairment [osses are subsaquently
reversed through profit or loss if an increase in the lair value of the investment can ba objectively
ralated to an event accurring after the recognition of the impairmant loss
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

I the veir ended 31 Dacembear 2058

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)
Financial instruments {Continued)

Finaneial assets (Continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group deracognises a financial asset only whean the contractual nghts to the cash flows
from the assel expire. or when it transfers the financial asset and substantally sl the nsks and
rewards of ownership of the asset (o another antity. If the Group retans substantially all 1he nsks
and rewards of ownership of & transferred financial ssset, the Group continues 1o recognise the
financial asset and also recogmizes a collateralisad borrowang for the proceeds recaned

On darecognition of a financial 2538t massured a1 amortised cost, the difference between the
aszel's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration receved and recavabla 15 racognisad in
profit or koss

On derecognition of an invesiment in equity mstrument which the Group has elected on inal
racognition to measure at FVTOC) upen application of IFRS 9, the cumulstive gain or loss
previcusly accumulated in other reserves is not reclassified to profit or loss, but 1= transfered to
rataingd eamings

On derecognition of an AFS financial #3561, the cumulative gain or 1835 praviously accumulated in
the other resarves s reclassified to profit or loss

Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instioments are classified a5 either financial lisbilities oF 85 equity 1n sccordance
with the subztance of the contractual arrangemeants and the dafinitions of a financial liability and
an equity Instrument

Equity instrurnents

An eguity instrumeant 15 any contract that evidences a residual interast in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its labdities Equity instruments ssued by the Company are mcognised at
the procaads recenved, nat of direct msue costs

Financial fabifitios

All financial liabilites are subsequently measured at amorticed cost using tha affective interast
methad or at FVTPL
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3. SIGNIFACANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Financial habilities are classified as at FVTPL whan the financial habihty 15 1) contingant
consideration of an acquirer n a business combination o which IFRS 3 applies. il held for trading
af liny it 15 designated a5 a1 FVTPL
A financizl lability 15 classified 35 held for trading if

= it has been scquirsd principally for the purposes of repurchasing it in the near term, or

. on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of wentified financial mstruments that the Group
manages together and has & recant actual pattam of short-tern profit-taking; or

. it 152 derwative, except for & dervative that 1= 8 financial guarantes contract or & designated
and effective hedging instrument

A financial kability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration of an
acquirer in & busingss combination may be designated & at FVTPL upon initial recogrition if

. such designation elimmates or significantly reduces & measuremen! or recognition
incensistency that would atherwise anse; or

. the financual kability farms part of 2 group of financial assets or financial laklities or bath,
which i managed and its performancea s evaluated on a fair value bases. in accordance with
the Group's documented risk management or investment strategy. and information about
the grouping 1= proveded internally on that basis. or

. it farme part of a contract containing one or mora embedded darmvatves, and |[FES 91AS 33
parmits the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL
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2 A Mg

1 Dacembéar 2058

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Financial Babilities at amortised cost

Finapcial labilities including borrowangs, accounts and bills payables, other payvables, lang-term

liabilities, medium-term notes and bonds are subsequantly messured al amortised cost, using the

effective interest mathod

Financial guarantee contfracts

A financisl guarantes contract is & contract that requires the issuer to make specified paymenis lo

reamburse the holder for a less it incurs bacause a specified dabtor fails 1o make payments whean

dus in accordance with the terrns of a debt instrument. Financial guarantes contract hsbilities are

measurad initkially at their fair values 11 e subsequently maasured at the higher of

. the amount of the loss allowance deterrminad in accordance with [FRS 2 (since 1 Janusary
Z018)IAS 3T Frovisions, Contingent Lisbilitres and Contingent Assets |before application of
IFRS 8 on 1 January 2018), and

- the amount mitially recogrized less, where appropnate, cumulative amortisation recognised
owver the guaranies pariod

Derecognition of financial liabifities

The Group derecogrizes financial liabilities when, and only whan, the Group's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have axpired. The diffarence batween the carnang amount of tha
fimancial hability derecognized and the consideraton pad and payable s recogrised in profit of
loss

Derivative financial instriuments

Tha Group's darmvative financial instruments reprasent cross-currency axchange rate swaps, and
are mitially recogmised at fair value at the date when the denvative contracis are emtared into, and

rameasured at Tar value at the end of the reparting panad, with any gains or losses recogmized n
profit or loss
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For-the vear gnded 3 acambear |

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s sccounting polcies, wihich are descrbed in Mot 3, the Directors
are required to make judgemants, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
sasats and liabilites that are not readily apparent from other sources The estimatss and sssociated
assumphions are based on historical expanance and other factors that ame considared 1o be
relevant. Actusl results may ditfer from these estimates

The estimates and underdying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisons to
sCCoUnling astimates are recoqnised in the period in which the estimate 15 revised if the revision
affects only that pencd or in the pericd of the revizion and futune penods of the revision affects
bath eurrent and future periods

4.1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are critical judgements, apart from those mvolving estimation (see Note 4.2
below), that the Directors have made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
cansolidated financial statermants

Control aver Hebei Guohua Dingzhou Power Co., Ltd. [“Dingzhou Power”)

Mote 48 descnbes that Dingzhou Power 15 a subsidiary of the Company although the
Company has only 41% ownership interest and voting rghts in Dingzhou Power. The
remaining 29% of ownership interest and voting nghts are owned by two shareholders that
are unralated to the Group as to 19% and 40%. respactvely Details of Dingzhou Power are
sat out in Nots 46

Im making ther judgament, the Directors considared that the other sharehaldars of Dingzhou
Powear offared the Company, for the nght on sppointmeant of the majonty members of the
board ‘of directors which is the governing body of most of the relevant activities of Dingzhou
Power. The Direclors considersd that the Company has the practical ability to direct the
relevant acinities that miost significantly affect Dingzhou Powear's returns unilaterslly. After
assessment, the Directors concluded that the Company has sufficiently dominant power
awvar the board of directors of Dingzhou Power and therefare the Company has contral aver
Eringzhou Powar,

228  China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the year ended 31 Dacembear 2018

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and othar key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the and of the reporting penod that have a sigmificant nsk of
causing & matenal adjustment to the camying amounts of assels and labilibes within the
next financal year,

Coal reserves

Enginsenng estimatas of the Group's coal reserves are inherantly impracise and reprasent
only approximate amounts bacause of the subjective judgements invelved in devaloping
such nformatian, Thete are authantative guidelings regarding the enginesning critena
that have to be met before estimated coal resemnves can be designated as “proved” and
"probable” Proved and probable coal réserve estimates are updated al regular basis and
have taken into account recent production and tachrical information of each mine. In
addition, as prices and cost levels change from year to year, the estimate of proved and
probable coal reserves slso changes. This change is considerad as a change in astimats for
accounting purposas and 5 reflected on a prospective basis in related dapraciation rates

Despite the inherant imprecision in thesa anginaenng astimates; thase astimates are
usad in determining depreciation expenses and impairment loss Depreciation rates
arg determined based on estimated proved and probable coal reserve quantity {the
dencrminator] and capilalised costs of mming strugtures and miming nghts {the numerater
The capitalised cost of mining structures and mining rnghts are amortised based on the units
of coal produced

Impairment losses

In considenng tha impairment lesses that may b requirad for certain of the Group’s assets
which mainly include proparty, plant and equipment, construction in pregress and nterssts
in assdciates, the recoverable amaunt of the ssset nead to be determined The recoverable
amount 1= the higher of 1ts fair value less cost of dispesal and valus in use 1t s difficult
{0 precizaly astimate fair valus becauzse guoted markel prices for thesze assals may not
be readily avalable In determining the valuze in use, the Group uses all readily available
information in determining expected cash flows generated by the cash-gensrating unit to
which the aszet balongs and they are discounted to their present walua, which reqguiras
significant judgement relating 1o cash flow items such as level of sale valume, zelling price,
amount of oparaling costs and future ralurns

In considenng the impairmmeant lossas that may be required for currant recenvables and other
tinancial assets, future cash flows need to be determined. One of the key assumptions that
has 1o be applied s about the ability of the debtors to settle the recenablas
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

4.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Impairment losses (Continued)

Motwithstanding thet the Group bas used all available information to make this estimation.
inherant uncertainty exisis and sctual write-offs may be figher or lower than the amount
estimated The carrying amounis of the proparty, plant and eguipment, construction in
progress and interests in assodiates are disclosad in Motes 17, 18 and 21, respactivaly

Depreciation

Othar than the freshald land and mining structures and mimng nghts, property, plant and
squipment are depreciated on a straght-ine basiz over the estimated useful lves of the
assels, after taking into account the estimated residual value The Group reviews the
estirnated useful lves and residual value of the assets regularly based on the Group's
historical experience with similar assets and taking into account anticipated technological
changes Depraciation for future pencds is adjusted if there is a sigmificant change from
pravious eshmatas. The camying amount of the proparty, plant and equipment s disclosad
in Mote 17

Deferred tax assats

Az 8t 31 December 2018, deferred tax assets of AMEZ.083 million (2017 RMEB3. 793
millian) have baen racogrised in the Group’s consohdated statement of financial position
Mo deferred ta asset has been recognised on the tax losses of RMBT. 532 milhon (2017

BMBT7 288 mellion) and daductible temporary diffarences of RMBE G35 prillion (2017

RMBS 555 million) dus to the unpredictability of future profit streams The realization of the
defarred tax assets mainly depénds on whether sufficent fulure profits or taxable temporary
dif farances will be available in the futura In cases where the actual future profits genaratad
are less or more than expectad, a matenal reversal or further provision of deterred tax assets
may ansa, which will ba recognised in profit or lozs in the panod in which such a revarsal or
furthar provision takes place

Fair value measuremant of financial instruments

Cartain of the Group’s financial assets, unguoted eguity Instrumants amounting to FMBS11
million a5 &t 31 Dacemnbar 2018 (RMBT49 million a3 a1 1 January 2018) sre measured at
fair valuas with fair values baing determinad based on unobsarvabla inputs using valuaton

techniques as set out in Mote 403 Changes i assumptions relating to any key inputs may
have a matenal impact on the raporled far values of thess instrumants.
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha vear andesd 31 Dacembar 2058

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

4.2 Kay sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Provision of ECL for accounts and bills receivables

The Group uses provision matrix 1o calculate ECL for sccounts and bills receivables The
provision rates are based on the aging of accounts and bills recevables as groupings of
recaivables that have sirmiar loss patterns The provision matnx s based on the Group's
historical default ratas taking inte constderation forward-looking information that is available
without undue costs or effort. At every reporting date, the tistorical observed default rates
are reassessed and changes in the fonsard-locking information are considerad In addition,
accounts and bills recenables with significant balances and credit impaired are assessed for
ECL individuslly

The provision of ECL 1s sensitive to changes in estimates. The information about the
ECL and the Group’s accounts and bills receivablas ‘are disclosed in Mote 27 and 40.2,
raspectively

Obligations for land reclamation

Thie estimation of the liabilities for final reclamation and mine closure involves the estimates
of the amount and timing for the future cash spending as wall a5 the discount rate used
for raflecting cumrent market assassments of the hme vaiue of money and the risks
speciflic to the lability. The Group considers the factors including development plan of the
mings, the geological structure of the mining regons and reserve valume to daterming
the scope. amount and timing of reclamation and mine closure works to be performed
Detarmnation of the effact of these factars imviolvas judgemeants fram the Group and the
asfimated liabilites may turm out to be diffarent from the actual expenditure fo be incurrad
The discount rate used by the Group may also be sliered to reflect the changes in the
market assessmants of the time valse of monay and tha nsks spacific 1o the lability, such
as change of the borrowing rate and inflation rate in the market As changes in estimates
acour tsuch &8s mine plan ravisions, changes in astimated costs, or changes in tirming of the
parformance of reclamation activities), the revisions to the obligation will be recognised at
the appropnate dizcount rate The carrying amounts of the ablgations are disclosad in Maote
37

If;iﬂl&hmﬂ;l-iapm: 231

S i
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 2018

5. REVENUE FROM GOODS AND SERVICES

Disaggregation of revenue
Codl Poeemn Rl Pl Shipping Ll chassicd Dibuen fetd
Samnt N DN M BN ME AR HB 0omE Wl HE WM D e xn
ReF BMR MM OBE R B WP A S B MW A M A R A
sSn ofiv ofis mla sSs ol =i oy sSw oy efs pin aSky  of eSw ol
T ol gueaeds o0 sanvicn
Sl ol g
(™] M s - . - - - . - M| N
Frawir a - NS HaN) - - x - = - WNE BN
Ciea chivaca proclecis - - - - - - - - L - I L
(riery 2E a0 un W@ - - - - W . ]
o ies i o P e e e e e e W R G S
Tampertutunan pherwwnes
Faben - 0 . - . - LN
Fut = z - - W oW - - - - W W
g - - - . - m | P - PR - I
ey - - - Mo oE M X - - = UM i T
- - - U - = UM 1M M s
Tatal MOAE 3N MO M L M T M o7 @ M BEN UR e aawl M
Gy aphical markets
Domeeie madety WA MR WAy BB OB B M M o @ L B UM 8 M NRe
(vt mirkets LTI A - - . - - - - - - - T UE

Tatul MO M0 MW M 8T SRS Moo om0 RRY 1M 16 AN R

Tamving o pevens 1ecagriton

Aot e RS B3N MW MM - - - - 13 T | - - SN XE

T e - - - - AET MBI M 07 & - - W R LK B

Totul A AN MW WmEE LT LAl m i o ok L im0 e i xENE
—

The Growp's revenus from confracts with customears s AMB262.308 million far the year ended 31
Dacamber 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far tha vear ended 31 Dacembear 2018

5. REVENUE FROM GOODS AND SERVICES (CONTINUED)

Sat out below i the raconciliation of the revenue with the amounts disclosed in the sagmant

information
Coad Pomar Rty Fart happeg (o chwmicd Tty Tod
Sagmnty MY XM K o EG Ma WD X DY Ws w7 OHA. X7 XME DT N N0
R R RS ORE RE RN M A OF O RBF M R P BEF N R
Pazwnw duchnad insagmant
nlormatn
sl cosiomen MOAE P3N B WA SET LB m ) i R T
i ot Mue s M B OJMONAN BW 4 1 2 - - moe ww na

HEIN EGE MAT BRI B XME A BT ame 3E] a0 BE 1M 23 M Hops

At adeimmion WURG WIS O BN I 0GR B0 Wi 0nn R - S O L

Razins MO BASH M1 M T A L O L R L]

The Group produces and salls coal and coal chemical products to customers at spol markat
Far sales of cosl and ¢oal chemical praducts, revenus 15 recognised whan contral of the goods
has transferred, being when the goods have been shipped 1o the customers’ specific kcation
Accordimg to the Group's histonical expenences, there was no exchange or return of coal and coal
chemical products accurred. There 1s o sales-related warrantes associated with coal and cosl
chermical products

For sales of power, revenue is recognised upon the fransmission of elactnc power 1o the power
grd companies Power could not be returned or exchanged and thers 12 also no warranties
aszocated with power salas

Tha Group provides railway transportation services, shipmant transportation senices as wall as
port loading and storage services to customers Such services are recognised as a performance
abligation satisfied over time as the Group renderning the services Revenue ig recognised for
thesa services based on the stage of completion of the performance abligation using output
method,

All perfarmance obligations of sales of coal. power and coal chemical products, raibway and
shipmant transportation services, and port loading and storage services are part of contracts with
an ongmal expected duration of one year or less, As permitted under IFRS 18, the transaction
price allocated to these unsatisfied contracts 1= not disclosed.
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar ended 31 Decamber 2018

6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION

Tha Group manages its businasses by divisions, which are organised by business lines {products
and senices) In a manner consistent with the way in which intermation is reported intarnally 1o
the Group's chief cperating decision maker {"CODM "), including president, senior vice prasident
and chigf financial officer, for the purposas of resource allocation and performance assassment,
the Group has presented the following six (2017 six) reportable segments Mo oparating
seamsents have bean aggregated 1o form the following reportable ssgments

(1} Coal aparations = which produce coal from surface and underground mines, and the sale of
coal 1o extenal customers, the power operations segment and the coal chemical operations
segment The Group salls its coal undér leng-term supply contracts, which allow panodical
price adjustmants, and st spot markat

{21  Power operations - which use coal from the coal operations segment and axternal suppliers,
thermal power, wind power, waler power and gas power to genarate alectnic power for the
sale 16 coal operabons segrent and exlemal customers. Electne power 15 sold to the power
and companies in accordance with planned power output at the tanif rates as approved
by the relevant governmient authonties. Elecing power produced in excess of the planned
power autput 5 sold a1 the tanff rate as agreed upon with the respactive power grid
companies which are generally lower than the tanff rates for planned power cutput

{31  Railway operations — which provide raiway transportation services to the coal oparations
segment, the power opérations segment, the cosl chemical eperations segment and
extarnal customers The rates of frewsht charges billed 1o the coal operations segment, the
powar operations segment, the coal chemical operahions segment and external customers
are consistant and do notl exceed the maxamum amounts approved by the relevant
government authonities

(4]  Port oparations - which provide loading, transportation and storage services to the coal
aparalions segment and axternal customars. The Graup charges service fees and athar
aexpanses, which are reviewed and approved by the relevant governmeant autharities.

{581  Shipping operations = which provide shipmant transpartation services (o the powar
operations segment, the coal operations segment and external customers The rates of
freight charges billad to the power operations sagment. the coal operations segment and
external customers are consistent

(8] Coal chemical operations = which use coal from the coal operations segmant o first
produce methanol and further process inte polyethylens and polypropylans, together with
othar by-products. for sale to sxternal customears The Group salls s pobyathylane at spot
mrarket
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Notes to the Consolidated Fmanmal Statements {Continued)

Far the vear ended 31 Dacembar 2038

6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION {CONTINUED)
6.1 Segment results

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating resources batwesn
sagments, the Group's CODM monitors the results attnbutable to each reportable segment
based on profit belore income tax [“reportable segment profit”) Heporable segment
profit represants the profit earmed by &ach segment without allocation of head office and
corporate ilems. Intarsagment sales are pnmanly chargad at prevaling market rate which
are the same as those charged to external customers

Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments as provided to the Group's CODM
for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment parformance for tha
yoars ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 1= sat out balow

Coal Porse Ry Post St Cotlchunkd  Segnentiotl

we DU am N1 AW D BB OV AR W W% A0 AW M
BE A ME AE M AP AU QB AN AR B M8 AP AB
nli o ndic ol mis me sle ok aie ode olie  mén odve  ole

Fieweni: fromestermel
ook ABE 1IN miE BME M1 RES TH ME EN 0 EW OGS0 RER MMM MTEE
Begreimene MM NSE 5 B DR NG WM MR MR %8 - - K91 O

Boaitbspraimens  JGW1 TANE MR B WM WG G LA UM w0 B RGN daME a0

Fpertable.soguret proft B om0 9% GBS KON XD WM I M B0 W & B ae

Inchokey

Iebees expierons TH LB MM OB WOl W ¥ W ¥ 8 1@ s SW
Depscobonadamotesion. 40 N0 GG0C MRS WEN 42 1% 1B B ®m OB W ak zm
Geclmltdaoce ™ ¥ W m = - T . - - - W
spuammres b [ 1~ . T N S TS | S | q - - 8 N 1m 1M

6.2 Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, segment profit and other items
of profit or loss for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 are sot out

below:
Reportable sagment Urnltocated hoad office Elsmanation of

Snints, 3O eNpovRieitens —Clatnahgeor SRS Coltiouiel S

T w7 2018 a7 18 21 2018 a1

RN il AMBalion RWE milion  AME milfor: AHE miion  RUMEmdllon R mition  RME mdon

Revenis MMy T 1781 e [T WA L0 MR
Profa befoa incorme te g 4m T180 e 146% (118} n 70,141 el
ngerisd expenses 5N 5340 1,018 1,680 {1,684) {2 o900 450 4310
Depiecatonand amatissbon 23462 moa 68 48 - - T 15300
Shara-of results of associates 41 4% § B - E 448 B
Impaamienit beses 1258 L4 B4 A - - 1134 2m

- 2018 Annual Eapm 235

ﬁfﬂi [ —
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 2018

6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION {CONTINUED)
6.2 Geographical information

The following table sets out information about gecagraphical location of (1) the Group's
revanua from external custormers and () the Group's proparty, plant and squprmant,
CONSIFUChGN IN progress, exploration and evaluation assets, intangible assets, interasts
in-associates, other non-current assets and léase prepayments (Tspecified non-currant
assets”] The gecgraphical location of customers = based on the location a1 which the
services were provided or the goods delivered. The geographical lacation of the specified
nor-current @sseis 15 based on the physical location of the asset, in the case of property,
plant and equipment, construction in progress and lease prapayments, and the location
of oparations, in tha case of exploration and evaluation assets, intangible assets. other
nen-current assets and interasts in associates

Revenue from external
___ customurs Spacified non-current assets
Year ended Year apded
31 Decamber 21 December 31 Dacember 31 Decembear
2018 207 2018 207
RME million ANE million RME million ANE milfion

Domestic markets 261,330 246,730 323,951 406,565

G‘mamaz!!_._rr@[_k"ais 2.M 3518 21,033 17.204
264,10 248,746 344,984 423,769

R = | e | — e

6.4 Major customers

Fevanua from any indvidual customer of the Group doas not excead 10% of the Group's
revenue Cartain of the Group's custormers are entities. which controlled, jaintly controlled
or significantly influenced by the PRC government [“government-related entities”) and
collectiviely considerad as the Group's mager custermner Revenus from major customer of the
Group's coal and powar sagments amountad to BMB181,838 milkon 2017 RMB174.818
millign)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yeir ended 31 Dacembear 2018

6. SEGMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
6.5 Other information
Cartain other information of the Group's segmants for tha years ended 31 Decambar 2018
and 2017 is sat out below
b M bbwy P igey twkwend  Uwfwidbes  Eeldes Tl
W oW oy M Xy W miE a0 = AW #u om0 &M N 3w Mg o=y M
By OME AT OB O MW oW BN O nY BN B A W O RY BT A
oy mhr alir sk pie s oo s ofe mim sl sl Afn oim aifa okr afln mln
ool i LA - . - H@ 8W
Cadedpdide NI X6 Z (R 0NN MG D
Ctdiolvegman T4 BT a W8 pEs UN UM - |G (BMA BE OB
Fowad sl - MNiE e £ ~ - BN mN§ B XA
ool o chursic
i ~ - gn fEn O3 IR A
(e W uwa W o i M W B e e W W " 8 T

ol e cputafios.

My i L B O 1@ 0E ey I Me & =3 ] LR R I - L G - R T ]
Aot kst

il At T LI LS = e R L% S R i fl ] ] W = - S8 B

Tmlenlet Bl LW TAED IDMO TGN GE MR ODOR MmO TR TR i@ WER BT RS Ilﬂllﬂ m B W
Tl ibhen RO (B EE OTAHD RGO AELISD BB EETTR e mo@h  pEm 0EN o0 OGS DT DEE N DY) nEME eEn

Motes

] Profit from operatons & calculated as rovense minus cost of sales, selling sxpenses, gonaral and
adrmanistrative expenses and impairment losses,

I} Non-carrent 35605 exclude interests i assooates, financial instrurments and delered 1ax asselts

() Unallocated rtams of total asgats include deferrad tac assets and other unallocated corporate assets
Unallocated refrs of total hatibties inchede delamed ta lisbilities and other unsliocated corporate abibtes

7. COST OF SALES

Year ended 31 December

Eﬂ'lﬂ 2017

RME million FNE mullion

Coal purchased 56,321 49,950

Matenals; fuel and power 23,118 19,523

Farsonnel expenses 15,8688 13,842

Depreciation and amaortsation 20,243 21.576
Repairs and maintanance 10,025 8,538
Transportation charges 16,635 14326

Taxes and surcharges 10,053 9,540

Other operating costs 21,394 21,665

173,677 160,460
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Farthe vear anded 21 Decamber 2018

8. OTHERINCOME

Yoar ended 31 Dacember

2018 2017
RME milfion ANE million

Governmant grants 441 660
Clairm income 63 34
Othar 240 200

744 894

9. INTEREST INCOME/FINANCE COSTS

Year ended 21 December

2018 2017
RME milfion AME rrullion

Interest incerme from:

- bank daposits 1,353 el

- other lnans and recavables 126 2468
Tatsl interest income 1.479 1,206
Interast on

- borrowings 5,046 4,264

= migdiim-term notes 236 954

- bonds 244 an
Total finance costs on financial liabilities not at FVTFL 5,526 5,529
Less. amount capialized (782} {755

_ _ 4,734 4,730
Urnwinding of discount 169 180
Exchange loss (gainl, nat 518 1494)
Total financa costs 5,421 4,416
Mat finance costs 3,942 a3z

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year arose on the general borrowing pools and were.
calculated by spplying & capitalisation rata from 2.57% 1o 4.69% (2017 from 2 48% 1o 4 81%) per
annum 1o expenditure on qualitying assets
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yvear ended 31 Dacembér 2018

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Yoar ended 31 December
. 2m8 ! 207
RME milficn ANE million

Current lax 13,817 14,472
Under provision in respact of pnor years 1,769 1,981
Deferrad tax am 2

15,977 16,155

The tax charge for the yesr can be reconciled to the profit before income tax per consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2018 2017
BME million  AME million

Profit befora incormes tax 70,141 73,293
Tax at the PRC income tax rate of 25% (2017 256%) 17,635 18,323
Tax effects of R :
— differant tax rates of branches and subsidianies. {4.194) {4.802)
- non-deductible axpenses 1,158 b2
- income not taxable {as2) (178
- shara of results of associates (112} 1128]
— utilisation of tax losses and deductible temporary ! )
diffarance previously not recognised (304) {5181
- tax logsas and deductible temporary difference not _
recognised 508 205
- additional tax in respect of prior years 1,768 1.981
- others {1} ]
Incorme [ax expanse 15,977 16,155
—_— .

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law") and Implementation
Regutation of the EIT Law, the tax rate applicable for the PRC group entities 15 25% (2017 25%)
sxcept for subsidiaries and branches operating in the western developing region of the PRC which
are entitled 1o a preferential tax rate of 16% from 2011 10 2020 B
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Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 20182

11. DISPOSAL GROUP HELD FOR SALE

On 1 March 2018, the Company and GD Power Developmant Co, Ltd. {the "GO0 Power”) entered
into a joint venture agresment. Pursuant to the agreement, GD Power and the Company proposed
to contribute the assets and habilibes of cartain coalfired power ganaration antities into the joint
venture. Based on the agreement, G0 Power will hold B7 47% of equity interests in the jomnt
venture, and the Company will hold 42 §3% of equity interests in the joint venture. The assets
and lisbilities attributable to the cartain coal-fired powar generation companies, which 15 expectad
to be confributed within twelve months, have been classified as a disposal greup held for sals
and are presented separately in the consoldated statement of financisl position isee below) The
relevant coal-fired power generation entiliss are ingludad in tha Group's power sagment &5 sel oul
in Nota 6. The share of equity in the joint vantura is expected to excesd the net carmying amount
of the ralevant assets and lisbilities and accordingly, no impairment loss hes baen recognised,

The major classes of sssets and lisbilities classified as held for sale are a5 follows

31 Deceambaor

2018
RME million
Mon-eurrent assets
Property, plant and equipment (Nofe 177 67,319
Constructon in progress (Note 18 2108
Intangible assets (Node 20! 101
Interasts in associates 1.062
Equity inztruments at FNTOCI ki
Other non-current assels 2,351
Lease prepayments 2,303
Defarred tax gssets 313
75557
Current assets
Invarntores 1,539
Accounts and ills recenvables 5,005
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 731
Cash and cash equnalents 535
Z.810
Total assets classified as held for sale 83,367
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For the yeir ended 31 Dacembar 2018

11. DISPOSAL GROUP HELD FOR SALE [CONTINUED)

31 December
2018
RME milfion
Current liabilitias

Borrowings 5,349
Accounts and bills payables 3,988
Accrued axpenses and other payables 1,603
Currant portion of leng-tarm labilites 12
Income e payvable 190
Contract habilities 99
1120

MNon-current liabilities
Borrowings 18.186
Long-tarm habilities 286
Detarred tax habilities 20
18,673
Total liabilities classified as held for sale 29,914

12. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

Profit for tha year has been armvad at after charging (craditirg);
Year ended 31 Dacember "
2018 2017
RME millian BME millicn

Parsonnal expenses. including 29,022 26,653
—contributions 1o defined comnbution plans of
RMBR. 465 million (2017 BMBZ.886 mullion)

Depreciation of property, plam and equiprment 21,619 23,821
Amortisation of intanaible assets, included in cost of sales 417 449
Amortisation of lease prepayments, included in cost of sales 768 498
Amortisation of ather non-current assets 924 872
Dapraciation and amorissnon 23,728 25340

Impairment lossas, net of reversal, represent

- imipairment of lan recaivablas 26 I
— allowancs for doubtiul dabis 126 WA
152 -
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Farthe vear anded 21 Decamber 2018

12, FHDHT FOR THE YEAR {CONTINUED)

Year ended 31 December
2018 2017
AME miltion AME milfion

Other gains and losses, raprasant
— gains on disposal of property, plant and equipment,
axploration and evaluation assets. intangible assets and

NoR-GUMent assels {86) 217
= losses on derecognition of assets without considarations: 1.8 -
—losses on disposal of subsidianias 1 1
- gains on disposal of AFS investments - {535)
- gains on disposal of waalth management products at

FVTPL {8) -
- losses lgamnst on disposal of denvative financial

instruments [ 17
= {gams) losses on changes i tar value of denvatve n

financial instruments {22) E
- impaimant of an AFS m'.mxmmnt - 65
— impairmant in respact of interest in an assecials - 1
— impairment in respect of property, plant and eguipment 691 1,511
= Iimpairment i respect of construction In progress 91 176
~ impairment in respect of lease prepaymants - 2z
= reversal of impairment on loan receivables MNrA B
- allowance for doubtiul debts N/A 247
- reversal of allowsnce for prepaid expenses (22) -
—withe down of inventones 282 108

2,844 1.880

Carrying amount of inventones sold 132,874 116,454

Operating lease in respsct of properties and squipment 361 348
Auditors” mwnurwon

— audit sanvice 38 20
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year anded 31 Dacembér 2058
13. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Directors” and chiaf executive’s remunaration for tha yesr, disclosed pursuant to the spplicable:
Listing Rules and CO, is as follows

Year anded 21 Dacember 2018
Basic salaries,
housing and
othar allowance ) Ratiramant
and banefits  Discrotionary schame
Faas in kind bonuses  contributions  Total
AMB million  AMB million  AMB nullion  AMBmillion  RMB million
gl
il - N . - .
Sub-tatal - - - - -
citiie’ o
Unmetaay, = = DR
Wi Shukuia Mote i
and Nate il - - = = =
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Farthe yvear anded 21 Decamber 2018

13. DIRECTORS', SUFEH‘U‘ISOHS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS
{CONTINUED)

'rarmﬁad 1 December 2017

other allowance Retirement
and benedits Dmmmr schems

 Fees in Lind borwses  contrbutions  Totd

RRAE milfion FME milion RME millon AME milion PR il

Chairrman
M%ﬂﬂ%ﬂw

Fan Mmmw 0% - - - 026
izhang Note i) 026 : - - 026

BES o - - - og
e ] - = i 19

 Nere 019 - = = 019
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the yeir anded 31 Dacembéar 2058

13. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Duscretionary bonuses were determined by the remuneration committes in sccordance with the
rahwn-t hl.lman rEsOUIcas puﬁclas.

Nates:

i1} The ermolurnents of these dimectors were borns by China Energy Group dunng the years ended 31 Docember 2018
and 2017

Bl Ms Tam Wa Chu, Mana, Ms. Jiang Bo and Ms. Zhong, Yingjie, Christing were appointed as independsnt
nompcRtutive deectors on 23 June 2017

Dr. Ling Wen wﬂﬁimﬂuﬂmﬁdnmn Chairman of the Sn'd mzmm‘rs_ mdh.w.ldnninnh«
serve a5 the Vice Chatman of the Board and the presidant of the Compary from 2 January 2018

Mir Gao Song and Mr. Mi Shubua wers sppointed 43 executive drectors on 27 Apnl 2018

Dr. Pang Susing and D Huang Ming wers appainted a8 independain non-ssicutive droctars on 27 Apel 2018
Wil M. Zhang Yuzhuo resigned as the Chaiman on 27 Hu&h"‘.}nw:

Mt Chan H‘Wﬁ-uﬁgmis non-executive deector on 23 June 2017,

23 Juns 2017

Bir. Han Jiingua resigred as an escutive deector on 15 May 2018
(W) The emoluments of these supeniscrs were Borne by China Energy Group from July 1o Decernber 2018
Except for those emaluments of directors or supamsprs whose gmalurnmts werg bume by China
Energy Group, the executive dirsctors’ and suparvisers’ emoluments shown above were mainly

for their services in connection with the managemant of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.

The independent nnnvm:m:utwe drectum amolumants ‘shnwn abbw ware l'ﬂﬂll'll'ﬁl' |or thenr
sarvices as diractors of the Company.

282/371



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000000000000000(E05965)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 20182
14. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Out of the five individuals with the highest emoluments within the Group, Bl 2017 mil) was
chrector of the Company. The emaluments of the frve (2017 five) highest paid indnadusls were a5

follows:
Year arff_n_d 31 December
2018 2007
RMB million RME rrallion
Baswc salanes, housing and other allowances and benefits in kind 222 el |
Dizcretionary bonuses 238 212
Hetiramant schemea contnbutions N 0.50 041

510 484

Thair emalumants were within the following band

Year anded 31 Dacember

2018 2017

HKD500,001 to HKD 1,000,000 1 0
HED,000.007 1o HKD1 500,000 4 5
5 6

15. DIVIDENDS
Year ar_:fl_n-pl _31 December =
2018 2007
RMEBE million AME milfion

Drvidend approved and pakd dunng the year
2017 final = RMBO 912017 2016 final of RMBO 46) per

ordinany share 18,100 L
2016 spacial - RMB2 61 per ordinary share = 49,923
18,100 E9.072

Subsequant to the end of the reporting pered, a final dividend in respact of the year ended 31
Decamber 2018 of RMEOD 88 (in respect of the year ended 31 December 2017 final dividend
RMBO 91) per ardinary share has bean proposed by the Directors and 5 subjact 1o appraval by the
shareholdars in the following general maating
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the vear endsd 21 Dacembear 2018

16. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share 15 based on the profit attnbutable to ordinary equity
haldars of the Cormpary of RMBA4.137 million (2017 BMBAT. 795 million) ard the nurmber of
shares in issue dunng the year of 19,890 million sharas (2017 19,890 million shares)

Mo dilutad eamings par share for both 2018 and 2017 were presenied as thera wera no potenteal
ordinary shares in emstence duning both yaars

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Coal  Fmmites,

Hinng  Generatars, chomical  fitures,

Mg  mbted rolied phied  moter

Land and  and mimsag and and and  andother

Radveay
and pori

buldings  nghts equipmenl  equipment Vassals  aquipment  eqegment Total
By AUl RUE mall SESmdoo AW mden  AME ol BEEmdon AR ek B malion

COST

M1 lenany 2017 B8 kely] EIME I RN £A8 1ans 7= S e
Add i kil ] 117 167 i3 1458 i i 13 4k
Transhered fom caristiacion

[ 4195 b 1.7% 9T 1061 1 15 ] 13513
Adprtment [ 145 (3] (M3 4l - 4] i [
Disporasls of wideal (et ] 1. 4%} B (1411} - L] [0} [E 555
Exchange adprtmend i - - (Hl] - - = : B
B3 Deceinher 2017 B804 3640 b6 H5 173843 127350 B3497 17 (1. B e 0] 3]
Ao 4] ) 11 £ 951 B 10 -] 13
Transhumed [

constiudion m [rgress L058 | kol 07Es 5l [ Bl 4 1654
Adantment (2]} 3 1] 1.2} L Ee Wiy - {117}
Dlisporsads or wnte-olt LFAp:)) ua [1TeEd (| K] (13]] - o 2% {5 7681
Endunge st ent el 1 - m - - = = )
Cliasfiord a5 assels

hedd Jo sade (38,0500 4] - A B3k B - - faney
M 31 Decerber 2018 Ml WS X WmHl s I RS a0

- 2018 Annual Repont 247

S i)
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Notes to the Consahdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Farthe yvear anded 21 Decamber |

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Coal  Fumitess,
Hining Generatars, chomcal  fotures,
Mmng  mlted  rolited whiled mtor
Land and and mising ﬂﬁ and  Radhvay ) and m_inlhu
buidings rgbts equipmenl equipment  asdporl  Vessels  equpment  egqepment Total
A mdlon V0 mllen MR il B ilon | M ol Ml RS o WS il M ooy
DEPRECIATION AkD
IMPAIRMENT
A enimry 2017 1550 04T 4007 BT 365,45 465 4543 1030 L2k
Chapa bt the ot 1892 109 4313 854 4,360 n b 108 05N
Agurstmend # i Béh %1 § - ) 1 4
Imnparmment keses e 4 L7 ) £} 113 M § i | 1 1511
[iispocsals o wnte-olf {160 0 A 3178 (ana) - 1] Wi (08
Eicdenge adpstimer 1] - - L] - - - - o
A1 31 Decambier 7817 nx 121 LERY] B BE kL FL 803 1207 103646
[ 1483 105 459 LAl 4300 L M B n§a
mn 7 168 1] i - - = i/
[mpasmmient ke Abee ¥ ¥ e i = i - i1 - (2]
Disposals orweolt %] {31 &2 () a36a) - 1l o5k 42604
Enchange adprtment 7 - - b - - - - E
Clisafied a5 azzels held for
sl 7158 in - a8 ] B - o shaa
A1 31 Decanbe 2018 HOW BB B RIS BT 10 RS @B 1608
CARRYING VALUES
At 31 December 701 1,43 3 19578 A% B8 (¥ 1040 s LT <
A 31 December 2017 o257 M WS Nesr T3 A i) b TR ik
Nedes
il Impairment loss

Imparmmant lo6s for cash-genermiing Lnrls

In 2018, ovang ta the unsatisfactony perforrnance, the management ientified cerfam non-cument assets relatng
1o coal mings having impairmant indications. The Group assessed the imparment, aach ming is @ Sepanate
cash-geneaiing unit, by measwing their recoverable amount which is determined based on discounted cash fhow
analysis covanng the shorter of thaar economec of [egal weful life, and pre-as dxcount rate engng from 8 12 % 1o
11E7%

After assessment, no mpairment loss wis recogresed in both years presented

m:amsmhnmmm Limited

== g
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the vear ended 31 Dacembér 2018

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
6 impaitment loss icontinued
Impsirment loss for individus sssets

The Group has been upgrading s powsr plants for anergy congerviton and envirenment protecuon which
rendered certain non-current assets obsolete. The Group sssessed the m:e-:ru'-fiﬂa amounts of thase non-
CUTPARE 428015 IN PEVERt SAFNT, mmmm;m“mm -r-dlu ragult the carrying. mumtnf
the machinenss and lhangﬁmrﬂms Wwas wiitten dmm by HMBES?, rrullson to thiair rqqowﬂh&k lmu.ﬂ'rl a5 at n
Dacornbar 2013 (2017 BMB 184 millian).

Thi estimated recovarablé amounts of the determined above assets wers determened using markel companson
approach by reference to enthar 1he recent Transaction price of sirmdar assens, after takang into:-account of s
remaining useful lives, or the recent ummmulﬂnfm-nmﬂ, ammrpmmmal its waight and
geographical location The fair value 18 categorcsed o5 3 Level 3 meazurermans

Ir 2018, the Group has upgraded it railway capacaty which rendared cortain non-current assits obsolate. Tha
Group assessed the mmweﬂeamﬂ those nofvoument #ssats in rabw ay segment, including structues and
aguapment, and a3 a resull the carrang amount of the Structures and quipment was wntten down by EMBZOT
rrvillice: £ than recoverable amsaunt a5 &t 31 Decermber 2015

The estrmated recoverable amcunt of the detemrnined sbove wssets wers deterrrened USing the recent Fansachion
price of similar matenals in the second-hand market, after taking into account of its weight and geographical
locauan, The fair valug s categanised as o Lavel 3 roasurement.

Irflusnead by the palicy of canl production capacity withdrawal, Tangganggau Coal Mine, 8 casl mite of thi Griup
had been chosed down and the related fooed assets had besn impaired. In 2018, the management expactad that the
value of the mining right was untecoversble, the Group assessed the impairmant of the rining nghts and estimaned
the reciverable amount sccording to the fair valus of the assets less the deposal muﬂmﬂjaﬁrwﬂmnl of
FMEDS million was recognized

Bl TheGroup's freehold lands with a carrying amosnt of RMBOT0 million (2017 RMBI50 million) are located in
Aaustialia }

Gl The Group was in the process of soplying for the title certificates of cortamn of its properties with an aggregate
carmying avount of AMBS.314 rrillicn a3 8 31 December 2018 (2077 RMBS, 771 mullion), The Directors ae of the
opinion that the Group is enttled 10 lawfully and validly cccupy or use the abeve mantened properties

fvh Az at 371 Decomber 2018, the proparty, plant and equiprmant with carrying amount oi'FlMBi}i'l}_nﬁ_ﬂlm-_ﬂgﬁﬁ:
FiMBE4d millicn] have been pledged to the barks to secure te banking facilmties granted 1o the Graup
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Farthe yvear anded 21 Decamber 2018

18.

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
Year ended 31 Dacember

2018 2017
RME miifion AMB milflon
At the beginning of the year 139,054 36,220
Additions 16,926 19,273
Transterred to property, plant and equipment {16,944} {13,819
Transfarred 16 intangible assels (57} 142)
Transfarrad to lease prepayments (124) {596
Transfarred 10 other non-current assats - z81)
Nat income from mine trial run. - {356]
Disposal {73} 1163
Impairmant lpsses X {91) 11781
Classified as assets held for sale (Note 77) {2,106} -
At the and of the year 16,5856 39,054

A% at 31 Docombor 2018, the Graup is in the process of ebtaining requisite parmits of cartain of its construchian in
progress from the ralevant governmeant authonties The Diectors:are- of the opinicn that the Group will be able to obtain

the réquisits parmets in dus course
EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSETS

The mevernents of the exploration and evalustion assels are as follows

Year ended 31 Decembar

2018 2017
RME million RME rmulhiory

At the beginnng of the year 298 2.344
Exchange adjustmeants g 32
Disposals {55} 1,378)
At the end of tha year 951 998
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the year anded 31 Dacembér 2058

20, INTANGIBLE ASSETS
The movem .B.I"It.ﬂ‘t In*-ﬂnglhtﬁhsﬁmll'ﬁlnh |lﬂﬂ-ﬂ&&5.9<ﬁlmm nmifmnq.?isns,l.sas fdbws
Year ended 31 Dacember

2008 o eI
RME milfion AME million.

At the beginning of the year 3,447 3018
Exchange adjustment 4 3
Additions _ 678 915
Translerred from construction in progress 57 49
Amcrligation ' (417 {443)
Disposal {45) (83
Classified as assats hald for sala (Mote 717 (101) =
At the end of the year 3,623 3,447
_— e ——

21. INTERESTS IN ASSQCIATES

31 December 31 December
2018 T i

Unlisted sharss, at cost _ 8,170 7,557
Share of post-acquisition prafits and other comprahensive B
income, net of divedend recened 1.877 1.956
10,047 9513
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Farthe yvear anded 21 Decamber |

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES ([CONTINUED)

Tha Group’s interests in associates are indnedually and in aggregate not matenal to the Group's
fimanceal position or results of oparations for both years presented The Group's associaies are
unlisted and establizhad in the PRC. The following list contains onby tha particulars of associates,
which principally affect the results or assets of the Group:

Proportion of ownaership
interest and voting power
MName of associate held by the Group Principal activities
31 Decamber 31 Dacemnber
2018 2017
% %
Meangxi — Huazhong Rallway 10 10 Prewvisson of transportation
Co., Ltd (Nore) sefvice
Shendong Tianleng Group Co.. Lid 20 20 Coal production and sale
Zhepang Zheneng Jishus Power 20 20 Generstion and sale of
Co., Ltd alactncity
Sichuan Guangan Power Co, Ltd 20 Z0  Generation and sale of
alectnoity
Guohus (Hebe) Renewsables 25 25  Generation and sals of
Co., Ltd electncty
Tanpn Yuanhua Shipping Co., Ltd A4 44 Prowvision of transportation
sevice
Inner Maongolia Yili Chamical 25 25 Production and sale of
Industry Co., Ltd chermcals

MNoder:

The Group 5 able to exercise significant influanca over Menga — Huazhang Railway Co , Lid becauss it has the power 1o
appoint ane out of aliven drectors of that cormgany urdar the Articles of Assacaaton of that cormpany

22. EQUITY INSTRUMENTS AT FVTOCI

31 Decembaor

2018
RMB million
Unlisted investments
Equity secunties 211
A ——— —

The abowve unlisted squity investments represent the Group's equity nterest in entities established
in the PHC: The Directors of the Company have elected to designate these equity investments
85 FVTOC] a5 it ts the Group's strateqy o hold these investments for long-term purposes and
radlsmg thair parformance pelential in the long run

252 :amsmhnmmm Limited

== e
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the vear endsd 31 Dacembear 2018

23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

31 Decambear
2017
ANE mullion

Unlistad invastmants
—agquity sacuntes 7459
— imvestmants in wealth management products 105

Total B5d

Analysed for reporting purposes as
Mon-current assets g4

The above unlisted equily invesimeants represent iInvestments in unlisted equity sacurites ssued
by private anfities incorporated in the PRC. They are measured at cost lass impairment bacause
the range of reasonable far value estimates is so sigmficant that the Directors are of the opinion
that thizir fair values cannot ba measured raliabhy.

24, OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

31 Decembar 31 Decambear
2018 2017
AMEB million BB mlfion

Prepayments in connaction with construction work,

equipmant purchases and othars Wote (W) 6,748 B.189
Prepayment for mining projgcts 8,000 B,000
Daductibla VAT and othar tax 1,314 1,834
Long-tarm recevable - 31E
Loans to China Enangy Group and fellow subsidianas

Note (i) 8,932 8.688
Long-tarm entrusted loans (Mofe (il 420 420
Goodwill 278 BE9
Othars 3,764 4,117

29,458 33466
Nodes

[a At Decarmbar 2018, the Group had prepayments to fellow subsidianies arndunting to AMBAZ millon {2017
FME20 million),

(] Th boang 1o Chana Enargy Group and follow subsidiones Bear intanest o0 rates rangang frorm & 289%: 10 4.4 1% par
annum (2017, 42&%: 10 4.4 7% per anraml and ane receivablas within two 16 gight years

E

The Group has long-term entrusted loan of RME4z0 millon 1o an assocate through a FRC. ‘state-owned bank,
beaning tarest at fate of 4 T5% per annurm and vanabls by rafarance 1o the- mur-ﬂnu pawdﬁmdbrm
Poopls's Bark of China {the “PBOC").
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 2012

25. LEASE PREPAYMENTS

Leass prepayments represent land use nghts paid to the PRC's government authornties. The
Group isn tha p'romrss of applying for the title certificates of certain land wse nghts with an

aggregate carrying amount of RME1,984 million as at 31 Decambar 2018 (2017 RMBZ,037
millien). The Directors are of the opinion that the Group is entitted 1o lawiuily and validly occupy or

uze the above mentionad lands

As at 31 Dacember 2018, the Group has bank loans secured by the Group's lease prepayments
with camying amount of AMBEBE million (31 Dmmbar 2017 RMBE92 mallion],

26. INVENTORIES

31 December 31 Decembar
2018 2017
RME milfion AME miffion
Coal 3,546 4,579
Matarials and suppliss: £.302 5,882
Othars (Note) 1,119 1,186
9,967 11.647
Mote
Others mainly reprasent properbes held for sale and properties under dwa'lnprmm
27. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVABLES
31 December 31 Decembar
2018 2017
RAME milfion AME miffion
Acciounts receivabla
— China Energy Group and fallaw subsidianes 2,447 2,877
- Associates 218 178
— Third parties 6,951 11,802
N _ 9,616 14,358
Lass allowance for credit losses {1,128} i1.032)
8,488 13319
Bills racanable
~ China Energy Group and fellow subsidianas 120 57
- Associates 70 B4
-Trird parties 4377 6,025
4,567 6,136
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the vear endsd 31 Dacembear 2018

27. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVAELES [CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2018 and 1 Januany 2018, accounts and bills recenvables from confracts with
customers amounted to AMB14,183 million and RMEBEZ20.494 million, respechivaly

Bills recewable ware manly 1ssuad by PRC banks and wers sxpining within one year As &t 31
December 2018, the bills recenable with carrving amount of BMB100 million (2017 RMB3ES
million) wers pledged to secure bills payable

The following is an analysis of accounts recevable by age, net of allowance for credit lossasf
doubtiul debts, presented based on the date of delivery of goods or services which approximatad
the revenus recognition dale:

31 December 31 December
2018 2017
RMVE milfion AME mulfion

Lass than one year 5. 7712 10.411
Oine 1o hwi years B46 1,648
Twia to three years 1,326 1.027
l:u!u_m than Ihmn_'.rasrs 544 231
8488 13318

Asat 31 Decamber 2018, includad in the Group’s accounts recenables are debtors with aggregate
carmang amount of RMB4.793 million which are past dug as at the reporting date. The past dus
balances are not considered as in defaull because the deblors are not in significant finandial
difficulty and the management expects that the debtor is-able and likely to pay for the dabts The
Group does not hold any collatera) over these balances

The movements of sllowancs for doubiful debis wera a3 follows

Year endad

31 Decembear

2017

AMEB million

A1 the beqinning of the year 420
Irmpairment logs

- recogmsed TEQ

— Amaunts necovaned 11400

Wnttan off N 1)

At the end of the year 1.038
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Notes to the Consahdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Farthe vear sndad 31 Decamber

27. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS RECEIVAELES (CONTINUED)

The aging analysis of accounts receivable that are past due but not iImpaired are as follows:

31 Decamber

207

ANE mliion

Lass than one year 1,335

One to two yasars 1358

Two to thrae vears 377
Mora than threa years E

At the and of the year 3148

Az at 31 December 2017, recavables that were not overdue or unimpaired relate 1o 3 wide rangs
of custorners for whom there was no recant histary of default.

Az at 31 Decamber 2017, recevablas that wara past dua but not impairad ralata fo & number of
indepandent customers that have a good track recorc with the Group, which the Group doas not
hold any collataral over these balances, Based on past expenence, the managamant beleves
that no impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not besn a significant
change in credit guality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

Detarls of impairment assessmeant of accounts and bills receivables tor tha yaar ended 31
Decamber 2018 are set out in note 40 2

Included im accounts receivable, the following amounts ars denominated in foreign cureancies:
31 December 31 December

2018 207
RME milfion ANE mliion

Uinited States Dollars (TUS07) 145 105
Indonesian Rupiah (DA 24 -

169 105
Transfers of financial assets

Az a1l 31 Dacamber 2018, the Group endorsed hills recavable amounting 1o BMB1,967 million
(2017, BMB1,859 million] to suppliers to sattle the sccounts pavable of sama amounts and
diseounted bills recervable amounting 1o BMB4ES millien (2017 AMB137 million) to banks. In
accordance to the ralevant laws in the PRC, the holders of the bills receivable have a nght of
racourss against the Group if the ssuing banks dafault payment (the " Continuing Involvemeant”)
In the opimon of the Directors, the fair values of the Continuing Invohwemeant ane insignificant, and
the Group has transferred substantially all the nske and rewards of ownership relating to thesa
bills recevable, and accordingly derecoanised the full carrying amounts of the bills recervable, in
case of bills recevable endorsed o supphers. deracognised the associated accounts payable
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Far the veir ended 31 Dacembear 2018

28. PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

31 Decamber 31 Diecambaer
2018 2017
RMEB milfion AMB mullion

Financial nesats at FVTPL

= Derivative financial instruments. B 56
- Tradable wealth management products - B2
= Wealth management products (Note (1) 32447 -
32,452 108
Prepard sxpanses and deposis 7110 8.115
Loans and advances to China Energy
Group and fellow subsidisnias (Note (1l 5,877 E;zaz
Lozns to third parties (Note (il 2,992
Amounts due from associales 161 !E'BE
Daductible VAT and other tax 3.033 2076
Other receivables 2,877 3,357
54,702 20,452
Notes.

=

As at 31 Decerrbar 2018, the Greup invested AMB21.000 rdlion in prircipal-guarantesd floating incoms waalth

managemant products with terms ranging from 182 days to 273 days and egected annual rates of retum rangng

from 3108 1o 1.90% The Group invested RMBS 000 rillion in a principal and incorme-guarantesd whalth

ranagernant products with a-term of 181 days and the annwal rate of retumn is higher than 3.40%, The Growps
invasted RMBZ 447 million in negetiable centificats of depoart with terms ranging fram 92 days 10 365 days and

anrsal rates of return ranging from 2 T6% 1o 4 35% Thoflﬂ' walles were determined using dscounting cash flow

approach, the detailed fair valus measurements are disclosad in Note 40,3

il A5 at 31 Decernber 2018, the Group had boans 1o China Enargy Group and felow gubsidiaries amounting to
FIMES. 55 rridlion (2017 FMEE, 059 million), which bédr interes a1 rates ranging from 3 92% 1o 4 93% per anniem
12017 3.92% to 4 28% per annum The remaining batances are unsecured, interest-fres and have no foed terms
of repayment

il Az at 31 D-npi'rhr 2018, the Group had mmurl: leans 16 China Hu-ning Finance bn Ltd amountng 10_
RMB2.555 million, which bear interest rate af 493% pér annum As a1 31 December 2018, the Group had
entrusted loan of RMB3T wﬁmmnhﬂmwnm mmodhn‘:, bearing interest at rate-of K.00%

PET AR
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29. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS

Restncied bank deposils represent statulony deposit reserves at the PBOC, collatersls for bills
payvable and collatersls related 1o the oparating of mines and ports

The Group performed imparment assessment on restncted bank deposits and concluded that the
probability of defaults of the counterparty banks are insignificant and accordingly, no allowance for
credit losses is provided.
Datails of impairment assessment of pledged bank deposits are sat out in Mote 40.2

30. CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(ash and cash equivalants in the consolidatad statement of financial pesition and the consolidatad
statemen! of cash flows comprise ¢ash al bank and wn hand, and ime depasits with anginal
miaturity within thres months

Included in cash and cash eguivalents, the following amounts are denorminated in foregn

curmencies:
31 December 31 Decembar
2018 207
RME milfion ANE million
ush 8049 TG
HKD 1 2
Euro - 40

810 g1e

A5 a1 31 Décembear 2018, the Group performed impairment asssessmant on bank balances
and concluded that the probability of dafaults of the counterparty banks are insignificant and
accordingly, no allowance for credit losses s provided.

Details of impaimant assessment of bank deposits are set out in Mote 40 2
31. DEFERRED TAXATION

For the purpose of the presentation in the consolidated statament of financial position; cartain
defarred tax assets and habilities have bean offset. The following is the analysis of the delerred
tax balances for financial reporting purpose

1 Dacembar 31 Decambear
2018 207
RMEB milfion ANE minllion

Dafarrad tax assels 3,083 3,798
Deferred tax habilties (537} i743)
2.546 2049
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31. DEFERRED TAXATION [CONTINUED)

Tha following ara the major deferred tax assets and habilities recognisad and movaments tharaon
dunng the.current and prior year

Cradited
[charged) in
profit or Classified
loss/othar as assets/
A1 January  comprehensive  liabilities held At 31 Decamber
2018 income for sale 2018

RME miffiomn RME milfion RVE milfion RAAE miffion

Allowances, primarily for

recanables and mweniones 526 70 (27} 569
Property, plant and equipment 762 57 (31} 788
Lease prepaymeants {187] 16 101 (50}
Tax lossas utilised 324 {244 {18} 62
Tax allowable expensas not yat

mcurrad 1 - - 1
Unrealised profits fram sales

within the: Group 1.103 {117 - 886
Accrued salanes and other

oxpanses nol yet paid 210 25 (17} 218
Others 50 (188] [120) i28)
Mat deterred 1ax assets 3,049 (391) (12} 2546

Credited
{chargad] in
profit o
koasdother
AL January comprehansive At 31 Decembar
2017 IriGome 2017
RVE miliion BB million BB mition
Allwances, primarily for recanvebles and

invantornies BO3 23 626
Property, plant and sgquipment 768 (7] 62
Lease prapaymants &3 2 1167)
Tax lossas utiksed 41 137 324
Tax allowable expenses not yat incurred 1 - 1
Linrealised profits from sales within tha Group 1,187 (24 1103
Accruaed salanes and other expenses nol yel pad 188 2 210
Othars 112 178 250
Het deferred 1ax assats 3082 (3] 3,045

Al the end of the reporting penod; the Group has unused tax losses of BMBT.B53 millwn 131

Decamber 2017 AMBS.564 million) and unrecognized deductible temporary dif ferences of

RMEE.685 millon 2017 RMBE,566 million) available for offset against future profits A deterred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of BMB321 million (31 December 2017 BMB1,288
million) of such losses Mo deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining
RAMET,632 million (31 Decembar 2017, AMBET,268 million losses due to the unpradictability
of future profit streams. Included in unrecogmised tax losses are losses of RMB849 million (31

Decomber 2017 BMBEES mllion) that will expira in 2015
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 201

32, BORROWINGS

An analysis of the Group's borrowings s as tollows

31 Decembar 31 Dscamber
2018 07
ANE millicn RME mullion
Current barrowings:

Short-term bank and othar borrowings 2,000 0,493
Current portion of lang-term barrowings 3,712 8,252
5,772 15,785

Man-current borrowings
Long-tarm borrowings. less curment portion 46,765 64,321
52,537 80,106
Sacured 5473 9,381
Unsacured 47,084 70,725
52,537 B0, 106

Thia Group's short-term bormowings ame unsecured and bear interest &t rates ranging from 3 86%
1o’ 4 B6% per annum (2017 3.86% to 4.79% per snnum), and long-tarm borrowings bear interast

al rates ranging from 1.08% to 6 55% per annum (2017

1:08% 10 6.55% per annuml,

31 Decembar 31 Decembar
2018 2007
RMBE million AME milfion

The gxposure of the long-term borrowings and the

contractual matunty dates
Within one year 3772 5,282
Mare than one year. but not excesding two years 5,223 E. 141
Mare than two years, but not exceeding five vears 9.414 17.088
More than frve years 12,128 41,081
50,537 T0.E13
— s e e
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Far the veir ended 31 Decembear 2018

32, BORROWINGS (CONTINUED]
Thie Group's long-term barrowings comprise:
31 December 31 Dacember

2018 2017
RMBE million  AMS million

Laans from banks and athar instilutions

AME denorrinated Interest rates ranging from 1.08% 4341 BE,357
to B.E5% par annum with maturities '
through 22 January 2#36

UsD dencminated Intersst rates ranging from Libor+0 7% 5,061 211

1o Libor+2 85% per annum with
maturities through 26 Decambar 2034

Japanese Yen ("JPY")  Interest rates ranging from 1.80% 1,993 12,118
denominated te 2.60% per annum with matunties
' thraugh 20 March 2031
Euro dencminated Intarest rate at 2 B5% par annum with 12 26
maturties through 22 June 2022

50,537 70.613
Less current portion of long-term borrowings 3,772 6,282

46.765 B4.321

As at 31 December 2018, included in the above outstanding borrowings, were entrusted loans
from China Energy Group and fellow subsidianies amounting to RMBS74 millien (2017° RMET, 374
millicn).

Certain borrowings are secured over cartain property, plant and equipment with a carrying amount
of RMB1,058 million (2017 RMBE44 million) (see Note 171, certam lease prapayments with
carrying amounts of AMBEEE million 12017 RMB89Z million) (see MNate 25, certain future power
revenus 1o be genarated by the Group, the investmant in a subsidiary of the Company and &
gusrantee by a non-controlling sharehokder of a subsidiary.
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'33. MEDIUM-TERM NOTES AND BONDS

On 7 Movember 2013, the Company issued mediun-term notes with proceeds of approxmataly
AMBE,000 million and were paid on 11 Movember 2018, The notes bear interest rate of §.49% per
annum, repayabls annually The effectve mferest rate is 5 69% per annum

On 20 January 2015, China Shenhua Overseas Capital Company Limited (“Shenhua Cverseas
Capital”) issuad Dollar bonds with procaeds of USDE00 million, approvimately RMBZ2.081 million
and were repaid on 19 January 2018 The bonds bear interest rate of 2. 50% per annum, repayable
samrannually iz effectve interest rate 1= 2 84% per annum

On 20 January 2015, Shenhua Overseas Capital issusd Dollar bonds with proceads of USDEQO
million, spproximately RMBZ,061 million and are payable on 18 January 2050 The honds bear
interest rate of 3 13% per annurn, repayable semi-annually. Its effectve interast rate is 3.35% per
annum

On 20 January 2015, Shenhus Overseas Capital issued Dollar bonds with proceeds of LISDS00
million, approximately RMB3,061 million and are payable on 19 January 2028 The honds bear
interest rate of 3.88% per annum, repayabls semiannually. Its effective interast rats is 4. 10% per
annum '

The nat proceads of the Dallar bonds issusd were mainly used for the repayment of loans of
subsidianas.

24. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLES

31 December 31 Decamber
2018 2017
RMB millicn RE rrullion

Accounts payabhe:
— China Energy Group, an associate of
China Enargy Group and fallow subsidiaries 1,912 1.874
- Associates 269 283
— Third parties 23,398 25,431
25,579 31,588
Bills payable. 1,305 2326
26,884 33,914

As at 31 December Ebrla‘-a‘gd 2017, certan bills payable were secured by bills recevable held by
the Group (ses Note 27}
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

r1he year ended 31 Dacembar 2018

34, ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLES {CONTINUED)

Thia following 1= an aging analysis of accounts and bills payables, presented based on invowce date

31 December 31 Decamber

2018 07

RME milfion ANE muliion

Lass than one year 17.689 28241

Dne to two yesrs 5,367 2576

Two to three years B 2.431
Mora than three years 2,947 'S,EE

26,884 33,914

Included in accounts and bills payablas, the following amounts are denorminated in foreign

CuUrrancies:
31 Decambaor 31 Decamber
2018 2007
RMEB milfion AME muliion
s 456 1.338
Euro G625 i
JHY: 228 =
Othars — B4 £
1,302 1,407
35. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES
31 December 31 Decamber
2018 2017
AME mallion FNE rralfion
Accrusd staff wages and welfare benafits 3,947 4,042
Accrued intarast payable 418 472
Taxes payable other than income 1ax 5,655 7.408
Dividands payable 1.501 4,148
Cross-currency exchangs rate swaps = 12
Receipts i advances - 5,530
Deposits from China Energy Greup and fallow subsidianas
Note bl 30,143 20.07%
Othar sccruad expenses and payablas Note (il 11,072 10,307
52,737 51,926
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35.

36.

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

Notes

idated Financial Statements (Continued)

[l As &t 31 December 2018, deposits from Ching Energry Group and fellow subsidianes bear interest a1 042% to

1.62% por annum (2017 0.42% 10 1 62% per annurnl

[ Other acorped sxpenses and payables of the Group included
3 [rocam bar 31 Decorrbar
2018 2m7
RME milion AME mian
Arvsunts dus 16 Ching Ensrgy Group and fellew subsidianes 1,008 1,238
Arrsounts dus 10 a3300aTes 19 il
1,114 1,266
— —
Thi above balances sré unsscured, interest-frae and payable on demand
LONG-TERM LABILITIES
31 Decambear 31 Decembear
2018 2017
RME milfion AME rulfion
Payables fer acquisition of mining nghis (Mate &) T3 852
Dafarrad incomsa (Vote (il 1.2356 1,367
Definad benafit plans 9 128
Othars 532 290
2,549 2,637
Analysad for reporting purpose as
Current habilities 457 245
Mor-currant liabilities 2,082 2.292
2,549 2,837
Notes,
[a) The balances mairdy represent payables for acguiziton of mireng rights which are w0 be settled over the period of

produttion 841 out i the coftracts on ah annoal bagia The anfual paynent i detartaned by fixed rates of 8 pof

o basis with reference to the annual production wolurme of the acquired renes e the acquisition agresmments

E

-wmum of Ron-Cuifent as5915.
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yeir anded 31 Dacembear 2078

37. ACCRUED RECLAMATION OBLIGATIONS

Yoar ended 31 Dacember
2018 2017
RME million BNE mnllion

Al the beginning of the yaar 2,745 2848
Addition for the year 294 1]
Accralion axpanssa 152 138

At the and of the yaar 319 2,745

38. SHARE CAPITAL

31 Decembar 321 Discamber
2018 2017
RME miltion AME milfion

Regstansd, ssued and fully paid:

16,491,037 9585 domestic hsted A shares of RMEY .00 each 16,491 16,421
3,388,682,500 H shares of RMB1 ﬂ_ﬂ aach 3,399 =E88
19,890 19,850

All A shares and H shares rank pan passu in all materisl sspects
29. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's policy 15 t0 mamtan a strong capital base so a8 1o mamntan nvesior, creditor and
markeat confidence and to sustain fulure devalopment of the business

The Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustrments to 1t in the haht of changes in
aconomic conditions and the nsk characteristics of the undarlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital strecture, the Group may adjust the amount of dvdends paid to shareholders,
raturn capital to sharsholders or issue new shares to reduce dabts.

Thie Group monitors capital using & geanng rato which s total labilites dvided by tolal assats
The Group aims fo maintan the geanng ratio 5t 8 ressonable level The Group's geanng ratio 85 at
31 Decernbar 2012 was 319% (2017 34%)

There were no changes in the Group’s approach 1o capital managament compared with previous
YeBTS.
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Notes to the Ccmscuhdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
40.1 Categories of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of each of tha following categories of financial azsets and financial
habifities at the end of the reporting penod ara set out &3 folliws

11 Dacember 31 December
2018 2mT
RME million RAME miliion
Financial assets

Steam cosl futures - =L
Cross-clurrancy exchange rale swaps & -
Financial assets at amortised cost 111,433 -
Equity instrumants a1 FVTOC] B11 -
Tradabls wealth management products - 52
Wealth managerment products 32.447 -

Loans and recenvables lincluding cash and
cath equivalants) - 126,517
AFS investmants - BE4

Financial liabilities
Amortised cost

130,152 164,633

40.2 Financial risk management abjectives and policies

Tha Group™s major financal instrumants mclude accounts and bilis recevables, loans and
advances tofdeposns fromfamounts due to China Energy Group and fellow subsidianes,
amounts dus fromfto associates, other recenables. accounts and bilis payvablas, borrowings,
othar payables, long-term Habilities, medium-term notes and bonds. Datails of the financel
instrumants are disclosad in the respective notes The risks assodiated with thesa finandial
insfrumants include market risk (nterest rate and currency nsksh, cradit nsk and hguidity
risk The policies on how to mitigate these risks are et out below The managerment
manages and monitors thiese exposures to ensure sppropnate messures aré implemantead

an a iimely and effective manner
Market risk
il Currency risk

The functonal currency of most of the group entities i AME n which most of the
transachions are denorminated Howewvaer, certain of the Group’s recevahbles, bank
batances, bormowings and pavables are denominated in foraign cumencies  The Group
entered inlo cross-currency exchangs rate swaps with in respect of its certan interast
paymants of borrowings denominated in S0 in order o mitigate the risk from the
fluctuation of USD against RMEB. The carmying amounts of the Group’s recenablas,
bank balances, borrowings and payablas denominated in foreign currencies are set
out in Mote 27, 30, 32 and 34, respectively

266 .mmsmhﬂmmmw Limited
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

I the vear anded 31 Dacembar 2078

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Market risk {Continued)

il

Currency risk (Continved)

The camying amounts of the Group's foregn currency denominated monstary assets
and rmonetary labilities at the and of the reporting penod are as follows:

; Lilbilit_iq: A.:n-fs
3 Decamber ~ 31December
2018 2017 2018 207

AMB miffion HAME mulfion RME million  -RVME milfion

s 5517 3,286 954 a870
JEY 2,221 2119 - -
Othar currancias 721 35 25 42
Sensitvty analysis

Tha following table details the Group's sensitivity 1o a8 10% increase or decraase In
exchange rate of each foreign currency agamst RMB, while all other vanables are
held conztant The sensitvity analysis includes only outstanding foregn currancy
denominated monatary items al the end of the reporting pernoed.

us0 o Otbercumeedes
~ Yoar ended 31 December Year ended 21 December Yoaranded 31 December
oy mr e mi bl my

B miloy Al AEmlor  B@nlboy A mden Al

Mhecraanel mcreate m poofd alter tax

for the yemr
~ il RME weatens agad keegn

CAFECHS Pz {1 =] {158 Bl
- il IMB shemigthens againat

fosenpmcigTencaes kL) 15 167 169 b2
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Notes to the Consahdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 201

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [CONTINUED]
40.2 Financial risk managem ent objectives and policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued}
fii)  Interest rate risk

The Group B exposed 1o far value intarest rate nsk in relation 1o leed-rate boan and
recenvables, borrowings, medium-term notes and bonds (see Motes 28, 32 and 33)

The Group 15 also exposed to cash flow interest rata nisk in relation fo vanable-rate
borrowings and varisble-rate loans and receivablas (see Moles 32 and 28] Other
than the concentration of interest rate risk related to the moverments in London
Interbank Offerad Rate and the loan intersst publishad by the PBOC, the Group has
ner segnificant concentration of interast rate nsk

The Group’s exposures to interest rataes on financial labibties are detaled in the
Iiquidity nsk managament section of this note

Sensitnaty analysis

The sansitivity analysis balow has bean determined based on the exposure (o intarast
rates for variable-rate borrowings and varnable-rate loans and recenvables at the end
of the reporting period Mo sensitivity analysis has been presanted for the exposura
to interest rates for bank balances as the management of the Group considers that,
taking inte account that the fluctuation in inferast rates an bank balances is minimal,
the impact of profit or loss for the year 13 insignificant

Tha analyss 15 prapared assuming variable-rate borrowings and vanable-rate loans and
recewvables culstanding at the end of the reporting pencd were outstanding for the
whola year

IT interest rates had been 100 basis points (2017 100 basis pointst higherfower
and all other varables were held constant, the Group's prolit for the year ended
31 Decembar 2018 would decrease/increase by BMB 140 mullisn (2017 dacrease/
incraase by AMEIZA million)

Credit risk and impairment assessmant

Ag at 31 Decamber 2018, other than those financial assets whose carrying amounts besl
represent the maximum exposure to credit risk, the Group's maximum exposure 1o cradit
risk which will cause a financ@al loss to the Group ansing from the amount of financeal
guarantess provided by the Group s disclesed in Note 42 3 The Group doss not hold any
callataral or other credit anhancarmants to caver i3 credit nisks associated with its financial
assets and financial guarantes conlracis

268 :nmshunhammw Limited
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the year ended 31 Dacembear 2018

40. FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued}
Accounts and bills receivables arising from contracts with customers

In order to rminimisa the credit sk, the managament of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determimation of cradit limits and credit approvals. Before accepting any
new customar, the Group usas an internal cradit scoring system to assess the potential
custormer s credil guality and dehnes ceedit imits by customear Limits and sconng attnbuted
to customers are reviewsd once a year Other monitoring procedures are in place 1o ensura
that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In this regard, the Directors consider
that the Group's credit risk is signiticantly raduced

Loan receivables

The cradit nsks on loan recenables are imited because the counterparties are related
parties and other state owned entites with good financial position

Bank balances

The credit rsks on bank balances are limited becsuse the counterparies are banks with high
cradit ratings assianed by cradit-rating soencias, such as China Construction Bank, Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China, Bank of China and Agnculiural Bank of China

Other receivables

Cither racenables reprasent pledge and guarantes depesit, dividend recenables and mterast
recaivables. The pledge and guarantes deposit is paid for regular businesses. The dividend
recawablas relate to the imvestments of the Company and the intarest recanvablas mainly
relate 1o related parties and stated owned entiies Thus, the credit nsk on other recenvables
ane lirnited

2018 Annusl Repent. 269
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Forthe vear snded
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40. FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

The credit risks on linancisl guarantes contracts are limited because the countarparties are
state owned entiies with good hinancial position

Tha Group does not have any significant concentration of credit nsk Accounts and bills
receivables consist of 3 large number of customers, spread across divarse industnes and
geographical areas

The tables balow detail the credit nsk axposures of the Group’s financial assets and financial
quarantes contracts, which are subject 1o ECL assessment

Extormal Credit  13-month or
018 tating [#etima ECL Grass carying amount
Haotes kR o FE molon

Financial assats at amortisad costs

Lears recenabies M NA 12mECL 1adig 15418
Restricted bank deposts 2% N 12mECL §E07 $E0
Bank deponts AAA 12mECL 63,508 155
Diter resenables 8 MA 12mECL 558

Credit-ropained 174 33N
Arcounts and bals racnvables - I Nm Lifetims ECL 11.208

geodsand services ole i Iprevesion matknd

Credit-empaired 2476 AL
Dther items
Finanaal guasandes contracts Mioe ! KA 12mECL 150 150

270 China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
"1
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the veir énded 31 Dacembar 2038

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued}
Financial guarantee contracts (Continwed)
Notes

{83 For accounts and bills recevables, the Group has applied the. sirmplidied approach in IFRS 9 to measute the
loss alowance at Ifehme ECL Except for dabiors with credit-impared, the Group determines. the ECL on
1habsa Mo by uang a provision matie groupad by deblars’ agng

] For fmancal guaranted contracts, the gross catrying amaunt represents Bhe masirmum amount the Groug
has guarantesd under the respective contracts

Provision matrix - debtors " aging

As part of the Group's cradit nek managemeant, the Group uses dablors’ aqing to 85sess
the impairment for i1z recarvables from customers in relation to iz sales of coal, power,
cosl chermical products and transporiation sanvices bacause these customers consist of a
large number of customers with comman nsk charactenstics that are representative of the
customers’ abiiies to pay &l amounts dug in accordance with the contractual terms. The
followang table provides informaton about the exposure 1o cradil risk for accounts and bills
recenvablas which are assessed based on provision matroc as at 31 December 2018 wathin
lifetirne ECL (ot creditampaired). Dabtors with credit-impaired with gross carmying amounts
of RMEZ.975 million &= at 31 December 2018 ware assessed individually

Gross: carmying amount

Oooooooa

Accounts

Average and bills

loss rate  receivables

RME mutlon

Currant (not past due) 0% 9,380
Less than one year past due 1% 336
Chnie to hwvo years past due 5% BEE
Twetr to three years past dus 10% TE5
More than three years past due 20% 32
11.208
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Forthe vaar snded 2

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [CONTINUED])

40.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued)

The estimated loss rates are estimated based on historical obeerved dafault rates over the
axpactad e of the deblors and are adjusted for forward-tooking information that is available
without undue cost or affort The grouping i regularly reviewed by managament 19 ansure
relevant information about specific debtors is updated

Dunng the year ended 31 Decambar 2018, the Group provided RMEB 114 milhen impainmeant
aflowance for sccounts and bills receivables, based on the provision matrix. Reversal of
impairment allowance of RMB25 mullion wers made on debtors with credit impaired

Tha following table shows the movement in ifetime ECL that has been reccamised for
acoounts and bills receivables under the simplified approach

Lifatime Lifatime

ECL ECL

{not credit- {eredit-
impairad) impairad}) Tatal

A8 muliion 008 mitlion AME mulfion

As at 1 January 2018 - 1,038 1,028
Changes dus to financial instruments
recognised as at 1 January

- Impairnent losses racognised 113 - 111

— Imparrnent [osses reversed - (26 25)
Mew financial assels anginatad or

purchased 3 - 3
As at 31 Decamber 2018 114 1.014 1.128
— — — — —

Changes in the loss allowance for accounts and bills recervables are mamly due to

31 December 2018
Increase/(decrease) in lifetime ECL
e g

impaired Credit-impaired
RME million RME million

Sattiement in full of trade debtors with & gross carnying
amount of RMBE&S millicn - {25}

272 Ghins Shenhus Energy Company Limited
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [CONTINUED])
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40.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment (Continued}

Tha folbowing tables show econcilbation of loss allowances that has been recognised for

loan recenablas

As at 1 January 2018

Changes dus to financial instrumants recognised as at
1 January
= Impaimmant lesses revarsad

Mew financial asseis enginated or purchased

As at 31 December 2018

12m ECL Total
BME million AME million
393 393

195) {1=1=]]

126 126

419 419

The following tablas show reconciliation of loss allowances that has been recognisad for

other recenvables

12m ECL Lifetima
{not credit-  ECL (credit-
impairad) impairad} Tatal
AMNE rrullicn AAE rrifion AME mmtficn
As at 1 January 2018 - 417 37
Changes dua to financial instrurmants
recognsed as at 1 January
— Impairmant losses recognisad 120 - 120
- Impairment losses reversed - (98} (98]
- Write-affs - 15 i8]
- Classified as assets held for sale = i 19
Mew financial aszets onginated or
purchased 12 - 13
As at 31 December 2018 133 307 440

310/371
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For-the vear snded 21 Decambear &

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ({CONTINUED)
40.2 Financial risk managem ent objectives and policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk s the nsk that the Group will not be able 1o meet its financial obligation as
they fall dus. The approach to managing hquidity 13 to ensurd, &s far a5 possible, that it
will abways have suifficient hgudity to meat its-habiliies when dus, under bath normal and
stressed condiions, without incurning unacceptable losses or nsk damags to the Group's
reputlalion

The Group clossly manitors cash flow equirements and optimising 115 cash return, Tha
Group prepares cash flow forecasts and ensures it has sufficient cash for the servicing of
oparation, financial, and capital obligations. this excludes the potential impact of extrems
circumstances that canmot reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters

The following table detsils the remaining contractual matunty of the Group's financial
liabilittas at the end of the reporting penod, which are based on contractual undiscounted
cash flows (including interest payments computad using confractual rates or, if floating,
based on rates current at the end of the reporting pencd) and the earest date the Group
canbe required to pay

31 Decomber 2018
Waighted
wvorage  On domand Total Totsl
interest  of less than Mere than undiscounted canrying
rale 1 yar 1= yoars =5 yoars Syears  cash flows amount

% AN anhow AT mitos  AME miften  AHE milien - AHE milfon  AME milfiea

Finanecial Habilities:
Arcounts and bils
payatiles, ol
payabbes and k-
teien lakdibes Tozu 97 3 i1 7965 0,79z
Borrewms vanable
inkerest fate 151 TS0 BETE 13,96 33390 66,392 8442
Barrewmins foed
inkerest rale 353 1| @3 M3 2mn 4,578 485
Boreds 158 A 450 9 15 1.1 £823

B0 6,368 15611 1548 150,208 130,152
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

I the vear ended 31 Dacembear 2038
40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED]
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk {Continuad)
___________ — 1 Decomiber 2017
Weghted
aversge  On demand Takl Tokd
mterest o bess than Mo than undiscounted Larying
fale | yes 1-2 years Eyens Evears  gash flows Finoul

% ABmikoo  AMEmfion  AWEmlon  RWEmilor  AMBmdlen  RUE midion

Fmaneal Babilities:
Accounts and bills

Ry, ot

pyables and bonig

term kel fes (49,148 1 6 103 70,608 69,780
Buorrownis vanshle

interesst rata 454 18,785 4,550 .02 43278 47,66 Treg
Barrownis figed

inteteest fati an 1078 1043 3746 225 816 1108
WMedium-term nobes
445 81 m 3552 s 16,144 1447

4742 11,082 11 646 65564 191,574 164,633

Saved as discussed above, the Group alse makes use of banks and financial institutions
facihties a5 one of the effective sources of haudity

The maximuem hability of financial guarantees issued by the Group is disclosed in Note 423
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For-the

40.

= Yeal ERied

FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
40.3 Fair value measurements

Fair value of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities that are measurad at fair
value on a recurring basis

M At
Decombar December Fairvalue Valuation techniquaeis] and key
2018 117 hisrarchy input{s}
AME miflion AE maton
Financial assats:
Steam coal fufures = 6 Lawal 1 Chpotied pce m an active market
Cross-cumency
axchange rate Cupsted rrarket prices or dealer prices
SWaps 5 - Lewal 2 for smilar insiruments
[hscounted cash flow. Futwe cash
Tradable wealth flows are estimated and discounted
rRanagement based on expected rale of retumn of
products - 52 Lewel 2 comparable products
Discounted cash flaw. Futire cash
Waalth flows are estsrvaated and discountad
rmanagement based on expected rate of refum of
products 32447 106 Lavel 2 comparable products
Market compansen approach. Far
valug 15 estirrated based on valus
of comparsble histed companies,
muitipies and dscount for lagk of
Equity mstrumants 811 - Loval 3 Tequidity
Financial liabilities:
Cross-cumency
exchange raje Chpoted market prices of dealer prces
FWaps - 12 Lewal 2 for smalar nsiruments

Thare ware no transfer between Level 1. Level:2 and Lavel 3 during the year endad 31
Dacember 2018 and 2017

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value
on arecurring basis

Except as detailed in the foltowang table, the Directors consider that the carrying armounts
of financial azsets and financial habilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated
financial statements approvimate their fair valuas

At 31 Docomber 2018 At21 Dacember 2017
Carrying Fair Carnying Fair
amount value amount value

RME million AMB million AME milion  AME muilion

Financial liabilities:

Fied rate bank borrowings 3,795 3,864 8,558 5,670
Fixed rate medium-tarm notes 2 - 4,995 5,008
Froed rate bonds 5,823 5,818 8,752 9,903

276 China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

I the vear ended 31 Dacembear 2038
40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

40.3 Fair value measurements (Continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at
fair value on a recurring basis (Continued)

The fair value of fived rate bank barrowings above m the Level 2 category is messuned using
discounted cash flow mathod whare the future cash flows are estimatad based on the
contract and discounted at & rate that reflects the credit nsk of the msuers.

The tair values of medium-term notes and bonds are included in the Level 1 catagory, which
have besn denved from the quoted prces (unadiusted) n an sctive marke!

41. RECONCIUATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below shows the detailed changes in the Group's liabilities ansing from financing
actnaties, including both cash and non-cash changes Lisbilities ansing from financing sctivities
are those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will bé, classified in the Group's
consalidated staternant of cash flows as cash flows from financing sctivitises

Accruad
Madium- intarast
Borrowings  term notes Bonds payable Total
AME milian BB millfon  AWE millen AME milion  BAE milifon
Note 32 Mota 33 Note 33 MNotg 38
At 1 January 2018 80,106 4945 9,752 a7z 95325
Financing cash flows {4,182) (5,000} (2,208) {5,641} (17,831)
Faraign exchange 148 - 268 - 416
Amartization of decount on
notes and bonds - & 11 - 16
Interest expenses = . - 5,526 5,526
Classified as hald for saks
_ a53ets and lizlites - [23.535] = = (=8 (23,573)
A3 December 2018 62,537 - 6823 419 58,779
At 1 Janusry 2017 70,273 24,974 10,331 706 106,283
Financing cash flows 10,161 {20,200 - (5, 762 [15,601)
Farzign exchange (328 - [EGa} - 1527)
Amortisation of discownt on
notes and bonds - 2 0 - 41
Interest axpanses - - - 5628 5529
f-_t_31 Decomber 2017 80.1!‘.16__ d.QQL 9,?52_ -1?_2_ a5, 325_
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Notes to the Consahdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber 201

42, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

421 Capital commitments

Az a1 31 December, the Group had capital commitments for land and builldings and

aquipment & follows:

11 Dacember 31 December
2018 2m7
RAME million AME miliion
Contractad for but not provided
~ Land and buildings 17,854 19,485
- qul_pm&nl 14,853 14,425
32,707 22910

422 Operating lease commitments

Cparating lease commitments mainly represent business premises, mimng related
machinanes and equipments leased through non-cancellable cperating leases. These
operating leases do not contamn prowvisions for contingent lease renfals. As at 31 Decamber,
future minimum leass paymenis under non-cancellable operating leases on business
pramises, mining ralsted machinenes and saquipmants having initizl or remaining keasa

terms of more than one year are payable as follows

31 Decembear 31 December

2018 2017

AME milfion AME milfion

Withun one year 581 373

Aftar ona yvear but within five years 1.917 1.144
Aftar v years 1.284 BOG

3.792 2,123

423 Financial guarantees issued

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had issued certain guarantess in respect of cartain
banking facilities granted to an antity which the Group held less than 20% eguity interest
The maximum amount guarantesd is BMB171 mllion (2017; RMB 182 million)

As at 31 Decernbar 2018, the Group had issued certain guarantess in frespect of certain
banking facilities granted 1o an associata of the Group. The maamum amaount gua rantaed

RMB12 million (31 Dacember 2017 BMBA0 millian)

278 :nmshunhammw Limited
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yvear snded 31 Dacember 2058

42, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
42.4 Legal contingencies

The Group i= the delandant in certain lwsuwits as well as the plaintitf in other proceedings
arising in the ardinary coursa of business. While the cutcomes of such contingencies,
lawsuits or other proceedings cannot be detarmined at present, management beheves that
any resulting liabilitigs will not have & matenal adverse affect on the financial position or
operating results of the Group

425 Environmental contingencies

Tao date. the Group has not incurred any sigmificant expenditure for anvirenmental
remediation, 15 currently not involved in any environmental remadiation, and apart from the
provision for land raclamation costs, has not accrued any further amounts for anvirenmantsal
rermediatien relating to its operatons Under the existing legislation, management beleves
that thers are no probable habiliies that will have a matensl adverse elfect on the financial
position or operating results of the Group The regulatory bodes, howevar, have moved,
and may move further 1owards the adoption of more stingent environmental standards
Environmantal labilities are subject 1o considerable uncertainties which affect the Group's
ability to estimate thie ultimate cost of remediation efforts Thaze uncertainties inclede (1)
the exact naturs snd extent of the contarminstion a1 vanious sites incleding, but not limited to
coal minas and land development areas, whether operating, cloesad or sold, () the extant of
required cleanup efforts. (i) varying costs of alternative remediation strateqies, (vl changes
in environmental remediation reguirements; and v) the dentification of new remeadiation
sites. The amount of such tuture cost is indeterminable due 10 such fectors a5 the unknown
magritude of possible contarmination and the unknown timing and extent of the corractive
agtions that may be required. Accordingly, the outcome of emirenmental liabilities under
future enviranmeantal lsgislation cannot regsonably be estimated at present, and could be
material

43. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLAN

In additian to a minimal defined banafit plan oparatad by its subsidiary, the Group paricipates,
in ling with the regulations of the PRC. mainly in various defined contribution retirement plans
arganized by mumcipal and provincial governments for 12 employees The Group 18 frequired 1o
make contributions to tha retiremant plans at 20% of the salanes. bonusas and certain allowances
of the employees. In addition. as approved by the government, the Group makes contribution fo
a supplemantal dafined contribution pansion plan for its amployeas. Tha fund 15 managed by &
qualified fund manager The Group has no other matensl obligation for the payment of pension
banafits associated with thesa plans bayond tha annual contnbutions descnbed abova, Tha
Group's contributions for the year ended 31 December Z018 weare RMBEZ, 488 million (2017
RMBZ BB rrllian).
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Notes to the Ccmscuhdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 [

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

44.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group

The Group s cantrolled by China Energy Group and has significant transactions and
relationships with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group and subsidiaries
of China Energy Group ("fellow subsidisries™) Related parties refer to anterprises over
which China Energy Group 5 able 1o exercise significant influence or contrel The Group
also has entared into transactions: with its associates, over which the Group can exarcise
sgnificant influanca

The Group had the follswing transachons with China Ensrgy Group, an associste of China
Enargy Group, fellow subsidienes, and associates of the Group that ware carried out In the
normal course of busingss during both yaars

2018 207
AME mulfion ANE rrifiion

Intarest iIncome fa} 621 852
Income from antristed laans fi) 18 31
Interest expanse (i) ize 248
Purchases of ancillany matanals and spare

parts il 1.295 76
Mining semvice Incoma vl 18 S0
Ancillany and social senices {wil 1.082 286
Transporialon senice IRCOMa {vn) 303 183
Transportation Sanvice axpansa [win) a3 -
Sale of coal nx] 16,980 6,257
Purchase of coal [e4] 9,760 9,139
Praperty leasing il 69 as
Repairs and maintenance samnvices expanse (3] 17 47
Coal export sgency expense (kAT 7 11
Purchasa of eguiprment and construction

wiork (o) 1.062 1,118
Sale of coal chamical praduct Bv) 4,535 4,382
Other income (i) 2,014 2,084
Granting of leans from Shenhua Finance Lovnil 6,502 2281
Fepayment of loans from Shenhua Finance [eviir) 6,692 2087
Granting of entrusted loan (] - 420
Repaymant of entrustad loan fexe) - B27
Met deposits recaived (paid) by Shenhua

Finance [t 10,068 6,583
Loans from China Engrgy Group el - -
Repayment of loans from China Energy

{GGroup (i) 500 2,450

280 .nmmsmmmwnv Lipitad
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Notes to the Consolidated Fmanmal Statements {Contlnued}l

Fe & vl ended 31 Dacembear 2058

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS {CONTINUED)

44.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group {Continued)

{13 Interast mooms MpREents interast sarned from loans to Ching Enargy Group and follow submidianes. The
applicable mterest rate 15 determaned in accordance with the prevalkng interest rates published by the
PEOLC

(n Incarme from entrusted loans represents mierest eamed from entrusted loans 10 an associate of the Group
The applicable interest rate s dotermenad in scoordance with th prevading interest rates publizhed by the
PBOC

(i) Interest expense represents interest moured from deposits placed and koans from Ching Energy Group
and tallow subdadianios. The applicable mterast fate i3 determined in acoordance with the prévaling inlenast
rates published by the PECC

Il Purchamas of ancillary ratenals and Spam pans represent purchaze of matenals and uthity supplies retated
1o the Group's sperstons from fellow subsidanes and an azsociate of Ching Energy Group.

Iwl Mireng senice moonms represents moome eamad from cod minng semaces to e fellow subsidiey
Lk Ancillary and social servicss represent expanditures for social weltare and support services such as
propeity management, water ard electicity supply. and canteen expanse pad to China Energy Group,

{altow subsidianes and an assocate of Chena Energy Group

fail Transportateon servicd incoma réprasants incoma samad from fellow subsidianes in respect of coal
transportaton senaces

el Transpofiation Service expense represents eopense related to cosl transporation serice to fellow
subsidarins

[ Sata of coal reprezants income from sale of coal to fellow subsidianos

[x) Purchase of cos! reprasents coal purchased from an assocate of the Group, an asseciate of China Energy
Groug and fellow subsidarnies

el Properny leasing represents rental paid o payable mn respect of propertes leased from fallow subsidanas

il Repairs and maintenance services oxpanse represents oxpense rolated 10 machinery repairs and
mantenance senvices provided by an assocate of the Group and felbow subsidiaries

[l Coal expon sgency expanss represents expense related 1o coal expart agency garvices provided by a
taltow subsidiary

el Purchase of equipment and construction work represents expenditure related-to aguipment and
construction sarice provided by fellow subsidaries

v Sabe of coal chemical product represents mcome from sale of coa chomecal product to a fellow subsidiany,
Lawd  Qther meome includes agency ncormss, repairs and maintanarce sarvce mcome, sdes of sncillary matenals

and gpare parts, management fes mcome, sales of water and slecincity, financial service incarn, ste
-sarned from China: Energy Group, an associateof Chana Enargy Group and fallow subsidianes
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Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber |

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

44.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group [Continued)

[wwi)  Gramtng of loaris from Shanhua Finance regrasents loars granted by Shenhua Finance 19 China Ensgy
Groug and fellow subsidanies.

lwwil)  Repaymart of loans from Shenhua Finance répresents loans repaid by Ohina Energy Group and fellow
subsidaries to Shenhua Finance

lencd  Granting of entrusted loan réprezents an entrested loan granted
(o) Repayment of entrusted loan represents an entrusted loan repaid

o) Receigr of deposins by Shenhua Finance represants net deposis recevad by Shenhiua Finance from Ching
Energy Group and fellow subsidiaries.

[om)  Loans obtained by the Groug
boan]  Repayment of loans from a felbow subsidary by the Group

The Directors are of tha opmion that the above transactions with ralated parties wara
condugtad in the ordinary course of business and in sccordance with the agresments
govarming such transactions

Tha Group enterad in1o a number of sgreamaniswith China Energy Group. an assodiate
of China Enargy Group, feliow subsidianes, and associates of the Group The terms of the
principal agraamiants are summarised as follows

i) The Group has entered inte a mutual supply agreament for the mutual provision of
production supplies and ancillary senvicas with an associate of China Energy’ Group
and fellow subsidianss. Pursiant 1o the agresment, an associate of China Energy
Group and fellow subsidiaries provide the Group with the production supplies
and services, ancillary production sarvices including the use of the information
natwork system and anaillary administrative senices On the other hand, the Group
provides: fellow. subsidarnes with watar supphes, rolling steck management, ralhway
rranagemeant, railway transportation and ather related or similar production supphes
or zanvices and usa of the information network system

The products and sarvices provided undear the sgrasment; othar than the shanng of use
of the information network system which is free of charge, are provided in accordance
with the following pricing policy

. price preschnbad by the state lincluding any price prescribed by any ralavant
local governmantl, if applicable;

. whare thara = no state-prescnbad prica but where thera i3 & stale-guidance
price, then the state-guidance pnce,

282 .mmsmlmmmw Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Fmarrmal Statements (Continued)

Far the vear ended 31 Dacembear 2018

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

44.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group (Continued)

1] [Continuad)

. whére thare 15 nether & state-prescnbed pricé nor & state-guidance pnce, the
markat price; or

. where none of the above 15 applicable or whena it 15 not practical 1o apply the
above prncing policies in reality, the price to be agreed between the relevant
parties shall be based on rezsonable costs mcumad in providing the goods or
services plus a profit margin of 5% of such costs

(i The Group has enterad into coad supply agreemeants with an asseciate of China Enargy
Group, fellow subsidianes and associates of the Group The coal suppled s charged
at the prevailing market price

(i The Group, through Shenhus Finance, hias entered into-a financial services agresrmant
with China Energy Group and fellow subsidianes. Pursuant to tha agreement, Shenhua
Finance provides financial services to Ching Ensrgy Group and lellow subsidianes
The intarest rate for the deposits with Shanhua Finance from China Enargy Group and
fellow subsidiaries should not be lower than the lowest imil published by the PEOC
for the same type of deposit The interest rate for loans made by Shenhua Finance
o China Energy Group and fellow subsidianes should not be higher than the highest
limit published by tha PBOC for the samea typa of loan The above intarest rates
should be determined by reference to the rate charged by normal commerceal banks
in the PRC for comparable deposits and loans on normal commarcial terms The
faes charged by Shanhua Finance for the provision of other financial servicas shall
be determined sccording 1o the rates chargeable by the FBOC or the China Banking
Regulatery Commission

il The Group has entarad info a property lessing agreement with fellow subsidiares of
China Energy Group for leasing of certain properties to each other. Mo rent is payable
by tha Group befora fallow subsidiaries obtaing the: relevant proparty ownarship
gartificate The rental charges are based on comparable market rates I fallow
subsidries of China Ensrgy Group nagoliate to sell & legsad property to a third party,
the: Company has & pre-amptive nght to purchasa such property under terms no less
favorable than other third party

vl The Group has entered into a land leasing agresmient with fellow subsidiaries of China
Enargy Group The annual rent 1= daterminad based on the local market rate The
Group 5 not allowed to sub-lat the leasad land

iwvil  The Group has entered into an agency agreement for the export of coal with a tallow
subsidiary of China Energy Group. The fallow subsidiary s appointed as a non-
axclusive axport agent of the Group and 15 antitled to recenve an agancy fes based
on the relevant market rates or lower rates. Currently, the rate s 0.7 % of the free on
board salas prica af coal axported.
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Forthe vaar snded 21 Decamber |

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

44.1 Transactions with China Energy Group, an associate of China Energy Group,
fellow subsidiaries, and associates of the Group [Continued)

(vl The Group antersed info an agency agraemeant for the sale of coal with fallow
subsidiaries of China Energy Group. The Group is appointed as the exclusive salas
agent of fellow subsidianes of China Energy Group for thermal coal and non-exclusive
sales agent for coking coal The Group s entitled 1o recave an agandy faa, which 15
based on its related costs incurred plus a profit margin of 5% for sales of coal outsids
the Inmer Mongohs Autonomous Region. No agency Tee 15 charged for sales of cosl
within the Inner Mongolia Autonomaous Hegion

tvind  The Group has entered mte agreements with fallow subsidianes of China Energy
Group undsr which the Group has been granted the nght to use certain trademarks
Fellow subsidanes of China Energy Group bear its own cost for the registration of
such trademarks dunng the term of the trademarks lcense agreéement and expenses
for enforcement agamst any infongament of the hcensed trademarks by third parties.

Amounts due fromfto China Energy Group, an associate of China Enargy Group, feliow
subsidianes, and associates of the Group

21 December I Decamber
2018 Chsshedas kL]
(Before  assetsfabikbes {Aleer 31 Decernbes
redasstication) held for sale  rechassification] wv
Nofes RME il RAE i REB mitlion AME milion
Accounts and blls secenabdes i 11 1 I8 2554
Prepad expensas and afes cuont
assets H 6250 12 6238 57537
rthvsn mon-cutrent assels M ! 1!4 - 5354 10,155
Total amounts due fiom Chara Energy
(3ioup, an assocate of Chna
Enssqy Group, fellow subskdiares
ared axsoates of the Group 16412 13 1839 18530
Barownis 1) §M - i 1304
Aecounts payable 3 1468 HE 1181 2157
Aueried expencesand othet payshles 35 .18 6 31187 nay
Contract kabilibes a2 - BE2 -
Total amounts due to Ching
Enesgy Group, anassocate of
Chire Eneagy Gavap and fellow
subrfaning, and assoniates of the
Greup I5 465 m 35 Men

Othar than those disclosed in Notes 24, 28, 32 and 35, amounts due fromdto China Energy
Group, an associete of China Energy Group, fellow subsidiares, and associates of the Group

| bear no interast, are unsecured and are rapavabla in accordance with norrmal cl:an'rrnaircml
tarms.
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2 A Mg

1 Dacembéar 2058

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS [CONTINUED]
44.2 Key management personnel emoluments
Key managamant parsonnel recewe compansation in the form of fees, basic salanses,
housing and other alfowances, bensfits in kind, discrétionary bonusas and retiremeant
scharme contibutions

Kay management personnel compansation of the Group i summansed as follows:

2018 2017
RME million AME million

Shart-term amployea banefils B 10
Post-amployment benafits 1 =1
9 i1

Total ramunaration is included in “parsonnal expenses” as disclosad in Note 12

44.3 Contributions to post-employment benefit plans
The Group participates in various defined contnbution post-employrent benefit plans
arganised by municipal and provincial govarmmants and a supplamental defined contnbution
pansion plan approved by the governmeant for s employees. Furthar details of the Group's
post-amployment banefit plans are disciosed in Mote 43

44.4 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC

The Company is ultimately controlled by the PRC governmant and the Group operates in an
gLonormic snvironmant currently predominated by govemnmaent-ralated entities

Cher than those transactions with China Energy Group, &n associate of China Energy
Groun, fellow subsidianas and associates of tha Group as disclosed abova, the Group
conducts business with athar government-related entities which include but are not limied
1o the folivwing

- Power sales,

- Sales and purchases of cosl,

- Transportation services,

- Construction wark,

- Purchases of ancillany materals and spare parts,

- Ancillary and social sanvices, and

— Financial sarvices Arrangements
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44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

44.4 Transactions with other government-related entities in the PRC |Continued)

Thesa transactions are conductad in the ordinary coursé of the Group's business on terms
comparable 1o those with other enfities that sre not government-related. The Group has
establizhad itz pricing pohces in respect of sale of goods and provision of senvicas, and
approval process for purchases of products and senvices Such policies and approval process
apply toall counterparties regardless of whether the counterparty 15 government-related or
niot

Having considered the potential for transactions to be impacied by refated party
relationships. the Group's buying. pncing strategy and approval processes, and what
information would be necessary for an understanding of the potential effect of the
relationship on the financial statéments, the Directors are of the opinion that the following
transactions with ather government-related entities require disclosurne

Transactons with othar governmant-related antitias, including state-controlled banks in the

Oooooooa

FRC
2018 2017
RME miffron AME millicn
Coal revenue 96,569 BT.212
Powar revanise 85,270 77.303
Transportation cosis 12,767 11,501
Imterast iIncome 1,335 =121
Interast axpenses including smount capitalized) 4,950 E.481

Balances with athar govarnment-ralated antities, including state-controlled banks in the PRC

3 Decanber 3 Decarmber

1018 Casahedas 01
{Belora  assobslabibbes Uleer 3 Decombes
raciassiication) held for sale  rechssification] wn
FME i AME tnibon RS mfien FME milon
Atcounts and bl iecenatles 8741 3070 5571 1964
Prepard expanses and offves curmont sasats 151 L1 1815 i3
(b and tene deposts at banks B4,118 5% 615 1.1
Festricted hank depesits ) - 8507 1348
Borrowngs 74008 235835 LM Al
Acerued sxparrses and ofher payabiles 1339 112 1.887 1916
Conract kabdites 730 - 740 -
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Fe & vl ended 31 Dacembear 2058

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

For the joint venture to be established pursuant to the agreement between the Company and
the GD Power, as disclosed in Note 11, the date of commercial and indusinal registration of the
joint venture company was 3 January 2019, and the contnbution was completed on 31 January
2019 (the” Completien Date”). From the Complation Date, the joint venlure company Sssumes
the corresponding nghts and the obhgations of the relevant coalfired power generation antibes
contributad by the Company and GI¥ Power to the joint ventura company

On 30 January 2019, China Energy Group, the controlling sharehalder of the Company, has
complatad the transfer of 358,932,628 A shares (approximately 1.806% of the share capital of
the Companyl to Beipng Chengtong Fmancial Investment Co, Lid and 358,932 628 A shares
{approamataly 1 806% of the share capital of the Company) to Guoan Investmant Co., Ltd. for nil
consideration These equity transfers do not have any change in the contreling shareholder of the
Company

On 22 March 2019, the Directors proposed a hinal dividend of RMBO 88 per ardinary share totaling
RMB1 T E03 million o the aquity holders of the Company, Further details are disclosad in Maote 15

SUBSIDIARIES
Details of the Company's matetial subsidiaries

The Company’s subsidiaries are unhisted Details of the Company's matenal subsidianes at the
and of the raporting penod ara ot out bakow:

Placa ol Particubars  Progortion of owmarship
Hama of the ncomporation  Typeof ofmgistered  itestand wotingrights  Princigal
subsidiary andaperation el ostity capital hedd by the Group ~ actvities
' ' I Docotiber 31 Decarnber
e kol
' %
Sherhwa Sabs Geoup FRC Umbedcompany ~ RMB1 559 mllon 1w 10 Todng of coal
Lo lad
Sheman Eneagy G, L FRT Lirtedd oy RVEBS. 737 mdlon L] Bl Tiadng ol codl
Sheshis Shendorg Rl Umtedcompary  RMBA.559 malion 100 100 Teadiogof coal, proveion ol
Loal Grong Ca, L mbagaled servces
Shenbus Thunge'sr i . Liteed compary RMET. 102 mdlion ] 58 Coal mineng and developmient,
Ereagy Co Lid qenestion and sile ol
ebetnoty
Sheshus Baoructe Eneey PR Limbedcompany BB, 169 malion & BT Coal ming: posvisicns of kg
Srchestral Ca, Lt A IFareportation Sépaces
Shenhus Evcdan Tengh  PRC Lienikted company’ RMB272 malion i B3 Coal aramin; peowsaces o loacing
e Co., Lid and Iranspoitation Seovc+5
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Notes to the Ccmscuhdated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21 [

46. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Details of the Company’s material subsidiaries (Continued)

Placerof Parlicatars  Propartion of owmership
‘ﬂﬂl nl the mwm Typeol ollﬂqid memstand wtingrghts Principal
mheifery  odopeation legulaatly apidl byt acivies
M Decomber 31 Decomber
e oIl
3 ]
Shasr Goobeus g PRC Liited cmpuany RMBE 178 malion ] T Genestionand sde ol
Erengy Ca, Lid electnoty, ooal mewg and
develapment
vz Guckus PR Limied cotmpany RMEA,000 o To T8 Generslinand sfe of lacircay
Intematoal Power
G, lud
Sheshus Shendorg PRC L] compuary VB3 024 mlion 100 100 Genesalion and sbe ol efecicty
Power (o, Lid
Gussngedng Guohus R Listedd compary RME4 6710 mbon w B0 Genestion and ssfe ol elecincty
Yuadn Tasshan
Power (o, Lid
Zhegung Guchis PRL Lo compary RE:3, 285 mlion 1] B Genestionand s of dachricty
e Powes
Generation Ca, Lo
Sugheng Powsr PRL Limibed compaty RMEA 124 andlons & B85 Generalionand s ol secticay
Co bad Bt Y
Heben Goobrgs Cangeeg FRC Lt cootrapaaty RME £34 el i Bl Genetstenand sse of sedncty
Prowee Ca, Lid
Dlingrhou Powser Wose &l FRT Limmuted commpainy RME 551 milon i 41 Generation and sake ol ehecincily
Guohs Taceng Power — FRE Limoted company RAAE:Y, 000 il £ b0 Genetationand ssle of elecincaty
Co, Eid Mt el
Sherhuas Sichisn [ Lenteduoryary  RMBZ152 maion 5 Bl Geestion and sae ol
Exenpy Co,, Lid hacinicty, Iiadeg of coal
Shethaa Fuan Enengy  PRY Limded compary  RMBLES1 midon 1 100 Genetation and sl of efecinciy
LFET
Stiactuzrg Rty FRC Limited comparny RVEBS 5310 mmion & 3 Protsaon of feandporafon
Dewebopment (2., L\ semces
Sherhua Thunchi PR Lntsdcompary RV .TH0 millon # 8 Provison ol bansportabon
Rahway G L SERTEL

288 .nmmsmmmwnv Lipitad
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the vear ended 31 Dacembear 2018
46. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Details of the Company’s material subsidiaries (Continued)
Placerof Parlicatars  Propartion of ownership
Hame of the ncorporation  Typeol ofmgisteced  imtesestand wotingrights  Principal
ssdory  andopeation legal ety copisl  hedbytheGoup octvites
" W Descomber 31 December
g i
! ¥
Shethus Hhuanghus PR Lintedcompary  RMBS,150 ndin 1 0 Provesion ol haiboi and pod
Rarbour Adimurestisiion SamCes
Go Ld
Shventrsa Thronodat R Limed company RN 150 mnion ] 51 Prowzon ol Tanspoabion
Shepping G0, Lid SN0EL
Sherlua Baotou Coll ~ FRE Limibed congany RMBE.1 32 o 1o 1080 Codl chemecal
Chemcal o, Ld
et Rway FRC Limied company Rl o) neiom 1 100 Prowrsaon ol arsporaton
Tratesportaton G, L
Shenhu France e Lismted company RWES, 000 maion 108 100 Prowie ol framcml seonces
Chara Shenbu Overseas  Hooglong Lot comyany HEDS 252 milon 100 100 lwestment hokfing
Deswrbopament &
Remestment CaLid
Shethin Austka 5L Lemibed compaty A0 mdlon 100 100 Coal wrateng and develogmesd,
el Py L qeniration and b ol
heincly
Shephiz Watetmark LY Lented compary A0 smdlion 100 108 Coalmarng and developmesd,
CoalPry Lid qenerationand s of
elacincity
PTGHEMM Indoness  fobness Lot commpary LE3DE3 milion 1o 10 Coal maniny and deyelopmenl,
qeneration amd sab ol
ety
Sherbua Banshen Fadoy  $RC Limbed company - FME18,080 millon 0 100 Provisionof emportaton
Gy G L LTS
(Mool Foence loase FRO Lo oty BB 765 mion m 100 Prowesion of firmcnk fease
Lol e
Sherhus Thinneng P Limoted company RABE, 250 malion i1 100 Comgprehensre i cation of
Resouces Development mlence coa resoices -
& Udsaren Co. Ud.
iz Power e Limited company RMER, 730 miion o 100 ﬁmmi‘dﬂn\i:rhﬁﬂ[
Thoushun Power i Lintied comgany P mdion H| Bl Genetion and sak ol ebeclacey
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

For the vear snded 21 Dédamber 7018

46. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Details of the Company’s material subsidiaries (Continued)
The above table lists subsidianes of the Group which, in the opinion of the Directars, principally
affacmﬁ ﬂ'lia rasults or assats: of the ﬁrorup To qwﬂ detsily “of ather subsidiarias would, in the
opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length
Nons of the suhsu:lmrlaﬁ hal issusd any debt securities at the end of the year except for Shenhua
Overseas Capital which hes issusd USD1,000 million of bonds, which are set out in Note 3. in
which the Group has no interest.

[ hﬂﬁﬁmwiﬁ'ﬁmtfhﬂmtudﬁrmttmw,ﬁcwﬁrﬂmwﬁwmmmmmtn
Suzhong Power Co ., Ld.

il The Compary obtaned the control over Dingzhou Power thiough its nght 1o appoant magonty mambers of the board
ﬂfm :{u:w-:dwmn‘:ﬂmumwmali
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yvear ended 31 Dacember 2018

SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED]

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
Surnmansed financial informaton in respect of each of the Group’s subsidianes that has materal
nan-contralling interasts 5 set out below. The summarnsed financial information below reprasants
amaounts bafore infragroup aliminations

Paca ol Froprtion of awmership nterest

Harme of meorporation  and voting nights held by non- — Profit allocated to non- Accumulited
the sbsideary andoportion  comrollopintemsts cotroling iecsts  moncoatrolieg imemets
W Decorobor 31 December  Yoarended 31 Decomber 31 Decomber 31 [ecember
ik wr e w7 i) ] Feis
$ % s Aol OFmlae A mlo
Stewan Eneagy Co, Lid PRE H ] | i3 4357 L
Shehun Thunge'erEnemgyCo Lod PRE [ i 138 1415 13244 LTS
Shvinbrsa Eomabe Enengy Industral
Co, 1 P | k] 615 457 i3 e
Hebet Guotiua Cangdong Power
CaLH PRC ] 4 i 1 138 133
Db P PR £ L] (] bt 1915 175
Sheohus Schuan By Co 1 PR ) 4 2] L] 146 144
Stachasng Rashey Devalopment
G 1t PRE L] L1 L% S 157 1no& 150
Sherhas Thenghai Shippeg o, LM PRC (-] 1] b1 ] w 315 kN1
Gsstrben Guichis Yisian Tashun
Foarer Co., L1 FRC i n 157 ] 1540 154
Sheshin Hisghis Harbe e
Admemstiation (o, Lid FRE X I 1 i B 588
Sherhua Guchus bemannal
Prvavet Ca, Lid PR W 3 & 03 2300 1565
Zhepenq Guchus Theneng Powst
Genetion Co L1d PRE L] 40 i piid 1B 8
[redpochay st enat sulsatanes
(S MR O s ape AR
AL 7358
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For-the vear én

46. SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests

{Continued)
Shemvian Enorgy Shonhua Thunge e Shenirua Baoroale Energy  Hebet Guoba Cangdong
Ca., le Ewﬂb..l.ld Mlﬂﬂﬁa ld Porier Go., Ltd.
1 Docomber 31 December 31 Docomber 91 December 31 Docamsber 31 Diocember 31 Docembor 31 December
2018 kil 208 il 2018 T Mg w7
Rl millen  ANPmalon  AME sl AW milor AT milor Akl ATmdllon A maloy
Curend 55sets 154 130 & 181149 15 1. [:4]] 14%
Motrcipent assals [ fuc Teas: 1156 180 L I 55 157
Crrent kabathes 18! a5 %0 107 164 158 15 LTE
Eﬂ]r&ﬁ eabed iy {EIT_ ?.-11'5_ EE]_ l]‘[l_ 1?5_ IE!; SI;!_ 1.@3_
Tioda equaty 121 319 nE W58 L) ALH PR wm
Year anded 31 Decessber 'fnltne_hd M December  Yoarooded 31 December  Yoar emded 31 Decamber
Pl a7 2018 i 201 W g i
AU millon AMPmdion  ARE mdion DM mle AW milon O alke SMTmdlon AU millay
Revenus 1547 has 15,082 14316 1E6 1567 Lo 41
E‘Ee_m._ﬁ G._?H Eﬂﬂﬂ e 1[I._5_3‘.-',_ J.ﬂﬂ_ 2,?3'."_ 3@_ SE?_
Profit and bolef oompie herrsie
wcomme orthe eat 1 (T - T S o %8
Dedend pad o nonconlmilig
ieress e 105 - i L 158 %
M cash mllow from opetifng
atilied 113 57 b Jnos 1862 190 1324 L]
Mt cash fouttiow ) inklow Tom
inveslmgactnalnes {20404 Heg) b2 350} <] ] %) eril 19
it cavsh il loww fout Tl from
_ Pemnong ot i A% Ll AL L —
Mt eash ind low boutflow] 113 Bl i) 156 e 1302 - =

2:92 nmmsmmm Company Limited
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Notes to the Consoclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e

ik Dacembéar 2058

SUBSIDIARIES {CONTINUED]

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
{Continued)

Sherhua Sicfuan Shuohuang Faikvay Shasdas Ihonghar

_ DingthouPower  EoergyCo.ld.  DewiopmentCold  ShppingCo. lid
I Docomber 31 December 31 Docombae 31 December 31 Docombar 31 December 31 Docambor 38 December
018 kil 208 T 208 it Mg i

R miler  AMPmalon AT il AMPoullor AT millne  RbEmilion  AMTmilipe MY mlln

Coren assels 1,079 1.240 150 T L0 10,583 &8 1,85
Mosianrent ssals L1 S48 B54 111 e naE B1E hAM
Curen Babaliies 1135 150 2510 188 3] Tam 6% 158
Ifmmﬁ i MI_ ]‘!iﬂ_ b 018_ 2.15-1_ 1 mE 1.?3:'_ [ 7 is_
Toal equty 1210 16 1 1907 50 am A B8

Year anded 31 Decemsber 'I'utn@ld N Dﬂiqr ‘l’uuHJI December  Yoarended 31 Ihmh
208 a 2018 i 2018 HiT o] v
AR millien  AMImaon  AME mdliee W mdar AMTmiloe  OHEmllar S mdloe AU milke

Fievenue L 4104 135 185 19748 19M e ER Tl
Expesses . SR . L I L, I
Profit Dozs)and totd

coarippehinesne income for

_the year mo o m w1 1507 529 83
[Ipdend paad by moconlmling

il 3 465 s - 1527 1758 g (7

Mt cash millow fout o] Tiom

operang et 1,30 766 j415) (3] .84 7481 1572 75
Net cash buutliowl il [om

veslinn act e ()3 85 {1} %] 2,86 [ ik [ ri]
Net cash fouthiowsl nkboer from

e ocat vk s {1,333} @31 = i £.349] L5 {10 (1)}

Wi cash foutliowl indlow : - =} #1 {3 i & 1
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Notes to the CGI']SGIId&T.&f“ Financial Statements (Continued)

For-the vear én

486.

SUBSIDIARIES {CONTINUED]

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests
{Continued)

iGuangdong Geohua Yuedin  Shenhus Huanghia Harboar Shenhua Gmohua Intemational  Zhejeag Gueobua Theneng
Tmmn: Ll&. MI’HG&.,IJ_I Pwnmu- LH. MMM& I.ul.

¥iDecember 3 Decembsr 31 Doconiber 31 Dscember 1 December 31 Dicember 31 December. 31 December

Oooooooa

Pl i i T 2058 i e w7
A milen A0 mdor  AME miie A miloe AEmToe S odor A mofon AWy
Corend aszels iz i3 e 1t 188 1545 L1 13
Motrcipent assals i 10372 128 1% 15,005 16,509 L cr) 4587
Crrent kabathes 301 i 3,120 15 18 b7 4164 i
Hiomﬁ eabed iy B:E_ 1,:||}1_ 2 m_ IB:III_ 3_&-1_ lﬁﬂ-l_ 2.5'1!_ E.EE_
Tedal equaty 1,68 7718 e 10264 36 9563 5582 bJg
Vearended 31 Decemsber  Yearended 31 Docember  Yearended 3 December  Year ended 31 December
Pl a7 2048 i 201 W g i
AR il AMImdor AT mllie  SEEmbee AMTmillor SEmle A mdlae  AEmlln
Revenue Bimn f348 i 4519 11,054 10,765 1604 18
Erpss I 6N M @l % B 6w
Profit and bolef oompie herrsie
mom for | he e T8 5?_1 1115 1585 w: o] SH E
Dieexdend pard i non-oond g
(T 122 w 188 k- 137 Fi ] i
el cash ndlow om cpentng
il 167 1847 1 1458 ] 1 L0 17%
M czsh ot ik ko I
Enesimg act s 13 (R |21} 156 n Lre] =) Bl
Mt carsh putficew liom Branceg
_ ainlied (1,633} i 12 1= @m 11_ {1,545 = B [l [1.0888
Mt eash ot e ind ke 2k 1 {115 113 &1 {2 1] - 1}

336 ﬂhnmﬁhnhm‘imm Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
Far the yeir ended 31 Dacember 2018

47. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES DFTI-EE

COMPANY
31 December 31 Decembar.
2018 2017
NOTE RME milfion AME rillicn
MNon-current assets - o
Proparty, plant and tql.uptﬂant 44,724 48,713
Consiruction in proarass 3 521 3,087
Intangrble assals &2
Investments in subsidiaries 12(#.3“ 139, 13&
Investments in associatas 7.640 5,283
AFS investmiants , = 559
Equity investmants at FVTOC! 646 -
Other non-current assets 32,325 33,808
Lease prepayments 3,161 3,074
Defarred tax assets 362 240
Total non-current assats 213,567 234,485
Current assets
Inventories 3,379 3,167
Accounts and bills recevables 12,662 11,877
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 67,055 44,431
Restricted bank deposits 793 938
Time dipamts with ﬂrrgmal maturity mr
threa months. 8,200 4,660
‘Cash and cash equivalants ‘49,282 E9,154
_ 142,301 1243687
Assets classified as held for sale 23,869 =
Total current assets 166,230 124,367
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Notes to the Consclidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Forthe vaar snded 21

47. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY (CONTINUED}

31 Dacembar 31 Dacambar

2018 2017
NOTE RME million BNE million
Current liabilities
Borrowings 11120 7.2
Aeccounts and bills payables 1.716 E.478
Accruad sxpenses and other payables BB, 998 73,778
Current portion of long-term habilities 154 5,196
Income 1ax payable 1,256 2.BE7T
_ Contract liabilities L .
109,317 25,588
Liabilities associated with assets classified
a3 held for sale 378 -
Total current liabilities 109,696 95,568
MNet current assets 56,535 2B.779
Total assats less current liabilities . 270,102 263,264
MNon-current liabilities
Borrowings 3,617 4,744
Long-tarm liabilitias 1.248 T20
Accruad reclamation obhigations 1498 1,285
Total non-current liabilities 636 6743
MNet assats 263,739 266,515
—
Equity
Share capital 38 19,890 19,890
Reserves — 243,849 236,826
Total equity 263,738 256,618
296  China Shanhus Energy Company Limited

= i )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Far the yvear snded 31 Dacember 2058

47. INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES OF THE

COMPANY (CONTINUED)
Oeher
Shara Statutery eomprefensive  Capital and Retained
premium reserves income  other resenyes BAMINGS Total
S milfory RS radlion RN ey RME mallon M milion FME riliory
ALY Jernsty H17 001 16,188 o 1,681 168 758 W
Prodit fof the year - - - - N 31,56
(b compretensme expense = - (8 - - (26
Tital eornpeehermee (aepanze]
wrome for the year B - 17} - 3156 .81
Dhvadend deckseed fiote 15 - - - - E307 53,072}
Appropratien of manberancs and
picdiction fnds - 3.5 - - (291l -
il ssation o merkerance and
prodictien keeds - {115 - - 118 -
At 31 Decerber 2017 B5,00 10356 ] 1,61 11830 A
Aistrmends ansing frommita
sppkeation of FRS S andIFRS 16 = - = 588 &5 =
ALY JLaruary 2003 85,001 10,55 & 1,106 128457 BEEIS
Phofitfor he yese = —= = = B4 B
Qther comprehense momme - - & - - o]
Tolal cornpoetemsne Dcome )
fot he yer - - i - 52 BN
Divdend decked Mot 15 - - - - {18 100} {18,100}
Appropreabien of mantanance and
predition ueds - 3,740 - - {40} =
Litdisation of manterance and
piadictisn knds - (2.24) - - 133 -
AN Decemben 115 85,001 il L1 1126 135,042 Hagn

According to the Compary's Articles of Association, the amount of retained sarnings available
for distribution to aquity holders of the Company g the lowar of the amount determined in
stcordance with the Ching Accounting Standards and the amount determined in acoordance wilh
|FR3= after the appropriation to resenves as detailed in Note (i) fo the consolidated staternent of
changes in agquity,

A1 31 December 2018, the aggregate amount of retained earmings determined in accordance with
the China Accounting Standards svailable for distibution o equity holders of the Company was
RMB132.711 million (2017 AMB124,676 milliond
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2019 2019
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31 2019
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69.45 13,812,709,196
1.805 358,932,628
1.805 358,932,628
2019 31
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2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
19.78 20.37 18.52 17.32 17.48
16.39 18.55 15.06 15.75 16.01
17.18 19.40 16.33 16.60 16.70
19.47 18.56 16.78 17.28 16.16
100
2018 12 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
16.52 16.27 16.59 16.70 16.75 16.45
16.01 15.68 16.23 16.40 16.51 15.82
16.32 16.04 16.40 16.57 16.63 16.08
100
15.67 2019 21
100
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32 26
2013 2013 12 31 10.147 7.147
2014 2037 12 31 20.315 15.315
2038 20 15 2013 2013
12 31 7.147 7.147 2014 2037 12 31 15.315
15.315 2038 15 15
2009
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
(the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 170 to
257, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSS") issued by the International Accounting Standard Board
("IASB") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAS") issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants ("the Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed

in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

I mpairment assessment on coal mines related non-current assets

We identified non-current  assets
impairment assessment on coa mines
related non-current assets as a key audit
matter due to significant judgment made by
management in determining the recoverable
amounts of the corresponding cash-
generating units.

Owing to the unsatisfactory financial
performance of certain Group's mines, the
management identified certain non-current
assets relating to coal mines having
impairment indications. The impairment
assessment involves management's
judgment in certain areas including the
discount rate and the underlying cash flows
projection based on the future market
supply and demand conditions. Any
changes in management's judgement may
result in significant financial impact to the
Group.

As set out in Note 15 to the consolidated

Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment on coa mines related non-current
assets included:

e testing the key controls related to the
assessment on the carrying value of its non-
current assets,

e assessing the valuation methodology;

e analysing and chalenging the reasonableness
of significant judgements and estimates built
in the underlying cash flows used in
management's impairment tests based on our
knowledge of the business and industry;

e analysing and reviewing the specific discount
rates used by management in impairment
tests;

e evaluating the sensitivity analysis performed
by management;

e evaluating the historica accuracy of the
forecasted future cash flows by comparing
them to the actual results in the current year
on a sampled basis and understanding the
causes of any significant variances; and

financia statements, the management °
concluded that the recoverable amount of

each separate cash-generating unit was
higher than their carrying value and no
impairment provision was required for the
current year. The recoverable amounts of

each cash-generating unit were determined

by value in use method.

reconciling input data to supporting evidence,
such as approved budgets and considering
the reasonabl eness of these budgets.

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financia statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereisa
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to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financid
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
IS not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

e Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evauate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these mattersin our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is
Wong Tin Chak, Samuel.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

23 March 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA SHENHUA ENERGY COMPANY LIMITED
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financia statements of China Shenhua Energy Company Limited
(the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out on pages 183 to
297, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018, and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standard Board
("IASB") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAS") issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accounts ("HKICPA™). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethicsfor Professional Accountants (the "Code"), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed

in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Key Audit Matters - continued

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment on coal mines related non-current assets

We identified non-current  assets
impairment assessment on coa mines
related non-current assets as a key audit
matter due to significant judgment made by
management in determining the recoverable
amounts of the corresponding cash-
generating units.

Owing to the unsatisfactory financial
performance of certain Group's mines, the
management identified certain non-current
assets relating to coa mines having
impairment indications. The impairment
assessment involves management's
judgment in certain areas including the
discount rate and the underlying cash flows
projection based on the future market
supply and demand conditions. Any
changes in management's judgement may
result in significant financial impact to the
Group.

As set out in Note 17 to the consolidated
financia statements, the management
concluded that the recoverable amount of
each separate cash-generating unit was
higher than their carrying value and no
impairment provision was required for the
current year. The recoverable amounts of
each cash-generating unit were determined
by value in use method.

Other Information

Our procedures in relation to impairment
assessment on coa mines related non-current
assets included:

e testing the key controls related to the
assessment on the carrying value of its non-
current assets,

° ng the valuation methodol ogy;

e analysing and challenging the reasonableness
of significant judgements and estimates built
in the underlying cash flows used in
management's impairment tests based on our
knowledge of the business and industry;

e analysing and reviewing the specific discount
rates used by management in impairment
tests;

e evaluating the sensitivity analysis performed
by management;

e evaluating the historical accuracy of the
forecasted future cash flows by comparing
them to the actual results in the current year
on a sampled basis and understanding the
causes of any significant variances; and

e reconciling input data to supporting evidence,
such as approved budgets and considering
the reasonabl eness of these budgets.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financia statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
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to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in thisregard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
IS not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of interna control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group'sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - continued
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements - continued

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's report is Yam Siu Man.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

22 March 2019
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